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1. Donations :
General Revenue Receipts Credit side of Income and
Expenditure A/c.
Specific Capital Receipts Liability side of Balance sheet.
2. Legacy Capital Receipts Liability side of Balance sheet.
3. Life Membership Fees Capital Receipts Liability side of Balance sheet.
4. Entrance Fees Revenue Receipts Credit side of Income and
Or Expenditure Account.
Admission Fees
(In the absence of any instruction)




5. Sale of old sports Revenue Receipts Credit side of Income and

Materials and old Expenditure Account.
Newspapers/Periodials
6. Purchase of fixed Assets Capital Expenditure Assets side of Balance Sheet

(Furniture, Land, Building,
equipment etc.)

7. Payment of Honorarium Revenue Expenditure Debit side of Income and
Expenditure Account.

Credit side of Income and

8. Subscription Revenue Receipts Expenditure Account.
0. Special/specific Fund Capital Receipt Liability side of Balance sheet.
10. Sale of old Assets :
Loss Non- Operating Debit side of Income and
Expenditure Account.
Profit Non- Operating Credit side of Income and
Expenditure Account.
11. Endowment Fund Capital Receipts Liability side of Balance sheet.
12. Purchase of consumable Revenue Expenditure Debit side of Income and
Items Expenditure Account.
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5)  From the following information ,calculate the amount charged to Income and Expenditure A/c for
sports material consumed for the year 2019-20.

Particulars Amount (Rs.)
Creditors for sports materials(01.04.2019) 60,000
Creditors for sports materials(31.03.2020) 40,000
Stock of sports Materials (01.04.2019) 1,00,000
Amount paid to Creditors during the year 2019-20 3,80,000
Sports Material sold during the year 2019-20
(having book value 80,000). 62,000
Cash purchase of sports Materials during the year 2019-20 2,70,000

T 2

6) From the following information, calculate the amount of sports materials that will be debited to the
Income and expenditure Account of singhali sports club for the year ending 31.03.2020.

Particulars 01-04-2019 (Rs.) 31-03-2020 (Rs.)
Stock of sports Materials 1,60,000 1,20,000
Creditors for sports materials 60,000 42,000

Advance paid for sports materials 30,000 40,000
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Additional information:-

Cash purchase of sports Materials during the year was Rs. 4,00,000. An amount of Rs. 2,50,000 were
paid to creditors for spots material during the year.

Ted ¢

7) EEl Ok 2 G5l ISR Aeil I 22
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9) How the following items were shown in the accounts of a Not —for — profit organisation?

Particulars Amount (Rs.)
Tournament Fund 1,00,000
Tournament Expenses 60,000
Receipts from Tournament 30,000

10)  From the following information, prepare a Receipts and Payments Account for the year ending on
31% December,2020:

Particulars Amount(Rs)
Opening Balance of cash in hand and at bank 28,000
Subscription Received (Including Rs 18,000 for 2019) 1,05,000
Entrance fees 16,000
Furniture purchased 14,000
Repairs and Maintenance Expenses 21,000
Locker Rent 32,000
Interest on Investment 6,000

Life membership fees 12,000
Insurance premium paid 18,000

TeT ¢

11)  Calculate the amount of subscription to be credited to Income and Expenditure Account for the year
ended 31 March., 2020 in the books of people’s health club.

11



Particulars Amount(Rs)

Subscription

2018-19 4,000
2019-20 1,80,000
2020-21 12,000

The club has 500 members each paying Rs 400/- as annual subscription. Subscription outstanding as on 31%
march,2019 are Rs 8,000.

o ¢

12) On the basis of the following information, Calculate the amount debited to stationery A/c in the Income
and Expenditure Account for the year ending on March 31,2020.

Particulars Amount(Rs)
Stock of stationery as on 1* April, 2019 30,000
Amount paid to creditors for stationery during the year 2019-20 72,000
Creditors for stationery on 1* April ,2019 22,000
Stock of stationery on 31% March,2020 18,000
Creditors for stationery on 3 1%*March,2020 16,000

Ceq ¢

13)  Show the following information in financial statements of a Not-for- profit organisation in the books
of jewel sports club:

Details Amount (Rs)
Match fund ' 6,00,000
Sale of match Tickets 4,60,000
Match Expenses 10,20,000
Donation for match fund 3,80,000
e ¢
i Teays enefera Teawie ¢ (eifsfs et i © 7799)
1) ife e 2w R et =T R T R T ML (e | (2+4)
T ¢
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6) Following is the Receipts and Payments account of young star sports club, TN for the year ending on
315 March 2020.

Receipts Amount(Rs) | Payments Amount(Rs)
To, Balance B/D 8,600 By, Rent 24,000
To, Subscriptions 82,000 By, Sundry expenses 7,000
To, Donation 10,000 By, Equipments purchased 30,000

By, Match Expenses 3,600
To, Match fund 8,000
To, Donation for club By, Salaries 9,600
House building 62,000 By, sundry expenses 6,800
To, Interest 1,200 By, Newspaper 1,200
To, sale of Grass 2,000 By Furniture purchased 32,000
To, Miscellaneous By Balance C/D 63,200
Receipts 3,600

1,77,400 1,77,400

Subscription outstanding on31st March, 2019 were Rs 4,800 and 31 March, 2020 were Rs
8,000. Salaries outstanding on 31 march ,2019 and 31%* March, 2020 were Rs 3,200 and Rs 6,800
respectively.

Prepare Income and expenditure account for the year ended 31 March, 2020 after depreciation of
furniture and equipments by 10% & 5% respectively.

7) Following is the Receipts and payments Account of the women’s welfare society for the year ended
December 31,2020.
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Receipts Amount (Rs) Payments Amount (Rs)

To, Balance B/D 2,270 By, Electric charges 1,480

To, Subscriptions 32,500 By, Lecturers fee 730
To, Endowment fund 3,250

To, Donation 2,500 By, Rent 6,000

To, Sale of old furniture By, Salary 1,300

(Book value Rs1000) 750

To, profit from By, Legal fee 1,870

Eentertainment 7,250 By, printing & Stationery 1,050

To, Interest 350 By, Books 6,500

By, Furniture purchased 8,600

By Treavelling expenses 600

By office expenses 3,200

By Balance C/D 17,540

48,870 48,870

You are required to prepare Income and Expenditure account after considering the following adjustments:
1)  Subscription still to be received are Rs 750 but subscription include Rs 500 for the year 2021.

i) Inthe begaining of the year the society has building ' 20,000 and Furniture Rs 3000 and Books Rs
2000.

i) Provide Depreciation on Furniture @5% (Including Purchase), books @ 10% and building @5%.

8) Following is the Receipts and payments Account of Magnet Cricket club for the year ended on 31%
March,2020.

Receipts Amount (Rs) Payments Amount (Rs)
To, Balance B/D. 4,400 By, Rent 15,500
To, Subscription 46,100 By, Printing and
Stationery 6,800
To, Tournament fund 12,000
To, Receipts from By, Salaries 16,200
Advertisement 5,200 By, Expenses on
To, Interest 1,500 charity show 18,100
To, Entrance fees 1,000 By, Tournament
Expenses 7,500
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9) From the following Receipts and payments A/c of Jupiter club for the year ended on 3 1% March, 2020
prepare a Income and Expenditure Account on that date.

To, Donation
To, Donation for
Building

6,000

20,000

96,200

By, 10% Investment
Purchased

By, Furniture

By, Balance C/D

10,000
6,000
16,100

96,200

Subscription outstanding on 3 1% March, 2019 were Rs 4,500 and on 3 1% march, 2020 were Rs 6,000.

Rent outstanding at the begining of the year was Rs 1,000 and at the end was Rs 1,500.

Furniture was purchased on 01.07.2019. Provide depreciation @ 10% P.a

On 1** April,2019, The club had furniture valued Rs 8,000 and 10% Investments valued Rs 15,000.
Prepare Income and expenditure A/c for the year ended 31 march, 2020 and a Balance sheet as at

that date.

Receipts Amount (Rs) Payments Amount(Rs)

To, Balance B/D 32,000 By, Furniture 60,000
To, Donations 42,000 By, Equipments 62,000
To, Interest on 11,000 By, Salaries 12,000
Investments By, Treavelling
To, proceeds from charity 10,000 expenses 10,000
show
To, Subscriptions
2018-19 1,600 By, Stationery 10,000
2019-20 60,000
2020-21 5,000 66,600

By, Balance C/D 13,400
To, sale of Equipments
(book value Rs 6000) 5,800

1,67,400 1,67,400
Additional Information :-

i

Furniture and equipments were purchased in 01-10-19. Depreciation @ 10% p.a was to be provided

on furniture and equipments.
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i)  Subscription in arrear for the year 2019-20 were Rs 2000.
i)  Salary due but not paid during the year was Rs 6000.
Answer:

10) From the following Receipts and payments A/c of Rajdhani club for the year ended on 31 march,

2020.

Receipts Amounts(Rs) Payments Amount(Rs)
To, balance B/D 65,000 By, Medicines 10,000
To, Subscription 68,500 By, Doctors and coaches

honorarium 30,500

By, Medical equipment 20,000
To, Entrance fees 45,000

By, General expenses 8,000
To, Life membership 30,000 By, Furniture 30,000
Fees
To, Donation for 20,000 By, Newspaper 8,000
Tournament fund By, Rent, Rates and Taxes 5,000
To, Sale of Furniture 5,000 By, Tournament expenses 60,000
(Book value Rs 15000)
To, Miscellaneous 15,000 By, Balance C/D 77,000
Receipts

2,48,500 2,48,500
Additional Information:

Following opening balances are appeared in the books as on 01 April, 2019-
1)  Tournament fund -Rs 15000
i) Furniture Rs 30,000
i) Medical equipment Rs 1,20,000

iv) Outstanding subscription for the year was Rs 8000 and advance subscription received (for 2020-21)

during the year was Rs 5000.
v) During the year 2019-20, Depreciation on medical equipment was Rs 25,000.
vi) There were 600 members each paying an annual subscription of Rs 100.
Prepare Income and Expenditure A/c.

11) From the following information of Mahabir Sports club, prepare Income and Expenditure A/c for the

year ended on 31* December, 2019.
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Receipts and payments A/c
For the year ending on 31* December, 2019

Receipts Amount(Rs) | Payments Amount(Rs)
To, Balance B/D 40,000 By, Furniture 1,10,000
To, Interest on Investments 2,400 By, Salaries 64,500
To, Donations 27,000 By, Equipments 20,090
To, Subscriptions 3,00,000 By, Miscellaneous
Expenses 52,000
By, Telephone charges 10,000
By, Books 6,000
To, Rent Received 50,000 By, Printing and stationery 21,000
To, Entrance fees 18,000 By, 6% Investments
(on01.05.2019) 1,00,000
To, sale of Old News paper | 2,600 By, Balance C/D 56,500
4,40,000 4,40,000
Addition information :

Subscription received included Rs 15,000 for 2018. Subscription not received during the year were
Rs20,000.

Salary outstanding during the year 2019 were Rs 8000 and Rent Receivable was Rs 2000.
Opening stock of Printing and stationery was Rs 12000, where as closing stock was Rs 15000.
Prepare income and expenditure A/c for the year ending on 31 December, 2019.

12) From the following receipts and payments account of Arambag sports club for the year ended 31*
March,2020 prepare Income and Expenditure Account of the club and a Balance sheet as on that date.

Receipts Amount(Rs) | Payments Amount(Rs)
To, Balance B/D 5,000 By, Salary 9,000
To, Subscriptions 30,000 By, Furniture 14,000
To, Entrance fee 4,000
By, Office expenses 11,000
To, Tournament fund 15,000 By, Tournament
Expenses 21,000
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To, sale of old
Newspapers 2,000 By, Sports equipment 20,000
To, Legacy 18,000 By, Balance C/D 16,000
To, Life membership
fees 17,000
91,000 91,000
Other Information:

Subscription outstanding on 31.03.2020 were Rs 40000 and on 31.03.2019 subscription outstanding
was Rs 3000. Salary outstanding on 31.03.2020 was Rs 2000.

On 01.04.2019 The club had building Rs 80,000, furniture Rs 20,000, 10% Investment Rs 45,000 and
sports equipments Rs 25000. Depreciation charge on These items including purchase was 10 % (except
Investment).
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v) (i), ) SRR G, $0) (i), $3) (iv), 52) (iv), $9) (ii), 8) (iv), $€) A T, &) e 2T
Tl R ©2REA, 59) (i), db) TP G AT 2ARCIA! 2% 2, ) rooo Bil, 20) €000
BRI, 23) (i), 22) (iv), 29) GTGIETT FISG T6] TGS FLRN Gl A6 O A7 SNif2F Fife,
EEETOI R &7, 28) (iii), 2€) (iv), V) (iii), *2) (ii), 2¥) (iv), ) (iv), 90) (ii).
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RFERG en (aifsf® eta Ww-9)
€) v,60,000 B, 9) b,b3,000 G, 5) 10,000 BIF (TFSTTT WIETF fACF), S0) 3,8Y,000 B
(TTR 91V 8 T SFH (T7F), 53) ,00,000 BIF, $3) abr,000 HiFHl, 39) 8,30,000 B |

Y Teasd et ¢ (2lf$TS o= e © =T=)
Surplus (Excess of Income over Expenditure) Rs 49,800

Opening capital fund Rs 30,900; surplus Rs 3950; closing Balance sheet total Rs 60,850

6
7. Surplus (Excess of Income over Expenditure) Rs 24,590.
8
9. Surplus (Excess of Income over Expenditure) Rs 80,700.

10. Surplus Rs 8500
11. Surplus Rs 256100

12. Opening capital fund Rs 178000; Deficit Rs 2400; closing Balance sheet total Rs 2,12,600.
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L2
SR SR AR HFIe ¢ (2NAfE=F GFerER)

93 AT 93 Nferp, wmiE Afsdi a1 @riifag Trel [Kfer @fdte o9 w91 @ i)
ARG | RIS O ey SIRmre] AR | PN TR AN AN R Aol [aaf®
T AN @R iFed e wite 27|
SR SIS fofe 2e 2irifas pie @3 qrta sl pfes fofers yerE, oie 3k i 754
I 0O 370 | @ I A SAMIRTS = I O SAmiE e AiRkibe |
ISR SAMITE Sz 1932” SR G071 AW AR T TR “Gie AFe JeWE [E0
ARTATE T=0F, T AFER 721 2fpIfere A SIo™ 2@ @ @I @ISR aidt Sififere s
APl TBC AN 2717
A B CIREOPR 8
i frsfaifie aRSefe Srae w1 @ it ¢
*  @fb ¥3 3 wrelfds Ifex @l 7|
* g SR efew pfew o afsfre =)

*  SRAMIRTE AR oS Al S ©lsl I Hre 27|

* I SR S IO SRR SR e Ot AifRipifere zte oI |

* SRAMIE PR SRR T SAMIAWE 7R TRER TR GG SIS il AR 20 |
AT @R AfoffEE 7 scamifa fofe =iem T |

SIS i ¢

ST piEIN 21 2AfSoitTa ST T G0 SAMRCS BiE T SIRRMIAmE e SRR
it @3 FATTA IR IR | SN BRETNT STo*l] 267 (2 SR SR T91TF 55 el
v 41, T ARSI ST PJTSIE / FBIONR 7=/ FACS [AFee 37| samifd 5 cnfis At
fofi® 203 AT | SAMIE SA12 1932 SRPIE S pieaisn [ifde 267 qrone o3| ehites
AR pieas G (A0 forfie 2ewiz wfteen SRl Ffie SiimifE piews sisdmims s [kam
8 ge QRIRA qeite T=iTel 761 | ziels e siimif pfees sisimRom Sey [l Ferifere
@3 aAfsier wletet RO (oM Fa1 (@0 211t | afw f&fee pieamst siamifa Sz Sepiica ILeeeitd FFe
@3k feafire 231, ot @i SimieTre et e T<w2E 6 @S 2N |

iRt piees Srsifrfsre e e ¢

S pieae seihefets atarey R e el et ¢

) e T wwReT 959 — AN A |

i) SETLCTR Gl I — ATy |

iy SRAWIIOE AT A @oT — ATy T
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iv) SRR T WG TR TAT 7 — TS © % 2|
V) TSGR BRI — (ICI 97 41 1 eI 11|
S qaR O FHIR A (SISNAAHS T FTSF 5
SR 2fSHItTs ETmerTR e f-oawl wifke swifer Sifs st foform 701 21 9 @3
e efSPitas sret sAmif efsvine eres R qeE@s ¢iw F—Rew 219, ae—=fSs 2 ¢
Taoeig ogs I AF | @3 Mol afSois o sixfer siea sidimifa afsoias R
ARfoT GG AL 261 @2 @ SRAMI 2AfSDITT Sfers Jaret AfSHIag SRAMRmR 0 ©tot F1 27|
oA B A SIAmIfE M2, 1932°-9F R SEPIE SRAMRR &G TR 66 (IR &
To-Fox AR AEIEe wigxl | @b @l FIEE 2o | @b ERTT T2 9w, STEEER S7J W,
SRAMEE (T IR SRAMAC T I 5 NS [aqoften @2 2o wifden orexl 231
CECIRICER GEEREYI SR
@t g @5 2o T AT SRAMI SEPIET AfRT A SHATF oo 07 | SRAmif aAfSDieTa
G, ATOIT SIAMITAT &) 52T o1 2719 AIUTS 27 | SIS TG 29111 fferis qfb omifon
W (@ CPIC GHioa @il w1 ferfim il =0 Qe ¢
1. PRI 2919 2@ (Fixed Capital Accounts)
2. SAfRRaSTAIE Joiee 2319 #=if® (Fluctuating Capital Accounts)
I T e feore oife 2
3 sfere SRmaE =il Riqwfers sErtam sl fre e, 3 71 pfes s wfsfis ere
RfifErs =27 | Sree, et Soix 9w, Sreletw S 9w, SRAMRTE (@9, &S i Fiox 54 2o
TG WIREAPTRZ G0 54T RIARACS @R 27, AP beife @A 61l = | Joaeaa AAfsel 72 Fg
T EICee e it 2are e 23, 39 ¢
i) ¢ AR (Capital Account) 8

@2 e TmiE @I (o awq T | SEE fREe (o wiz PR A, @ e Afs q=d
AT 27 7 0 GbTE I =7 BT e 7w | FEferiis @emag 1t @mome e o 2o
forfam a1 230 ¢
R SR erm R |
RIS TR ST |
ii) &S 2 (Current Account) 3

vetfe 279 (O Al (TG (&7 (RITS 2T | SERER SR 7, SAMIET (o / AR A FhHi,
AR (AT STSIET, STSIETR ST I R e Al Fox 69 2O AT IR AR Fewacela
nifsIeE @2 2 ferfsiw w1 23| Ioue 2o I s ermaearen forfsiaw st 23 qce, @3
2o vetfo 2o ceT |
754 3
) vere AT (ORG (o Srevitan wrifed Mt it =3 |
i) BeIfS R @fh (o Taeeitas wiEd e (Rt 23|
iii) SR o1 BN (o7 A2 (FfT6 27 306 @fbts Tt Taeitag s e et 23|
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2. AfsFeTae e &R oS ¢

G2 AROTS ATTT SAMIET &) G0 2R SIdfie ovee 2o Fl 22 | 76T foereael, @ —
IETTR S I, CTEIET S ¥ SRAMICIA (o | Fie 2opif TR Jerae 2o ferfims a1 230
G2 SRfSTe SerE fZAad (o (BfkG A (b TA2 200 2TF G «2 AT (& I TN AR
e & AR U2 AT ARTSTA Jerae 2N 0 | G Awfere JECR ARl F=er e 4|
M @I o A, e 2R @2 Riets (ofi Fre 2 |
g frS feacaa foafaemeac ¢
1. 404 &4 9% (Interest on Capital) 8

SRmICTE St RFRIfers eatea Tois s ©ag awie 4l A0 A @1 RAC FPIBeiea siehmifa
B STard A | T4 R S 9w 2l T 2, GICHca W AR siofal T (e 71,
AR TR G SRR AR ST [of6 70 a1 ©f el F00 20 | 2FOITF, JEACR ST IS
T 7ioa @1 @ @I 93 x 791 RRETR 9197 I @ A, 320 2
a) B0 WA (AT 169 (An Appropriation of profit)
b) = (AT =T (A charge against profit)
a) TS S (ATF 0 8

LICERE ] SECR SR 7 A1 R A Al
e TR 2T owg ETHTE G AR Tsfef S el 1 I |

ol Yo Aifew owa TS | JARE A o S S A0 | widie erers
SRAMICH JELRCH G2 A SFATS Y1 A6 20 |

b) TELTTR TR AW - TS (ATH QG 2

S I FHiox SLIRE AR R EA0Ta S 7 To5{of{eel 2mie 311 T |
754 3

A CHR I AAIE ARG ELCAT G Slofel] 51 = | A7 2#i0a AT et o 1l A,
wiEtE ©f fafiiieeia [ Face 2@ |

Particulars (Rs)

Capital at the End * % %
Add: 1.Drawings * k%
2. Interest on Drawings * ok k

3. Losses during the year * ok ok * %k k

* ok ok
Less: 1.Additional Capital Introduced koo
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2. Profits during the year * ok

3. Any salary/commission received *oH K

Opening Capital (xxx) *oH K

2. T4 ¢4 W4 (Interest on Drawings) 3

TTEF G I Ao #i%(fe (Direct method) At 9j¢%e 7% (Product method) SPTRTER G
slefal 1 AT | Rele [ SRR [GFS SR o s sifasie s el T3 CTewtd Sreietd
ToF W ‘AT TANIHIE A=’ [l ‘Average period method” SPTEE FCF Slelel I @CO AT | ST
Siffrd G2 ARSI T e 03 [RfoT 2[=(fs SpReR M0 SreeTts S2/ 77 20wl 1 IR |
i) ofer® oS (Direct method) 8

G2 ASTS BT ©IfFd (AT @ FHS oA a2 o177 el iK% Sreietera Soi s sifanel
ez a1 =27 | SreTag SR A0 A R we) o fafrie aft akge &% ¢

Interest or Drawings — Amount of Drawings x Rate of Interest x Period of Interest.

0 ANIFIE Al Period of Interest IS SRR SIfFY (ATF *F T AR IR < i #5®
RIS R | RoT ToRple] or@a 4w SpT #{frsis S Traifere 23 wia g #ifs s =1
B
ii) 9r=e 2%fS (Product method) ¢

sJeie srifore afels Srertaa o Srefers s G2 [ivs ot @ e Swries
(T T AFRS) &y Srelfere 2RIt W7 @Ikl 9 1 2| AWM 9forret MK RO (@@ 31 =7
S YT GG TR T 9F O TP Sy Wi 2107 9w aielat 71 27 | Sioiafacss 3
ajeiFat TeTa RROTCE stol 211 27 GI0Rg 9or=peerd (i S1fifeig Soixr @ e oy ffifare 2ica ow aieiat
391 23 | G2 Hfefl Ao swifer s e ek w9 21|

5joRpeT #fSTS STERTCR G v e siwfs faes wiicetifbe 2t ¢
a) TS Eeits Sraifire s @ Fs T (M R4 7 99 ST TG0 ATSIF0
TR I (G Ik (e St | (Multiply each amount withdrawn by the relevant period (in months)
to find out the individual product)

b) TTIFH ST 9JoIFeT ST SRS (a) 7R 2B SPAIT 2RO (@79 FCT GHojfer (@iot 7 oIt
Q91ZFeT (I R
) 3o fmfafe ot 92T I GFNER G W 20 g i et

¥4 8 Interest on drawings = Sum of products x Rate of interest p.a. X—

12
jii) %% FAFE TS (Average period method) 8
T Stz [ T o WS sified s Sreier 01, O o TNEE fSfere Sraee
AT o ool 41 27 | FAfES Sy wrww qerre Wb, (awif, S-S, 13 Mot 9T @R I S
G CTEERS QRN | ST T 3w 9i¢la] FI00 [Hferie 7@ 2w w1 21—
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Average Period =

Interest on Drawings = {

first withrawl to the end of the Year

Total amount of

Drawings during the year

Rate of Interest
Per Annum

}x Average Period
12

[Number of months from the date of } {Number of months from the date

|

of last withdrawl to the end of Year}

2

NG I (2= siifs Fwg=t ¢ oewr (GRafba M Srer I 2o MR A @ik A
G-I MFTS, TGS A A (<ITT TCo AF ©IZCE WO AN 91 FIe (I 297 8

Frequency of
withdrawl Average period (in months)
Time of withdrawl
Atthe begining In the middle Atthe end
12+1 11.5+0.5 11+0
Monthly ( ) =6.5 ——=6 ( ) =55
2 2 2
12+3 10.5+1.5 9+0
Quarterly ( ) =7.5 (—) =6 ( ) =45
2 2 2
12+6 9+3 6+0
Half-Yearly ( ) =9 ( ) =6 ( ) =3
2 2 2
ouio
A. % et v 4 ¢ (it Tz w=-

—

G SN I ATG FACS PG SRAMICIT TR FOGw 28] AT
a)2, b)4, ¢)10, d)20
2. g AW SRR AT &) R §E T30 &
a) f&fde pf%, b) GRS 5%, ¢) forflie At GNR< §f%, d) @afer @iTifos w1
3. SRAMITR P, AR 7T 261 —
a) SR, b) 3T, ¢) TINHF TALCER N, d) (a) €33 (b) ToT2 A
4. wAmifE ferfde pfe S Tt ifafos —
a) 5%, b) WAMIF §f%, ¢) SAmifa pfea/pf%em@, d) sAmifE =izs
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10.

I1.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

SRAMIR pRETER SsiPRfSTs, SRAMAWM W@ I I69 ISR 23
a) Gt SR SERCR AARTNCR ToF fFToq Fa03, b)) FeI,
¢) @it RMRITE wfeeweR Bag o9 T3, d) =T (A |
efeie @ simites FRaER @RS T9—

a) Ao Giaw, §) FAfre wiw, §) 72 Mo, ) ARTHETE T4F |

@I 4T AT PR, TS SIS A2 W AF R S AT AN 77 A

a) AT AW SIS, b) Jifire SR mIfE F=AI,

¢) afoss AT S, d) o s s
TR ST PRI FICG TR HFRI (A BT A =l

a) @foes SIAMIfT IR, b) A S A,
¢) Fifire SAmifE P, d) R Siimifa S|

Tt 2T AR Ao AW 2AfFwg S Srelfers 23, GG F© NE™ ST 9w alde! T 23 —

a) 73, b) 6, ¢) 5T, d) 6.5 T

ARTGTAIE o1 AT (FIEs e SR —

a) EHCE G2 97, b) WS q9ia@ o, ¢) sisime siiffefi, d) 99 @ |
SRAMICET SIS BT 77 26 GH{o—

a) TIAF F9, b) IR AN, ¢) AWM A, d) WIRCFT S |
SRAMAWE (o (TRG I 7 —

a) 37-7F7 AR, b) Te-%fox R, ) e-=feg 754 N, d) Wgfem @t T
i ot AR SO S SHiF 7 (IS Jia—

a) SIRAMICER SEE A, b) Fe-Flex AR, ¢) 7 =AW, d) SAMER betre =Ar |
ARSI Jor #RNOTS SIAMITHR JFLCTT T I (FU6 2 —

a) TMe—H® A, b) 7 NI, ¢) SMIET To1ee =313, d) @ajferd @i 731
SRAMIAE bt o smie 2a—

a) (BfI6 (&9, b) G (&7, ¢) GBI W& (a Al b) G0, d) QoI @IS 7 |
SR JEACAT SR I 1ol 11 20—

a) AT TALCTT ToiF, b) G [ER T2, ¢) 9T TG ©ofF, d) Q9T s 77|
G AP S SeifPefers afsdits ste At i 754 F1 @ —

a) IS, b) JALCTT SIS, ¢) [feT smsiits, d) wafem @iz 7w

S 2SI 7 @3 e afTw 277 —

a) FINRITH, b) SERCIT S2ITS, ¢) §fE S, d) esiferm @rmifoe )
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19. (6 AR SEWIE IR, RS T FL FOG 20O AT

a) 50, b) 10, ¢) 15, d) 20.
20. I e PRI A, GREFCE (@A 7561 51 2

a) ¥gWIg e 23R, b) Wy verfe @7, c) wiw 2519, d) Jerde «=) beifs 279 |
B. ftH7 emioffer @b qtF Ted mie 2 (effSfb 2rea sI=- 5)
21, SR SRR A<es! 614 |
22, SHMIR FI T@ICo I Q@RI 2
23, IR R Srard A a7 i RIS 1w 14 |
24, TG SHMIACE TP AR THTol IeT0o F @R 2
25. SRAmMIfE HREasI Srysifeifere Sreeas $oig Jma Fo 22
26. 3w F=g S 2l MR o it Srerw F91 27, GUFtd F© N &) (6 Sreifers s Soi
AW Sl F1 =0 ?
27. 3 FrE ST @fS MR %o SrerH 39 2, CIUFTH F© NEH & (6 Sreifers Siea S 5w
Nl RN R ?
28. 3w = Sy 2ifs MR TGS! T SreleT Tl 27, EITHGd ISR &) GIb Srelfers Srda
T3 A7 ool el 20 2
C. e Teq mie ¢ (eifso ete 5=- 8/¢/v)
29. SR PRI A< M8 AR SRR ARG S S |
30. SifSre AR SR ST IE0e F @R AR VT SKAmIE FRAET Ko @rre)fer siitan
AN
31. AW BRI FeTce F @R SAMIR FRESR Srard AE @i IS o1 [Aeqes i fore |
32. T et 2o i @3 Afaeasie e 2o wifon ey Ay o |
33. =% G THlex IO A7 @100 F @RI #1e 3R Fiog 154 = 93l 2 age I |
TRYPPHS 2 8
34. Anil and Sunil are partners in a firm sharing profit & losses in the ratio of 5:3. On 15 April,2019 the
capital of partners were Anil Rs.1,50,000; Sunil were Rs.1,20,000. The profit and loss Account of the firm

for the year ended 315 March, 2020 showed a net profit of Rs.1,80,000. You are required to prepare profit
and loss Appropriation Account on the basis of following conditions.

1) Interest on capital @ 6% p.a.
i) Interest on Anils Loan 0f Rs.50,000 for the whole year.
i) Interest on drawings @ 6% p.a. Drawings were Anil Rs.1,000 p.m and Sunil Rs.2,000 p.m.

iv) Sunil is to receive commission (@5% on Net profit after such commission.
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35.

v) Transfer 10% of distributable profit to the Reserve fund before distribution of profit.
Amar, Akbar and Ajoy are in partnership with capital of Rs.1,00,000 Rs.80,000 and Rs.60,000

respectively on 1% April, 2019. They share profit and losses in the ratio of 5:3:2, The profit & loss of the firm
showed a profit of Rs.1,50,000 on 31% March, 2020.

The partnership deed provided the following :-

1) Interest on capital @ 10% p.a.

i) Salary paid to Amar Rs.1,000 p.m.

i) Interest on drawings @6%

iv) Each partner drew cash of Rs.750 p.m. begining of each month.

v) Paid commission to Akbar (@ 2% on gross sale (gross sale Rs. 3,75,000).
Prepare profit & loss Appropriation A/C.

36. joy and Bijoy are partners with capitals of ! 4,00,000 and Rs.2,00,000 respectively. The profit for the
year ended 31 March 2020 wasRs.2,80,000. Show the distribution of profit after taking the following into
consideration (Profit & loss Appropriation A/C).

37.

1) Interest on joys loan of Rs.1,00,00 to the firm provided on 1 April, 2019.
i) Interest on capital to be allowed @ 5% p.a.

i) Interest on Drawings @ 6% p.a. Joy drew ' 3,000 p.m. at the end of each month and Bijoy drew
Rs.30,000 daring the year from the firm.

iv) Bijoy is to be allowed a commission of 4% on sales. Sales for the year were Rs.10,00,000.
v) 10% of the divisible profits is to be kept in a reserve account.

Akash, Bikash and Chandan are partners of a firm. On 1% January, 2019 their capitals were-

a) Akash-Rs.80,000;

b) Bikash -Rs.60,000;

¢) Chandan-Rs.50,000.

All of them agreed that :-

38.

1) Interest on capital is payable @ 5% p.a.

i) Akashistoreceive salary @ Rs.500 p.m.

i) Bikash is to receive commission @5% on net profit after charging such commission;

iv) 10%of the net profit is to be transfered to general reserve.

The net profit for the year ended 31% December, 2019 before considering the above facts was Rs.40,000
Prepare partners capital Account.

Sanjoy and Bijoy are partners in a firm sharing profits and losses in the ratio of 3:2. Their capitals were

Rs.1,20,000 (Sanjoy) and Rs.80,000 (Bijoy) as on January 01,2019. During the year they earned a profit
of Rs.60,000. According to the partnership deed, both the partners are entitled to Rs.2,000 p.m as salary
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and 5% interest on their capital. They are also to be charged an interest of 5% on their drawing, irrespective
of the period which is Rs.24,000 for Sanjoy and Rs.16,000 for Bijoy. Prepare partners capital Accounts
when capitals are fixed.

39. A,B and P are partners in a business sharing profits and losses in the ratio of 10:6:4 with capitals of
50,000, 24,0 and Rs.26,000 respectively. Partners were entitled to 6% p.a. interest on their capitals. A and
B guaranteed P that his share of profits in any year would not be less them Rs.10,000 exluding interest.
During the year the firm earned a profit of Rs.50,000 before charging the interest on capital. Prepare profit
and loss Appropriation Account.

40. Amit,Sumit and Ranjan were partners in a partnership firm. On 1% January, 2019 their fixed capitals
were Rs.160,000, Rs.1,20,000 and Rs.1,20,000 respectively.

As per provisions of the partnership deep:

a) Ranjan was entitled for a salary of Rs.1,6,000 p.a.

b) All the partners were entitled to interest on capital @ 6% p.a.
¢) Sharing profits and losses in the ratio of 2:2:1.

The net profit for the year ended 3 1* December, 2019 0f Rs.90,000 was divided writhout providing for
interest on capital and Ranjan’s salary.

Pass an adjustment journal Entry to rectify the above errors on 1* January, 2020

41. A, B, C, D andE are five partners of firm. The delaits of their drawings for the year ended 31* March,
2020 are given below.

1)  A’sdrawings during the year were Rs. 30,000.

i) B withdrew Rs.3,000 p.m. in the begining of every month.
i) C withdrew Rs.3,000 p.m. in the last date of every month.
iv) D withdrew Rs.3,000 p.m.in the middle date of every month.

v) E Withdrew the amount as under: April 30,2019- Rs.5,000; June 30, 2019- Rs.7,000; August 1,
2019- Rs. 4,000; October 1,2019- Rs.10,000; January 31, 2020- Rs.4,000.
Calculate the interest on drawings of partners @ 12% p.a. for the year ended 31.03.2020.
42. A,Band C are partners in a firm. Their capital accounts showed the balance of Rs. 1,60,000, Rs.1,20,000
and Rs.1,00,000 respectively on 01.01.2020. A introduced Rs.20,000 on 01.04.2020; B withdrew Rs.
20,000 on 01.07.2020 and C introduced Rs. 10,000 on 01.07.2020 and withdrew Rs.40,000 on
01.10.2020. Interest is to be allowed @ 10% p.a. in the capitals.

Calculate the interest on capital of each partner for the year ended 31.12.2020.
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Answer key

A. DA, 2)C, 3)A, 4)C,5B,6)B,7)B,8)A,9)D,10)D, 11)B, 12) C, 13) D, 14) C, 15) C, 16)
A, 17)A,18)C, 19) A, 20) D.
21. See Textbook,
22. See Textbook,
23. 1))  Description of the partnership firm,
i) Principle place of Business,
i) Nature of business.
24. See Textbook
25. Partners will not be charged any interest on drawings.
26. 52 months
27. 62 months
28. 6 months
29. 33. See Textbook
34. Profit Transferred to Anil’s Capital- Rs.6,236
Profit transferred to Sunil’s capital - Rs.51,742
Amount transfered to Reserve Fund- Rs.15,331
35. Profit transferred to Amar’s Capital-Rs. 53,690
Profit transferred to Akbar’s Capital-Rs. 32,214
Profit transferred to Ajoy’s Capital-Rs. 21,475
36. Profit transferred Joy’s Capital=Rs. 92,650
Profit transferred Bijoy’s Capital =Rs.92,651
37. Balance of capital A/C ason 31.12.2019;
Akash -Rs. 96,199, Bikash -Rs. 71,103, Chandan -Rs. 58,698
38. Balances of current A/C: - Sanjoy-Rs. 40,800
Bijoy-Rs. 35,200
39. Deficiency of P’s share-Rs. 1,600
Contribution to P by A-Rs. 1,000
Contribution to P by B- Rs. 600
40. Profits to be adjusted:-
Amit -Rs. 6,400(Dr.), Sumit-Rs. 8,800(Dr)
Ranjan-Rs. 15,200(Cr)
41. Interest on A’s drawings -Rs.1,800
Interest on B’s drawing -Rs.2,340
Interest on C’s drawing -Rs.1,980
Interest on D’s drawing -Rs.1,800
Interest on E’s drawing -Rs.2,180.
42. Interest on A’s capital -Rs.17,500
Interest on B’s capital -Rs. 11,000
Interest on C’s capital -Rs.9,500.
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YT - 3
QA egel

T @I I @ Rwpsie SAmS 2fedite g SAmE B @19 I O Ot TG
AR alzel T T A | A ABIR Ty SIS e ez At AfwleTe wwo! i 1 T SRR
TR TP SRAMIICE 22 T (@0 AN | NFES GG e SR NS el Rt S A
3R RS efReyte T Jaie ¢ sife Ois I (e P S5 I |

T SRR 22T T, IO §El 1T 2w W @R Afewialt @3 T pfe 1= s =)
SO AT Bz 1932 SEPAIE IO SRAMFWE TS =TT (@It IfeCE ol afswiea T
Al BT ege a1l A |

T SR QRO o LTAGAH TR 8

Toe AWM SZER T (TR AT [NeThael SR 2 (9t 2 —
5 Eige e ¢ Ao G o 754 |

2. {8 8 WA S —ERE / Ajeffediwe |

3. T AP T SIS @ Spiaiieolte fdfige |

4, R S |

5. oA AP TOCA SIS SETHCN AN | (I 7 =)

. 7Eige @ ¢ e a2 Ffoa 54 ¢

SRS TRA9YfoTR 31 A o A SAMIFTE MR Ol F1 2 GIoENCS 2 EIgs oo 1 s I 27 |
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4. IS TEHCR 2RfT1Z (Methods of Valuation of Goodwill) ¢
AR PO Jgelel sirfoaeen fmgd —

1. oICeTea sw™fe (Average Profits Method) ¢

The Calculation is -

Average Profit = Profits of Last years / No. of years

Goodwill- Average Profits X No. of years purchased
2. SEF TR TS (Super Profits Method) 2
The Calculation is -

Capital Employed Normal Rate of Return
100
Super Profit= Average Profit- Normal Profit

Normal Profits:

Goodwill= Super Profit x No of years’ purchased
3. @Y= &S (Capitalisation Method) ¢
This method is used in two ways:-

(a) Capitalisation of average profit method.

The Calculation is -
Average Profit = Profits of Last years No. of years

100
Normal Rate of Return

Capitalised value of average profit= Average profit x

Goodwill= Capital required - capital employed
(b) Capitalisation of average profit method.
The Calculation is -

Capital Employed Normal Rate of Return
100
Super Profit= Average Profit - Normal Profit

Normal Profits :
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100
Normal Rate of Return

IR AR FFas 7@ AW (A ccounting treatment for goodwill) 8

1. U TG SIAMIT S AT S [T &AW A |

2. A e SRAMIT O AT S AN (@I g =ieice spief 277
3. T T SRAMIT O NG Sz A gt ©tot SMiecs s11ef 237
1. T4 el SINAIF O IR S TN 2wl FCA ¢

Y TG SRAMIT AL SARIAR O AR 5%l W o e 2wl I AF, T4z (12 o
I SRR TG S ATS o1 91 T ACF | UG SCEWIT 26T 3-

i) I RW A ARG & — (For amount of premium of Goodwill in cash)
a) Cash/Bank A/c—Dr.
To, Premium of Goodwill A/C

SIS HAITS T IR-w 2 I o196 04 G — (For Distribution of premium of Goodwill

among sacrificing partners)
b) Premium of Goodwill A/c—Dr.
To, Old partner’s capital A/C (In sacrificing ratio)

i) T ST TS TG SI* W AT S RUsTe SRAMT T Srelets a1 2 OIe SHeamiofieTt
g
a) AN W AR AR s —
Cash/Bank A/C —Dr.
To, Premium of Goodwill A/C
b) ST s I-W 2ve (AR S 50T Te—
Premium of Goodwill A/C—Dr.
To, Old Partner’s Capital A/C
(In sacrificing ratio)
) AN AW AT S BTG Tl —
(For Amount of Goodwill withdrawn by Old Partners)
Old Partner’s Capital A/C—Dr.
To, Cash/Bank A/C
2. [ e SAWIA O TR TN AW (AP e e 23 8

Y Tl SRAMT O AT S W (I 5 S0 SR 77 | 02 (378 %1 AW SLCF et
AT MG Feeae Fa0o 27|

Goodwill - Super profit x
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UG Gt WifE fSsgei—
New Partner’s Capital A/C —Dr.
To, Old Partner’s Capital / Current A/C
(In Sacrificing ratio)
3. T4 TgH SAWIF O FAITTR et AT gt it 19w At st f2tta wiiees swef 27 ¢
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7|
OIF Gy e Siamis (el 27—
Cash/Bank /Asset A/C—Dr.
New Partner’s Capital A/C—Dr.
To. Old Partners Capital / Current A/C (In sacrificing ratio)
4. S FOCAR SGANTS AL AL 8
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gy Teayd om e (s e e > 799)
A5+ Tead AQT 4 ¢
1. ffeEnRe 2o 9t —
a) IS 3117, b) Ifes AR, ¢) M A7, d) sufess 29
2. SN CFE, iR o 3 2T —
a) &S, b) fs, ¢) 475, d) DS 77|
3. i€ AR ATLTRASS FSHS (A e ZACI FRITT T &7 —
a) (FETG 7N SRAMIIE, b) (FREANG 9o SILAMIIIT
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5. Tod SRR SZCET I, SRAME Fo 2Ae FAITT S I e 2 (s a1 78 —
a) IIE SRAMKWE, b) I SAMITNE, ¢) 9+ SIRAMICAF, d) SRl ifes SRamiame |
6. TN SLAMR &R (F(G AHF (@I [gefb 3oy 77 —
a) AFS: SAMAWR 2N wfiwia siffafes =3
b) oS! A=A e —F{© RN AW W& [Toset T 22 11|
¢) afsDaft «3f6 T 5 facar sjmaffos 2711
d) e pfef oo e @

7. Jand K are sharing profits and losses in the ratio of 5:3. They admit Suman as apartner giving him 1/
5 share of profits. Find out the sacrificing ratio.

(a)1:3(b)3:1

(c)5:3(d)3:5
8.  Band K are partners sharing profits and losses in the ratio of 2: 1. They admit into partnership. The
new profit sharing ratio between B, K and M is agreed to 3:1:1. Find the sacrificing ratio between B and K.

(a) 1:3(b)3:1
(c)2:1(d)1:2
9. AT (I TPl SR OIF FACHT L 917 AT SNece Soralel 77, e (12 (T (Sfo T4 207 —
a) TSRS A1, b) Toa SIAMIER e AR, ¢) 79w RIAE, d) FJFC SR S[era 2 |
10. 7TfeniReiTe 3o A o SRARTR e 2R RAEkie 27 —
a) A SGATS, b) Tod SFAITS, ¢) T SATS, d) @I 73]

wifs e Teayd o ¢ (eifST erts@ e > T99)
1. sl RArnes kel wis |

2. oA SRR Q20 TN 7 EIQ e Al S PO SAMRR Ky T+ T 27 |

3. jeligeie &

4. FAN—aF @ WS |

5. fafiie Reeffer sjfsemrm e ot 9 @ e i —

a) I{feq 5, b) WS 7=vife
SOLVE THE PROBLEMS

Question 1.

X, Y and Z are partners sharing profits and losses in the ratio of 5 : 3 : 2. They admit M into partnership and
give him 1 /5th share of profits. Find the new profit-sharing ratio.
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Question 2.

R and M are sharing profits in the ratio of 7 : 3. They admit T for 3/7th share in the firm which he takes 1/7th
from R and 2/7th from M. Calculate new profit-sharing ratio.

Question 3.

A and B are partners sharing profits and losses in the proportion of 7 : 3 . They agree to admit C,their
manager, into partnership.He acquires his share as 1 /6th from A and 1/ 12th from B. Calculate new profit-
sharing ratio.

Question 4.

A B and C were partners in a firm sharing profits in the ratio of 3:2 : 1. They admitted D as a new partner for
1/7th share in the profits, which he acquired from C.

Calculate the new profit sharing ratio of A, B, C and D.
Question 5.

Bharat and Amar were partners sharing profits in the ratio of 3 : 2. They admitted Samar as a newpartner for
I/5th share in the future profits of the firm which he got equally from Bharat and Amar.

Calculate the new profit-sharing ratio of Bharat, Amar and Samar.
Question 6.

M and N are partners in a firm sharing profits and losses in the ratio of 3 : 2. P is admitted as partner with 1/
4 share in profit. P acquires his share from M and N in the ratio of 2 : 1. Calculate new profit sharing ratio.

Question 7.

R and S are partners sharing profits in the ratio of 5 : 3. T joins the firm as a new partner. R gives1/3rd ofhis
share and S gives 1/4th of his share to the new partner. Find out new profit-sharing ratio.

Question 8.

K and F are partners in a firm sharing profits and losses in the ratio of 7 : 3. K surrenders 2/10th from his
share and F surrenders 1/10th from his share in favour of X; the new partner.

Calculate new profit-sharing ratio and sacrificing ratio.

Question 9.

P and Q were partners sharing profits in the ratio of 3 : 2. They admitted R and S as new partners P
surrendered 1/3rd of his share in favour of R and Q surrendered 1/4th of his share in favour of S.Calculate
new profit-sharing ratio of P,Q,R and S.

Question 10.

A and B are partners sharing profits in the ratio of 3 : 2. C is admitted as a partner. The new profit sharing
ratioamong A, Band Cis4:3: 2. Find out the sacrificing ratio?

Question 11.

A and B are partners sharing profits and losses in the ratio of 2 : 5. They admit C on the condition that he will
bring in ¥ 10,500 as his share of goodwill in cash to be distributed between A and B. C’s share in the future

profits or losses will be 1/4th. What will be the new profit-sharing ratio and what amount of goodwill brought
in by C will be received by A and B.
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Question 12.

XandY are partners in a firm sharing profits and losses in the ratio of 3 : 2. Anew partner Z is admitted. X
surrenders 1/5th of his share and Y surrenders 2/5th of his share in favour of Z. For this purpose of C’s
admission, goodwill of thefirm is valued at ¥ 50,000 and C brings in his share of goodwill in cash which is
retained in the firm’s books.

Journalise the above transactions.

Question 13.

M and N are partners in a firm sharing profits in the ratio of 3 : 2. They admit P as a new partner. The new

profit-sharing ratio between M, N and P will be 5 : 3 : 2. P brought in ¥ 25,000 for his share of premium for
goodwill. Pass necessary journal entries for the treatment of goodwil.

Question 14.

A and B are partners in a business sharing profits and losses in the ratio of 1/3rd and 2/3rd. On 1st April,
2018, their capitals are T 8,000 and ¥ 10,000 respectively. On that date, they admit C in partnership and
give him 1/4th share in the future profits. C brings in ¥ 16,000 as his capital and ¥ 12,000 as goodwill. The
amount of goodwill is immediately withdrawn by the old partners in cash.

Pass journal entries and show the Capital Accounts of all the Partners. Calculate proportion in which partners
would share profits and losses in future.

Question 15.

A and B were partners in a firm sharing profits and losses in the ratio of 3 : 2. They admitted C as a new
partner for 3/7th share in the profit and the new profit-sharing ratio will be 2 : 2 : 3. C brought ¥ 1,00,000 as
his capital and ¥ 75,000 as premium for goodwill. Half of their share of premium was withdrawn by A and

B from the firm. Calculate sacrificing ratio and pass necessary journal entries for the above transactions in
the books of the firm.

Question 16.

A and B are partners sharing profits in the ratio of 3 : 2. Their books show goodwill at ¥ 2,000. C is admitted
with 1/4th share of profits and brings in ¥ 20,000 as his capital but is not able to bring in cash for his share
of goodwill ¥ 6,000. Pass journal entries.

Question 17.

Suman and Shanti are partners in a firm sharing profits and losses in the ratio of 5 : 3. They admitted Raman
as anew partner for 1/5th share of profits. Raman is to bring in ¥ 18,000 as capital and ¥ 2,000 as his share
of goodwill premium. Give th necessary journal entries:

(a) When the amount of goodwill is retained in the business.
(b) When the amount of goodwill is fully withdrawn.

(¢) When 50% of the amount of goodwill is withdrawn.

(d) When goodwill is paid privately.
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Question 18.

Pass entries in the firm’s journal for the following on admission of a partner:
(1) Machinery be depreciated by ¥ 11,000 and Building be appreciated by ¥ 32,000.
(i) A provision be created for Doubtful Debts@ 5% of Debtors amounting to ¥ 70,000.
(i) Provision for warranty claims be increased by ¥ 2,500.

Question 19.

Pass entries in the firm’s journal for the following on admission of a partner:
(1)  Unrecorded Investments worth ¥ 10,500.
(i) Unrecorded liability towards suppliers for ¥ 3,000.

@) Anitem of¥ 1,250 included in Sundry Creditors is not likely to be claimed and hence should
bewritten back.

Question 20.

Atthe time of admission of a new partner C, the assets and liabilities of A and B were revalued as follows:
(a) A Provision for Doubtful Debts (@ 10% was made on Sundry Debtors (Sundry Debtors T 60,000).
(b) Creditors were written back by T 4,000.
(c) Building was appreciated by 25% (Book Value of Building ¥ 2,50,000).
(d) Unrecorded Investments were worth ¥ 13,500.

(e) A Provision of ¥ 2,500 was made for an Outstanding Bill for repairs. Pass necessary journal
entries.

Question 21.

X andY are partners in a firm sharing profits and losses in the ratio of 3 : 2. On 1st April, 2019, they admit
Z as anew partner for 1/5th share in profits . On that date, there was a balance of ¥ 1,10,000 in General
Reserve and a debit balance of T 10,000 in the Profit and Loss Account of the firm. Pass necessary journal
entries regarding adjustment of reserve and accumulated profit/loss.

Question 22.

X and'Y were partners in a firm sharing profits and losses in the ratio of 2 : 1. Z was admitted for1/3rd share
in the profits. On the date of Z’s admission, the Balance Sheet of X and Y showed General Reserve ¥
2,40,000 and a credit balance of ¥ 20,000 in Profit and Loss Account.

Pass necessary journal entries on the treatment of these items on Z’s admission.

Question 23.

The profit for the last five years of a firm were as follows -year 2002 Rs. 4,60,000; year 2003 Rs. 3,90,000;

year 2004 Rs. 4,10,000; year 2005 Rs. 4,40,000 and year 2006 Rs. 5,00,000. Calculate goodwill of the
firm on the basis of 4 years purchase of 5 years average profits.
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Question 24.

The capital employed of a business on December 31, 2001, Rs 4, 50,000 and the profits for the last five
years were: 1997-Rs. 40,000: 1998-Rs. 50,000; 1999-Rs. 55 ,000; 2000-Rs. 70,000 and2001-Rs. 85
,000. You are required to find out the value of goodwill base n 3 years’ purchase of the super profits of the
business, given that th normal rate of return is 10%.

Question 25.

A business has earned average profits of Rs. 1,10,000 during the last few years and the normal rate of return
in a similar business is 10%. Ascertain the value of goodwill by capitalisation average profits method, given
that the value of net assets of the business is Rs. 8,20,000.

Question 26.

Compute the value of goodwill on the basis of four years’ purchase of the average profits based on the last
five years? The profits for the last five years were as follows:

2002% 40,000
2003% 50,000
2004 55,000
2005% 60,000
20063 45,000
Question 27.

Capital employed in a business is Rs. 2,00,000. The normal rate of return on capital employed is 15%.
During the year 2002 the firm earned a profit of Rs.46,000. Calculate goodwill on the basis of 3 years
purchase of super profit?

Question 28.

The books of Ram and Bharat showed that the capital employed on 31.12.2002 was Rs. 4,00,000 and the
profits for the last 5 years : 2002 Rs. 40,000; 2003 Rs. 50,000; 2004 Rs. 55,000; 2005 Rs. 70,000 and
2006 Rs. 85,000. Calculate the value of goodwill on the basis of 3 years purchase of the average super
They share the profits and losses in the ratio of 3:1.They agreed to admit Rumita into the partnership firm for
1/4 share of profit which she gets entirely from Reshma profits of the last 5 years assuming that the normal
rate of return is 10%?

Question 29.

R and S are partners in a firm. Their capitals were Rs. 3,00,000; Rs. 2,00,000, During the year 2002 the
firm earned a profit of Rs.1,40,000. Calculate the value of goodwill of the firm assuming that the normal rate
of return is 20%°?

Question 30.

A business has earned average profits of Rs. 1,10,000 during the last few years.Find out the value of
goodwill by capitalisation method, given that the assets of the business are Rs. 10,00,000 and its external
liabilities are Rs. 1, 80,000. The normal rate of return is 10%?

Question 31.
Amar and Rana are partners sharing profits in the ratio of 3:2. Their balance sheet is shown as under on
31.03.2019.
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Liabilities Assets -
Capital accounts: Machinery 60,000
Amar 80,000 Furniture 40,000
Rana 70,000
1,50,000 Debtors 25,000
Reserve fund 15,000 Stock 10,000
Creditors 35,000 Prepaid insurance 40,000
Cash at bank 25,000
2,00,000 2,00,000

Ram is admitted as a new partner with a capital of Rs. 30,000 for his 1/5 share in future profits. He
brings Rs.10,000 for his share of goodwill.

Following revaluations are made:

(1) Stock s to be appreciated to ¥ 12,000

(i) Furniture is to be depreciated by 5%

(i) Machinery is to be revalued at ¥ 82,000

Prepare the necessary ledger accounts and the balance sheet after the admission.
Question 32.

The balance sheet of Reshma and Sudipa on 31st March 2020 is as follows:

Liabilities Assets
Capital accounts: Buildings 50,000
Reshma 50,000 Stock 8,000
Sudipa 30,000 80,000 Sundry debtors 60,000
General reserve 40,000 Cash at bank 32,000
P/L.,Alc 10,000
Sundry creditors | 20,000

1,50,000 1, 50,000

They share the profits and losses in the ratio of 3:1.They agreed to admit Rumita into the partnership firm for
1/4 share of profit which she gets entirely from Reshma.

Following are the conditions:

(1 Rumita has to bring ¥ 20,000 as capital. Her share of goodwill is valued at ¥ 4,000. She could not
bring cash towards goodwill.
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(i) Depreciate buildings by 10%

(i) Stock to be revalued at ¥ 6,000

(iv) Create provision for doubtful debts at 5% on debtors

Prepare necessary ledger accounts and the balance sheet after admission.
Question 33.

The following is the balance sheet of Jamuna and Amina as on 31.03.2019. They share the profits and losses
equally.

Liabilities Assets
Capital accounts: Building 70,000
Jamuna 40,000 Stock 30,000
Amina 50,000 90,000 Debtors 20,000
Creditors 35,000 Bank 15,000
General Reserve 15,000 Prepaid insurance 5,000
1,40,000 1,40,000

On the above date, Tanima is admitted as a partner with 1/5 share in future profits. Followings are the terms
for her admission:

(1) Tanimabrings ¥ 25,000 as capital.

(i) Her share of goodwill is ¥ 10, 000 and he brings cash for it.

(i) The assets are to be valued as under:

Building ¥ 81, 000; Debtors ¥ 18,000; Stock ¥ 32,000

Prepare necessary ledger accounts and the balance sheet after admission.
Question 34.

Sun and Moon are partners sharing profits in the ratio of 3:2. Their balance sheet as on 1st January, 2018
was as follows:

Liabilities Assets

Capital accounts: Buildings 40,000
Sun 30,000 Furniture 13,000
Moon 20,000 50,000 Stock 25,000
Creditors 50,000 Debtors 14,000

General reserve 15,000 Bills receivable 15,000

Workmen compensation fund 10,000 Bank 18,000

1,25,000 1,25,000
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They decided to admit Mars into partnership for 1/4 share in the profits on the followingterms:

(a) Mars has to bring in ¥ 30,000 as capital. His share of goodwill is valued at ¥ 5,000. He could not
bring cash towards goodwill.

(b) That the stock be valued at¥ 21, 000.

(c) Thatthe furniture be depreciated by ¥ 3,000.

(d) Thatthe value of building be depreciated by 20%.
Prepare necessary ledger accounts and the balance sheet after admission.
Question 35.

Amal and Shamal are partners in a business sharing profits and losses in the ratio of 3:2.The balance sheet of
the partners on 31.03.2020 is as follows:

Liabilities Rs. Assets - Rs.
Capital accounts: Computer 50,000

Amal 4,00,000 Motor car 1,60,000

Shamal 3,00,000 7,00,000 Stock 4,00.000
Profit and loss 1,20,000 Debtors 3,60,000
Creditors 1,20.000 Bank 30,000
Workmen compensation fund 60,000

10,00,000 10,00,000

Kamal is admitted for 1/5 share on the following terms:

(1)  Goodwill of the firm is valued at ¥ 75,000 and Kamal brought cash for his share of goodwill.
(i) Kamalistobring ¥ 1,50,000 as his capital.

(1) Motor car is valued at ¥ 2,00,000; stock at ¥ 3,90,000 and debtors at ¥ 3,40,000.

(iv) Anticipated claim on workmen compensation fund is ¥ 10,000

(v)  Unrecorded investment of ¥ 5,000 has to be brought into account.

Prepare revaluation account, capital accounts and balance sheet after Kamal’s admission.
Question 36.

The following was the Balance Sheet of A, B and C sharing profits and losses in the ratio of 6:5:3

Liabilities Amount Assets Amount
Creditors 18,900 Land and Buildings 50,400
Bills Payable 6,300
Profitand Loss A/c 7,000 Furniture 7,350
Capital Account A 39,900 Stock 29,400
B 33.600 Debtors 26,460
C 16,800 Cash 8,890
1,22,500 1,22,500
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They agreed to take D into partnership and give him a share of 1/8 on the following terms: a) that D
should bring in Rs. 8,820 as goodwill and Rs. 16,000 as his Capital;

(b) that furniture be depreciated by ¥ 930;

(c) thatstock be depreciated by 10%

(d) thataReserve¥ 1,310 be created for doubtful debts.

(e) thatthe value of land and buildings having appreciated be brought upto Rs. 65,100;

(f) that after making the adjustments the capital accounts of the old partners be adjusted on the basis of
the proportion of D’s Capital to his share in the business, i.¢e., actual cash to be paid off to, or brought in by
the old partners as the case may be.

Prepare Profit and Loss Adjustment Account, Partners’ capital A/c and the Opening Balance Sheet of the
new firm.

Question 37.

Aman and Baban are partners in a firm sharing profits and losses in the ratio of 2:1, Chayan is admitted into
the firm with 1/4 share in profits. Chayan will bring in Rs. 30,000 as his capital and the capitals of Aman and
Baban are to be adjusted in the profit sharing ratio. The Balance Sheet of Aman and Baban as on December
31,2019 (before Chayan’s admission) was as follows:

Balance Sheet of Aman and Baban as on 31.12.2019

Liabilites Amount Assets Amount
Creditors 8,000 Cash in hand 2,000
Bills payable 4,000 Cash at bank 10,000
General reserve 6,000 Sundry debtor 8,000
Capital accounts: Stock 10,000
Aman 50,000 Furniture 5,000
Baban 32,000 82,000 Machinery 25,000
Land and Buildings 40,000
1,00,000 1,00,000

It was agreed that:

(1) Chayan will bring in Rs. 12,000 as his share of goodwill premium.

(i) Land and Buildings were valued at Rs. 44,800 and Machinery at Rs. 23,000.

(i) A provision for doubtful debts is to be created @ 5% on debtors.

(iv) 'The capital accounts of Aman and Baban are to be adjusted by opening current accounts.

Record necessary journal entries, show necessary ledger accounts and prepare the Balance Sheet
after admission.
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Question 38.

A and B are partners in a firm sharing profits and losses in the ratio of 2: 1. C is admitted into the firm with
1/4th share in profits. C will bring in Rs. 30,000 as his capital and the capitals of A and B are to be adjusted
in the profit sharing ratio. The Balance Sheet of A and B as on March 31, 2020 was as follows:

Balance Sheet of A and B as on 31.03.2020

Liabilites Amount Assets Amount
Creditors 9,000 Cash in hand 3,000
Bills payable 5,000 Cash at bank 9,000
General reserve 6,000 Sundry debtors 10,000
Capital accounts: Stock 8,000
A 50,000 Furniture 4,000
B 30,000| 80,000 Machinery 26,000
Building 40,000
1,00,000 1,00,000
It was agreed that:

i)  CwillbringinRs. 12,000 as his share of goodwill premium.

i)  Buildings were valued at Rs. 44,600 and Machinery at Rs. 24,000

i) A provision for doubtful debts is to be created @ 5% on debtors.

iv)  The capital accounts of A and B are to be adjusted either by opening current accounts or cash accounts.

Record necessary journal entries, and prepare the Balance Sheet after admission.
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Answer
1.(b)2.(a)3.(a)4.(b)5.(d) 6.(b) 7.(c) 8.(d) 9.(c) 10.(a)
SOLVE THE PROBLEMS
Question 1.Answer-10:6:4:5
Question 2.Answer-39:1:30
Question 3.Answer-70:33:17
Question 4. Answer-21:14:1:6
Question 5.Answer-5:3:2

Question 6. Answer-26:19:15
Question 7.Answer-40:27:29
Question 8.Answer-5:2:3

Question 9. Answer-4:3:2:1
Question 10.Answer-7:3

Question 23.Answer-17,60,000
Question 24.Answer-45,000
Question 25.Answer-2,80,000
Question 26.Answer-Rs. 2,00,000
Question 27,Answer-Rs. 48,000
Question 28. Answer-Rs. 60,000
Question 29. Answer-Rs. 2,00,000
Question 30.Answer-Rs. 2,80,000

Question 31. Answer—Revaluation a/c-22,000; Partners capital a/c- ¥ 1,08,200 ;3 88,800; T 30,000;
Balance Sheet-3 2,62,000.

Question 32. Answer—Revaluation a/c Loss - 10,000; Partners capital a/c- ¥ 84,000; T 40,000; T
16,000; Balance Sheet- T 1,60,000.

Question 33.Answer: Revaluation profit: ¥ 11,000; Capital accounts: Jamuna: ¥ 58, 000;
Amina: ¥ 68,000; Tanima: ¥ 25,000; Balance sheet total: ¥ 1,86,000)

Question 34. Answer— Revaluation loss: ¥ 15,000; Capital accounts: Sun: - ¥ 39,000, moon ¥ 26,000,
mars ¥25,000; Balance sheet total: ¥ 1,40, 000

Question 35.Answer: Revaluation profit: ¥ 15,000; Capital accounts: Areal - 5,20,000; Shamal: ¥ 3,80,000;
Kamal: ¥ 1,50,000; Balance sheet total: - T 11,80,000)

Question 36. Answer: Gain on. revaluation Rs. 9,520 Balance Sheet Total Rs. 1,59,930
Question 37Answer: Gain on Revaluation Rs. 2,400. Balance Sheet Rs. 1,44,400.
Question 38.Answer: Gain on Revaluation Rs. 2,100. Balance Sheet Rs. 1,44,100.
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1) X,Y,Z were partners sharing profit and Losses in the ratio 3:2:1 respectivelly. The Balance

sheet of the firm on 31° Dec 2020 stood as follows:

Capital A/C Amount Amount

X - 40,000 Machinery 35,000

Y - 30,000 Land and Building 45,000

Z - 25,000 Furniture 8,000

95,000 | Debtors 16,000

Creditors 20,000 | Less: Provision 500 15,500
Bills payble 4,000 | Inventories 25,000
Reserve 12,000 [ Cash 2,500
1,31,000 1,31,000

Y retire on that date subject to the following conditions:

a)  Goodwill of the firm to valued at Rs 18,000 but no goodwill A/c was to appear in the books.
b)  Machinery was to be depreciated by 10% and furniture by 15%.

c) Inventories was to be appreciated by 20% and Land and Building by 10%

d) The provision for doubtful debts was to be increased by Rs 1,950.

e) Provision for liability for workmen’s compensation to the extent of Rs 1,650 was to be created.
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It was agreed that X and Z would share profits in future in the ratio of 3:2 respectively. The amount due

to Y was to transferred to his loan A/c.

You are required to prepare the revaluation A/c, Capital A/c of the partner’s and the Balance sheet of

the firm after the retirement of Y .

2) P.Q and R partner sharing profits at 5:3:2 their Balance sheet as 31* December 2020 is

given below:

Liabilities Amount Assets Amount
Capitals: P - 2,10,000 Plant and Machinery 80,000
Q - 1,57,000 Furniture 9,250
R - 1,05,000 4,72,500 | Stock intrade 75,000
95,000 | Billsreceivable 14,250
Sundry Creditor 40,000 | Land and Building 2,62,500
General Reserve 12,500 | Sundry Debtor 40,500
Bills payable21,000 Cash at Bank 51,000
Cash at Bank 13,500
5,46,000 5,46,000

Q retired from the firm on the same date subject to following terms and conditions:

a)

©)

3)  Amal Bimal and Kamal were partners sharing profit and losses in the ratio of 3:2:1 their Balance sheet

Goodwill of the entire firm is to be fixed at Rs 1,13,400 and Q share of the same be adjusted in
the account’s of P and R who are going to share in fulure in the proportion of 5:4.
b)

Land and Building to be appreciated by 20%
Stock to be decreased by Rs 4980.
Prepare Revaluation A/c, partner’s capital A/c and Balance sheet.

as on 31 December 2020 was as follows:

Liabilities Amount Assets Amount

Capitals : Cash at Bank 3,500

Amal - 45,000 Debtors 30,000

Bimal - 34,000 Stock 25,000

Kamal - 25,000 1,05,000 | Plant 40,000

95,000 | Building 50,000

Reserve 15,000 | Furniture 4,000
Profitand Loss A/C 12,000
Creditors 20,500

1,52,500 1,52,500

Kamal retired on that date subject to the following conditions:
Goodwill of the firm to be valued at Rs 36,000.
Building is to be appreciated by 20%

i
i)
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i) Plant and Furniture are to be depreciated by 10% and 15% respectively.
Provision to be made for doubtful debts at 5%

V)

Amal and Bimal are to bring in cash, if necessary in their profit sharing ratio to pay off Kamals dues on

retirement and leave a sum of Rs 10,000 as working capital.
Prepare Revaluation A/c partner’s capital A/c and the new Balance sheet.

4) A,Band C are partners sharing profit and losses in the ratio of their capital. The Balance

sheet of the firm as at 31°* March 2020 was as under:

Liabilities Amount Assets Amount

Capitals A/C: Lan and Building 1,00,000

A - 80,000 Machinery 40,000

B - 70,000 Furniture 10,000

C - 50,000 2,00,000 | Stock intrade 70,000

General Reserve 60,000 | Sundry Debtors 40,000

Sundry Creditor 30,000 [ CashatBank 40,000

Bills payble 10,000 | Cashinhand 5,000
Outstanding 5,000

3,05,000 3,05,000

B retires on 31° March 2020 and they agree the following adjustments:

v)

V)

Land and Building revalued at Rs1,60,000 and machinery reduccd to 90% of Book value
Provision for doubtful debts is to be created (@ 5% on sundry debtors.

Unrecorded investment are to be brought into account Rs 11,000

A creditor of Rs 5000 is not provided in the book of account

Rs 30,000 is to be paid to the retiring partner on the date of retirement and the balance is to be

transferred to his loan account.

Show the revaluation A/c, partners capital A/c and reconstitueted Balance sheet after retirement of B.

5)  X,Y and Z were in partnership sharing profit and losses equally. On 315Dec 2020 X retaired when the
firms Balance sheet was as under:

Liabilities Amount Assets Amount
Capitals A/C : Lan and Building 4,200
X - 8,000 Plant and Machinery 6,980
Y - 6,800 Sundry Debtors 8,915
Z - 7,800 22,600 | Investments 8,000
Creditors 6,928 | Cost 1,433
29,528 29,528

According to partnership deed, assets were agreed to be revalued on x’s retirement as under:
i)  Landand Building Rs 5,800 plant and machinery Rs 6564, Investment Rs 8,400

i)  Goodwill was then valued at Rs 9,600 just for giving to the retirement.
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i) X accepted the investments at their revalued figure in part payment of his dues, Y paid in Rs 4000 as
further capital and X was paid off the balance of his account.
Prepare the Revaluation A/c, partners capital A/c and the revised Balance sheet of Y and Z.

6) X,Y and Z carried on partnership sharing profits as 4:3:2, There Balance sheet on 31.12.20
was as follows:

Liabilities Amount Assets Amount
Capital - A 87,800 | Plantand Machinery 37,000
Capital - B 66,000 | Land and Building 1,20,000
Capital - C 43,800 | Debtors 25,000
Creditors 41,400 | Loss : Provision for

doubtful Debts 500

24,500

Stock 36,000

Cash at Bank 21,000

Cash in Hand 500

2,39,000 2,39,000

B retired on 31.12.2020 and these adjustments were agreed upon befor Ascertainig the amount
payble to B :
i)  Land and building to be appreciated by 15%.

i)  Goodwill to be valued at Rs 45,000 and B’s share to be adjusted into the Accounts of Aand C who
decided to continues the business sharing profit as 5:3.

i)  Provision for doubtful debts raised to 5% on Debtors;
iv) A provision of Rs 650 is to be made for outstanding legal charges;
v)  Stock to be reduced to Rs 32000

vi)  The capital of the new firm to be adjusted in proportion to their new profit sharing ratio and actual cash
to be broght in or paid off by or to the continuing partner’s as the case may be.

B agreed to leave the amount due to him by the firm as loan to the firm carrying interest at 6%
p.a. prepare the partner’s capital A/c and also show the Balance sheet.

Answer:—

1. Profiton Revaluation Rs. 1,200.
Transferred to Y’ loan A/c Rs. 40,400.
Balance sheettotal Rs  1,33,850.

2. Profitonrevaluation Rs, 47,520.
Balance of capital A/c p->Rs2,27,460.
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R->Rs 86,784, Total of Balance sheet Rs, 5,93,520.
Q, s Loan Rs 2,05,776, Gaining ratio 5:22.
3. Profiton Revaluation Rs 39,900.
Balances of capital ;Amal-1,04,040.
Bimal - 74,360
Amount brought by Amal Rs 25,590.
Amount brought by Bimal Rs 17060.
Paid to Kamal Rs 36150.
Total of Balance sheet Rs 1,98,900.
4.  Profit on Revaluation A/c Rs 60,000
Partners capital Balance s A- Rs 1,28,000
B- Rs 80,000
Total of Balance sheet - Rs. 3,35,000
5.  Profitonrevaluation Rs. 1584,
Balances of capital A/c Y- 9728
X -Rs 6,728
Total of Balance sheet Rs 23,384,
6. Balances of capital A/c;
A-Rs 78,125, B-Rs 46,875
Total Balance sheet Rs-2,52,250.
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8) SIRAMITET G T LTI FZAIRR oo /foq wieel [ Siits S v f210a w=ieres 222

1) The Balance Sheet of A, B and C as on 31st December 2019 is as follow :

Liabilities Amount Assets Amount
Capitals A/C: Plant and Machinary 6,000
A - 10,000 Furniture 8,000
B - 5,000 Sundry Debtor 7,000
C - 5,000 20,000 | Cash at Bank and hand 5,200
Sundry Creditor 3,000
General Reserve 3,200
26,200 26,200

C died on 31.03.2020
Under the terms of partnership deed the executors of a deceased partner were entitled to:-
a) Amount standing to the credit of the partner’s capital Account.
b) Share of goodwill on the basis of twice the average of the past three years profit.
c) Intereston capital at 5% p.a
d) Share of profit from the closing of the last financial year to the date of death on the basis of the last
year’s profit
Profit for 2017,2018 and 2019 were Rs. 6,000, Rs 8000 and Rs 7000 respectively.
e) Profits are shared in the ratio of capitals.
1) Prepare ¢’s executors Account.
2) X,Y and Z were in partnership sharing profits equally. Z died on 31 March 2018. The Balance sheet

of the firm as at 31 December 2018 was as under.

Liabilities Amount Assets Amount
Sundry Creditors 15,600 | CashinhandandatBank 4,000
CapitalsA/C : Debtors 18,000

X - 30,000 Inventories 28,000
Y - 25,000 Investment 8,000
Z - 21,000 76,000 | Freehold Property 30,000
General Reserve 6,000 | Goodwill 13,500
Investment fluctuation
Reserve 2,100
Provision for doubtful debts : 1,800
1,01,500 1,01,500

On the date of death the following adjustments were agreed upon:-
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Freehold property was worth Rs 54,000.

Debtors were all good.

Investment were valued at Rs 7,500 and were taken over by X at that value.

A liability for workmen’s compensation for Rs 3000 was to be provided for.

Good will was to be valued at one year’s purchase of the average profits of last 5 years but no
goodwill account was to be continued in the books of the new firm.

Z’s share of profit up to the date of death was to be calculated on the basis of last year’s profit.

The profit of the last 5 years were as under, 2014 Rs—11,000, 2015 Rs —11,500 2016 Rs—
8,000, 2017 Rs—10,000 and 2005 Rs —12,000.

Prepare:

i)
i)

Capital accounts of the partner’s transferring the amount due to Z to his executor’s account and

Balance sheet of the remaining partner’s.

3) Akash, Bikash and Prakas are partner’s in a firm sharing profit in the ratio of 5:3:2, on 31 March 2018
there Balance sheet was as follows:-

Liabilities Amount Assets Amount

Capitals A/C: Cash at Bank 20,000
Akas —  1,20,000 Cash in hand 12,000
Bikas — 1,00,000 Plant & Machinery 1,20,000
Prakash— 60,000 2,80,000 | Building 80,000
Creditos | 30,000 | Stock 40,000
Bills Payable 14,000 | Debtor’s 32,000
Reserve 24,000 | Patents 44,000
3,48,000 3,48,000

Akas died on 1% oct 2018. It was agreed between his executors and the remaining partner’s that:

a)

b)
©)

d)

Goodwill to be valued at 2.5 years purchase of average of the premises of four yours, which were.
2014—15 - Rs 52,000, 2015—16 Rs 2,48,000, 2016—17 Rs 80,000, 2017-18 Rs 60,000.

Interest on capital be provided at 10% p.a

The fixed assets be valued as below : patents Rs 32,000, Machinery Rs 1,12,000 and building s Rs
1,00,000.

Profit for the year 2018-19 be taken as having accrued at same rate as that of the previous year.

Half of the amount due to akas to be paid immediately to the executors and the balance transferred
to his (Executors) Loan account.
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Prepare akas’s capital A/c and Akas’s Executor A/c 1% oct 2018.

4) Sourav, Sachin and Swebag are partners in a firm sharing profits in the books of 5:3:2 On 315 March
2019 Their Balance sheet as under.

Liabilities Amount Assets Amount
Capitals A/C: Buildings 1,00,000
Sourav — 1,00,000 Furniture 10,000
Sachin — 1,00,000 Machinery 80,000
Swebag— 90,000 2,90,000 | Stock 40,000
Sundry Creditor 50,000 | Investments 40,000
Reserve 40,000 | Sundry Debtors 50,000
Patents 16,000
Cash 4,000
Bank 40,000
3,80,000 3,80,000
Sourav died on 31 December 2019.The agreement between his Executors and remaining partners
were as following :-
a) Theassets revalued as follows:

Building Rs 1,20,000. Machinery Rs 75,000,

Furniture Rs 8000, Investment Rs 50,000. Stock Rs 35000, Patents Rs 12000 and Debtors Rs
45,000

b) The liabilities are reassessed as follows creditors Rs 45,000, and workmen’s compensation Rs
5000.

c) Goodwillisto be valued at 2 year’s purchase of the average profits of the previous 3years: Which
were 2016-17 Rs 80,000, 2017-18 Rs 90,0000 and 2018—19 Rs 1,00,000.

d) Profit for the year ended on 31.03.19 is to be taken as the same amount of the year ended on
31.12.17.

e) Rs 30,000 is to be paid to be paid to sourav’s Executors and balance to be transferred to their
LoanA/c.

Prepare:

)  Sourav capital A/c transferred to sourav’s Executror A/c.

i)  Profit onrevaluation.

i) Sourav’s share of good will.

iv) Sourav share of interim profit
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Answer

Amount due to C’s Executors A/c —9,800.
1)  Amount due to C’s executors Rs—31,134.
i) Balance sheet total Rs—1,05,000.

[Value of goodwill Rs 10,500 Balance of Capital A/c X — Rs 26,383, Y—Rs 28883. Investment
fluctuation reserve Rs 500 should be deduct from Investment. ]

Akas’s Executor A/c Rs—2,28,000. (Capital A/c)

Balance of Akas’s Executor A/c Rs 1,14,000.

1)  Sourav capital A/c transferred to sourav’s executor A/c Rs 2,72,000.
i))  Profit on revaluation Rs 9000.

i) Sourav’s share of goodwill Rs 90,000

iv) Sourav share of interim profit Rs 37,500

62



S -5
Tiemife afevitaa freommgs

ffen ST SAmIf AfSHIT el AT 27| (@, T SRAMT 27, SRAMTIT SR 220
2] SRR g, a1 “AfPRSre 277! widimify wosta [Kstiopiae 706 |

Tt vy SmRale 3oR) 2P FCA O SRAMIT PR RGeS I @ 2iEw |
g M (FI9 IR AW PR IR T 20 A O T [Nt M 6 |
AT @ @ @ AfFARSTe FInlk RrenwHig €6 i |
S) SIRMATE WTSTHa N ST SATEAGHE LT

I SIAMAC TASHC SN R *IS @il TG ReAIoPitee 96ce A |
) Twle wrat [eettepty ¢

T (I A ARSI PRSI B @Te O-E 245 I @2 Afeoita [Reeaemigea
GG ST 3R AN S SR I e [eefe ave 36 |

v) e @ @ a5 96 9o T ¢
F) S 2fewit 7f @t [nS et o aifde 7 @<k GiR GEm Ted 27|
2) I A @I @6 FHS S &=y oifde 27, O (13 Sraey Afmifes o& |
9) (I SRR ) 20 |
X)) (@FF SRR @Sl (qifTe 20 |
8) AMreiyeTs [Tatomie ¢
F) T A SR | GFG AN T SAMIT (TS fordll (FIfT® 27 |
q) Y G I To WG [ G G A (@A I (Ol |
@) TS T & [T 8
GO SR BT 44 LI I SN0 (@, M (@I SRAMIT A FCE O TS (I LA
ATSHITE NET @I G(T PR TG R St frre A |
F) T (I SRAMIG A9 / T (unsound mind) 2T |
{) T4 I AW WG AT =7l orwe| |
9) (I SRR SPMIGACR Sy I (IR ARG 2 @32 A 1 BT (e Rl 2O 910 |
q) T4 (P AN TIPS Sl aiibzreia siAmifE pfs sews w67 |
8) I @ AWM O 77l YL PO (T AT THIES (R 2,
5) T SMIETS N FCF (T ARSHIT 71 (A @R RIS 2AfTBIeTeT 78 =11 |

63



7)) O (@I “AfFFRfere 739 ST afeRitTs RtetoRigacs WiT ey 6 [{eana S|
oyt fotaa Frifen smfe ¢

SIOR SRR SN 48 4l SR [eenspiita f2aas Freifen gy fasfifie e e
DO 2(J |

F) (O ATATF 3 TR ZFT 72 FfS, AATIR AT (AF &AW FACS 2(F, IR ATTO P SRAMICIT
ETL (TP AW FHCI G HICHICE AM AT & O SAmIF GOSN St A1 5
SIS 2RI FACA |

) e FTAT ¢ AT 50 WO Sy SR T AMG o 7R T AR [Hfeie
Hrfors IRT T |

) TOATHS (0 FICR @I et AFCE ©f ARG T & |

) 2fSVIN T ATTF SRAMIACE IJETH QT OIF 2w S o2 2AfFreiie T4 |

) TS SIAMIACS e W A OICF AT | @3-

q) M @ SRES AF, S O SRAMIWR M JAE TR SGATS T5e A0 2J |

I PO (@ SICHT 0 T S (@I SRAMAWE SNEAMISIE (] AMF O ALTHS €3 (el
AT T T7=vife 727 91 203 93 AWM (I Tge AT, O0F 2 TFe SR SRAMRE S (e
SAMICHT SIS @] AP 0 AR TZ® 2R | (I AW DTS (el SAfeeiig w=iiw
Gy A O NS e IRT T TE, OFHARE AW (T T8 AT O FCE (@ AR
g T(A |

Particular Amount Particular Amount(RS)
To sundry assets A/C *#% By sundry liabilities A/C oA
(Excluding cash, bank, (Excluding partners capital,

ficticious assets, Loan from partners reserve,

accumulated losses, accumulated profit etc.)

debit balance of partner’s
capital account, Debit
balance of partner’s current

account Loans to partner’s)

To provision on any liability A/C *#% By provision on any Assets A/c otk
To Bank /cash A/C **% By Bank/cash A/c ook
(amount paid for discharging (amount received on Liabilities)

realisation of Assets)

64



To Bank/Cash *#% By Bank/cashA/c

(Expenses of Realisation) (Amount received from
Unrecorded assets.

To partner’s capital/current A/C *#% By partners capital A/C

(liability taken over by a partner (Assets taken over by a

or remuneration commission paid partner recorded or

to him or any expenses beared by him) unrecorded.)

To partners capital/ current A/c *#k%  Bypartner’s

(Profit on realisation) capital/ current A/C
(Loss on Realisation)

kosk sk

ook sk

ook sk

)

8)

@)

SR ReetoPies @R SAmIfE HIie [eenisiiige woot [

F) 932 fefem, ) for fefem,
) @W0E T, ) (F) @32 (V) TeTB |
IR TR Cofd Tt = 94w —

F) TG @ Wi (@0Y (S T |

q) Irife ¢ niy [iS w21 27|

o) RCETIPPTR AN HIH WMo 721G fefar w19 ooy |
q) THRE F0e 7 |

ieTS TG RN Al FACS A, T4 —

F) (@I SRR AGeTorF / T IR |

) SRAMEAWE @RISR G |

9) U A SRAMFA ST (IS 27|

q) QR (@0E X

e SRAMI STH2. SPT6Re] SAMICR W60 751 T |
F) FACHHoF SAYATT |

<) EAL SFATS |

aA) TSR |

q) QR (@0E X

ST ARSI RCeTiol AL I ACHLES A Ao FNNeT 1 27 —

F) SR f2A,
) SAMIERR Eee 2A,

65



v)

)

o) Rifte mamitas 2o,

q) @9fe T 02 7|

RTANALCTT T W @ M TG el AR 07, 97 @3 7ot (©f a1 23 —
F) sre-wed fRAE|

q) S 2 |

9) SRR ERE 2 |

q) w9 A |

R 2RTICRR TG A 2o SR 1 28 —

) SRAMACE e AT |

) w9 R (s M |

a) e s ekt e |

q) SR 2w (s M |

RT3 B 794G (Friction Assets) TRINET 31 27 |
) AW o AR |

) wwEEe A |

o) o AR |

¥) SRAWEmE A4 (Loan) 23T |

I ATV Rl A 377 I (@I SR SMEFae A6 A% 2000 B &AW B
@ @I 2ARE (©fke w9t 2@

F) 9% RARCE |

<) SmRERe Rk |

9)  SAMRE eI RARCE |
q) e @ IR |

$0) (P *TS (I TLAMIf I [T TR I 5197 1 2

) SRAME AZER AN |

¥) SRR S AR A |

o) SR DI T (1 20 |
q) oA Afewe FRote bate |

> S) RtetloRTEtaR 73 SiAgs @ (=l 2y et (ot w91 2@ —

) SRR T A |
<) SmiEEae |
) VR AR |

66



q) F>ife IR |
%) REaoRitatas o swfags ife [ T o1 siiexl (et et w4t 7@ —
J) SRAMRME e RN |
q) e FHeq AT |
a) SmRERe 2 |
q) 9% @I |
5©) RTEAIRILCTT AT Y4 AT ROTE (o TS el = —
F) SmEEe I |
) 9w A
9) Fe ERI R |
q) SAMICAR Aol B
58) TMAFY AT a7 / F© T 1 27 —
F) se-Hed A
<) SRAMIME e AT |
o) Taeelrg |
) THET (FI0E T
>@) R AT T TR 79 (& (72 RN (et &8 —
F) SREFe A |
q) Fow 2 |
5) ETK 2T |
q) THET (FI0E T

Answer :

A ), 9B/, 8)%, OF, V), VF, )T, »)¥, 0), 53),

), $8)d, &) ¥
Y) FIGHE REErshiige Fece & @Rl
) MRS 27 Ao AR (el ?
©) TR [l AR T8 o FeR 2Jfewe e/ wfox alit T ?
8) MR AN (&7 & SFATS AN IETLCAR RANI TG B 2
@) I R A T S ATq 7€ @ AR (6 (FI SIS 1 272
V) GHRGE TS 2
Q) YT 7T 2

67

) 9,
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%) Aand B are partners in a firm, They share profit and losses in the ratio of 1 : 2 on 1st April 2020. They

decided to dissolve he partnership and on that date the balance sheet of the firm was as under :

Liabilities Amount Assets Amount

Bills payable 10,000 | Land and Building 1,20,000

Sundry Creditor 20,000 | Furniture 30,000

Capital A/C Machinery and Plant 80,000

A — 1,50,000 Cash in hand 2,000

B - 1,00,000 2,50,000 | CashatBank 8,000

General Reserve 60,000 | Stock 1,02,000
B’s Loan A/C 30,000 | Debtors -50,000

Less Provision— 2,000 48,000

3,90,000 3,90,000

The sales of firm properties realised Rs. 1,00,000 from stock, Rs. 34,000 from furniture and Rs. 1,00,000
from land and Building, Rs. 45,000 were collected from Debtors and Creditors were paid off at a discount
of Rs. 1,00,000.

Machinery and Plant are taken over by A at their Book Vaue. The expenses of realisation amounted to Rs. 4,000.
You are required to prepare the —
a) Realisation account. b) Cash Book and, c) Partner’s Capital A/C.

53) A, Band C carrying on business in partners decided to disolve the firm on 31.12.19 when their balance

sheet was as follows :
Liabilities Amount Assets Amount
Creditors 68,000 | CashatBank 50,000
Capital A/C. Debtors 1,24,000
A— 2,40,000 | Stock 74,000
B - 1,80,000 | Tools 16,000
C- 1,20,000 | Motor Car 24,000
Machinery 1,20,000
Buildings 2,00,000
6,08.000 6,08.000

The partnership deed provided that profits will be divided in the ratio of 3 : 2 : 1 respectively amongA,
B and C.
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Assets relised as under :

Stock Rs. 80,000, Machinery Rs. 1,56,000, Buildings Rs. 1,68,000, tools Rs. 10,000, Motor Car Rs.
50,000, Goodwill Rs. 1,20,000. Detors were realised in full subject to bud debts of Rs. 6,000.

Creditors were settled at a discount of Rs. 1,440. There was an unrecorded asset valued at Rs. 6000,
which was handed over to A for Rs. 4000.

You are required to prepare realisation account, Bank account and partner’s capital account.
9

59) X, Y and Z were in partnership. They decided to dissolve the firm. Their position at 31st December
2020, was as follows :

Liabilities Amount Assets Amount
Creditors 8,400 | Cashinhand 475
Bills payable 1,500 | Debtors 9,375
Loan from bank 9,000 | BilsReceivable 950
Capital Accounts : Furniture 950

X —-4,500 Plant 15,900
Y —-3,000 Goodwill 1,000
7 —2,250 9,750

28,650 28,650

They shared profit and losses in the proportion of 2 : 2 : 1 respectivelly.

Goodwill realised Rs. 6,000. 10% of book debts proved bad and the bills receivable realised only Rs.
900. The plant was sold for Rs. 12,000 and the office furniture was taken over by X at book value. The bills
payable were met before the due dates, earning a rebate of Rs. 100. The bank loan was paid off including
interest of Rs. 300. The creditors were settled for Rs. 8,000.

Show the
Realisation account, cash account and the capital accounts of the partner’s.

$8) A, B and C are in partnership sharing profit and losses equally. They decided to dissolve the partnership
on Ist Oct. 2020 onwhich date the Balance sheet of the firm was as follows :

Liabilities Amount Assets Amount

Capital Capital
A —20,000 C 1,280
B -12,000 32,000 | Premises 25,650
Reserve 6,000 | Machinery 10,800
Sundry Creditor 20,260 | Stock 8,420
Bank Loan 5,120 | Sundry Debtors 15,800
Bills Receivable 1,280
Cash at Bank 580
63,389 63,389
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The assets realised the following amounts :

Premises Rs. 16,000, Machinery Rs. 10,000, Stock Rs. 9000, Debtors Rs. 15000, Bills Receivable
Rs. 850. The goodwill was sold for Rs. 2500. Discount amounting Rs. 260 were allowed by creditors while
paying thir claims. The express for realisation amounted to Rs. 540. During he course of dissolution a
liabilityfor damages was settled at Rs. 9000 against Rs. 7000 provided in the books of the firm.

Prepare the necessary accounts to show the result of the realisation and also to close the books of the
firm.

%@) X, Y and Z were partners in a firm sharing Profit and Losses in the ratio of 3 : 2 : 1. They decided to
dissolve their firm w.e.f. 31.12.20. The Balance sheet on which date was as follows :

Liabilities Amount Assets Amount
Creditors 25,000 | Machinery 45,000
Loan on Mortgage 20,000 | Stock 20,000
Joint life policy Reserve 12,000 | Debtors - 30,000
Capital A/C Less : Provision- 1500 28,500

X —45,000 Joint Life Policty 15,000
Y —-30,000 Patents 20,000
Z —15,000 90,000 | Cash at Bank 18,500

1,47,000 1,47,000

Additional informtion in connection with the dissolution was as follows :
a) Jointlife policy was surrendered and insurance company paid a sum of Rs. 18,000
b) B took some of the patients at Rs. 3500 whose book value was Rs. 5000.
¢) Theremaining assets were realised as follows :
Machinery Rs. 30,000, stock Rs. 15,000,Debtors Rs. 25,500, Patents 50% of the book value.
d) Liabilities were paid and discount of Rs. 1,250 was allowed by the creditors.
e) Expenses of dissolution amounted to Rs. 1,500.

Prepare the necessary ledger Accounts to close the books of the firm.
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1)

2)

3)

4

5)

Answer

a) Lossonrealisation Rs. 24,000

b) Cash Book total Rs. 2,89,000

c) Capital A/C. payment to A - Rs. 82,000 and B - Rs. 1,24,000

Profit on realisation A —Rs. 1,49,440.

Final Repayment A—Rs. 3,10,720, B—Rs. 2,29,814 and C —Rs. 1,44,906
Profit on realisation Rs. 312.50

Final Repayment X —Rs. 3,675, Y —Rs. 3,125 and Z—Rs. 2,312.50

Loss on Realisation, A—Rs. 3,484, B—Rs. 3,483 and C —Rs. 3,483

Final Repayment A—Rs. 18,516, B—Rs. 10,517. Mr. C will brought Rs. 2,736.
Loss on Realisation, X —Rs. 14,375, Y —Rs. 9,583, Z—Rs. 4,792.

Final Payment X —Rs. 36,625,Y —Rs. 20,917, Z—Rs. 12,208.
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SETK A0 |
V) miEFe T4 (Paid up Capital)

CRIF (FFORE BRI 2E 2o SIAIRITRE SR S 0 |
vi) Sreetage eTee (Uncalled Capital)

o1 ERCR (S (] o7 el 2 el, OIS Sroe( Ko el 0T |
vii) 6TS 3t FAFRFe JeT4e (Reserve Capital)

G (™A Ol SeelFe JoCea G0 S| WYAG SRACH TR G Gefj AL
TS AT | 9ot Sreetige TS (@Fenife 7S At sicafre Jevee e

0T @G THIZACeR N Tadoitg FISIF (I TGS (FRIC 27 o e ze—

Share Capital :

Authorised / Registered / Nominal Capital :
4,00,000 shares of Rs. 10 each 40,00,000
Issued Capital
2,00,000 shares of Rs. 10 each 20,00,000
Subscribed Capital :

Subscribed but not fully paid up 2,00,000 shares
of Rs. 10 each, Rs. 8 called up 16,00,000
Less : Call-in-arrear 6,000

15,94,000

T s @ cefafgetat

G @I ORI R 72 SIS Jercad s @3k @ete (el e et sfeeRaes
Trafe IS | g @3 @ieiifa Jeuca sl e ¢ Feb! sifawic [ifen exi crate fafies
AT G (2 TIFs TR ¢ wRpHR T [@ife 71 [y @=ifta wficwe frmrfrs afde
2 | (AT SN2 SPAE @0 (@i 12 4@0ea <RI [ifeT Fa09 11t 8

o (AT A TAEFR J& *ITF |
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o 3T CIIF (AT AN RS & 27)
CAFITaN A TS i 2

2R R ARSI 2R ORI AR 7[03 sTepise emie 1l 28 0 (FI~2iife 12 2
ORISR SICa @2 ifeld (oIe ifaed aizeltaoln | @i (@i (referat 203 (altas EIoscd r=eiifq
THATEYTE (U0 2P0 (IR @ISR S ARG 7I03 (2RFIC (ORIF (ZFOIRICTR AN 2R 0o 23 |
ESCURIRINECSRIER

3720 A AR T 26 NEFF GFH S (TR 2ATSTF ) GF0 SR NeTF G- ol
T AR ToIfFS SIfIee! FIFAICAT STtal &IZ0R Gy W7 QAT | (@ (R 2D @2 =0ed
(I (PRI (ORI TS |
<1919 f3ferael (Issue of Shares)

e Rifereael 2oz 9o @3 AAwfe TR ARG ASHPTE CRIF @R T R S5
% R | (I (@I FCoAEG 2f oD a1 (@IeTl e 20e A | (R Rfermaces s afsvimafes
‘@rife =1z, 2013’ @3 7R e el sepre S AeE | [Rageeg [is sitaveeE dze @)
(RN NG 3 foefb 261 e e &t (iferss st |
JeTox J14 (Minimum Subscription)

CRIF T4 SepriiCer icg il w1 23, (o2 7 [RfeTpe IRt (@ sparest S Gepaicerst Al 921
200 T ACS @A SRR I S5 FA0S AT OIHE PO JeT A0 | 5] SR AT
JCS 203 @, SEBI (Disclosure and Investor Protection)-43 fSTRi=el, 2000 (6.3.8.1 €3k 6.3.8.2)
SEPAITE Tl e IR oo wiLfifeig 90%-93 1 203 =1 | 7 @3 #1823 1 207 2ACF O
@A o 2ie e st al sffer siikery e ity (i | @2 e At AffE [iferacem o
wifd (2t AWM 8 (W) Mea @ fd 27, o @A 15% v 372 51w wefaifl (rare fues iy 2
[«=1 73(2)] |
e 1l scerig o] Misas 28 (A ccounting Treatment for Issue of Shares):

G5 @il o e e [ Sifefze / w1 o1 wi2E) o) (el Jeene [ [ sace
AICH | W ORI AR 0T ITRCeT [KfeT 21 27, O3 It 7020 (at per) (R [ieT 9o0 2701 72
ITRE T (BT S& 0o (<R Ko <5311 231, 04 Wit AT SN (at premium) IR &feT | 3w coiz
IS R (T 3 e [feT 1 23, O3 (312 1610 Je1 2 SRR (at discount) (IR &feT |

fRiferFe CRITER SR TS ST AL, L] 3R ATTOICS I | GFIEF A M
ffem “Iita A1 41Cot A2z T 20 ACF | G HIRIACE G2 A=)zl SMITF© <R 61 27 T (72
G Qi =)ol St AAve A |

iR f&fet igeri® Gicawl wifeTieten ammei—

1. v o #ihewl (alteT (For Receipt of Application money) :

Bank A/C......... Dr
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2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)

8)

To Share Appliction A/C.

(Being Amount received on application for ........ shares @ Rs........ per share)

e o1 (I ST [RAICA IHI%S (For transfer of Application money to share capital Account):
Share Application A/C........ Dr.

To Share Capital A/C

(Being applicaion money on ....... shares @ Rs......... each transferred to share capital account as per
Board’s. Resolution No......... dated ....... )

NG 28T MR 9 (FF (S 20 (For money rrefunded on rejected application) :
Share Application A/C....... Dr.

To Bank A/C

(Being application money returned on rejected application for ....... no of shares)
ST TR 9j21® Sl Seffiiemaced &= (For adjustment of Excers application money) :

Share Application A/C ......... Dr.
To share allotment A/C
(Being application money ......... no of shares @R:s. ........ per shares adjusted against allotment as per

Board’s Resolution No. ...... dated ....... )
175+ 1% 91 20194 Z0& (For amount due on Allotment) :

Share Alotment A/C........ Dr.

To share capital A/C

(Being allotment money due on.......... no of shares @ Rs........ each as per Board’s resolution No. .....
dated ......... )

S5 Am S STl (91t (When allotment money is received) :

Bank A/C .......... Dr.

To share Allotment A/C

(Being alotment money received on.......... no of shares @ Rs. ......... each)

&4 51 Aol 20 (For call amount due) :

Share Call A/C .......... Dr.

To share capital A/C

(Being share call money due on........ shares @ Rs. ...... each asper Board’s Resolution No..... dated
..... )

wefa o1l #iteTl (alteT (For Receipt of call money)

Bank A/C....... Dr.
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To share call A/C

(Being share call money received on ....... shares @ Rs. ....... each)

ToI(a9 SraEle (3) 7R (4) =k witaml ufb usfge wa FHfeiiie sitami nifienfbe et @re #iita—
Share Application A/C ....... Dr.

To share Allotment A/C

To Bank A/C

(Being excess application money adjusted to share allotment and balance refunded)
SWIR q qe weld 9L (Calls-in-Arrears):

@A B R @SR PR (A0F 9ol I 217 (WS T0g 5oy @iz o1 1w a1 #ihewl I,
I ST A IR WA 1 0T | AW (@A ‘Calls-in-arrear’ - @3 & 521 RARUS (AT, SIEC

I

Sia &=y faafeie wifsfae st kel rre za—

Calls-in-arrear A/C........ Dr.

To particular Call (e.g. share first call) A/C

(Being calls-in-arrear brought into account)
e ate wefq o4 (Calls-in-Arrears)

GG (R (RO O I 7[(32 O I ST G0 A 3770 avie] 0o 2ICF | 93 Sfels
AR (IR (PR Afves [T @) @3k SifE alte el wiel |

ife 2w welld 5 fAsferfie s ke e ffeas < 21 —
Bank A/C. .......... Dr.

To Calls-in-advance A/C
(Being amount received on calls-in-advance)

oA fofie fuee wife e et sk fmfrie sitawl wifkem st sTw= Fre 28 —
Calls-in-advance A/C........ Dr.

To particular Call A/C
(Being calls-in-advance adjusted with the call money due)
s {a& STawe &2¢ (Over Subscription)

T4« [{feipe RIET (51 S TRAF HIAITET SN 920 2, 0L OIS S0 e AW &2e
0T | G #AfafEReTe @ifae wifivle Toam it foat s s A, T —

1) Sfse witave arei<iie Al Aifes 1 (Reject the excess applications)
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2)  ITEHNS] FITH (I 0+ “im 22 T Al ST 2107 (<1 A5+ (Make pro-rata alotment)
3) g CRIER G S F=7jefRcel Aeplie T 3% SRS STWRIRIC F#ITS] 21t I5°l

(Partially refund amount and on other application pro-rata allotment is made)

1) wifeRe St e g3 GiRAR SIAMtaR S (e WEs TR e a<Ei
(Accounting Treatment for Rejection the excess applications and Money Rteurned)

RferFe CRIGE (R S AT R SN &l ATCe (@i (12 wfefie Staneefe
AT RS C"lz AT aojile #Aq ?) T it | (CIC(E SIfoie SIATEFIAE (AT 92
21 eI 7o) (wae Ty orF | 9 icaml vt 2a —

Share Application A/C ......... Dr.
To Bank A/C

(Being excess applicationmoney on........ shares refunded to the applicants)

2) TN BT I 5 Il Ao 2IH IR SR FRGFE AR wprizsaiel 1021 (Account-
ing treatment for making pro-rata Allotment)

4 ARIBIEFNS e SAUAPCR GF0 ANGATS! ZICH IR P& 22 (S 7iNs] 5+ J6)
GG S T3 9j2Te Sfefie w2l S5 (Allotment) 2Tva 121 103t 779 Al 1 23 |
Gicaw wikenls Mafiieeits meal 21 —

Share Application A/C. ....... Dr.
To Share Capital A/C.
To Share Allotment A/C

(Being transfer of application money to share capital and the excess application money on......share

credited to share allotment amount)

T SRR T 9j2Te S 2N (R SR 2t ARSI (60 @ 23, Sizte « wfefie
S e e #iitg 71 9t ‘Call-in-advance’ FZARIITS (F05 409 /10 | GUFGq WHEire sim
wifeet ifora w0 =7 —

Share Application A/C.......... Dr.
To Calls-in-advance A/C

(Being the adjustmentof excess share application money relaised as Calls-in-advance in respect of
..... shares)
3) g CRITEE Sy SITAwe S7=2)efSIT 2ot 3R SIAIE SICAPIKICH TN 2INS! 2T T0+ TG

fearfeimmrgel <2l (Accounting treatment for partially refund of amount and on other application pro-
rata allotment is made)
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T g (RIS G =)0 AP 1] T G SRS SBR[y AAGATS! 20
T 9 2, PTG 217 1 SACWACER 1 7=2)¢[FCo1 (FT© (e 2 3R TS I 1TS! 200
o T ZCACE (73 A6 AR (ACF &A1 Sfefae Stamtad Sief (<Rid S6e1a e A
LA AR AEY 1 T | Gl AREIOTe Savae S5 W St wikeef akiRkee G
A —

1) BankA/C........ Dr.
To Share Application A/C.

(Being money received on application for ..... shares @Rs....... per share)
2)  Share ApplicationA/C. ....... Dr.

To Share Capital A/C

To Share Allotment A/C

To Bank A/C

(Being transfer of application money to share capital and the excess application amount of pro rata
allotees credited to share allotment and the amount on rejected applications refunded)

3)  ShareAllotmentA/C.......... Dr.

To Share Capital A/C.

(Being amount due on the allotment of ...... shares @ Rs......... per share)
4) BankA/C........ Dr.

To Share Allotment A/C

(Being allotment money received after adjusting the amount already received as excess application
money)

3 AW 879 FeT0e (AR ReTial GeeiE I AAF CIRIEE S SICame &2t (R0 |
UG (N (RIE SO0 (@Il TP 2ITre 27 a1 S, ATOF R STARFIANCET ST
el 73 | % R0 TG 90 * IO 3 SV Sl ATCeT (@I=wAife (i [fet w0 #iica =1l
R TR SN IRV 2@ LI SvaIAid (e ee 261 |

TfYF <14 fafet (Issue of Shares at a Premium)

T4 GF0 @A SiF R Bifwe / i v G [T 30, 749 G2 10410 S e
et e | A 3o g3 Riepe Srets e #1402 A1 wigsm ace | 3 10 5k @it s
o1 231, @t i 2ifs < Bl 25 IR | SR I 9j2re SRS ‘Securities Premium A/C’ -9
AT 1 2 | (A CIeiifersr Sfes Sl 4 b JeeTR SiEsla i Cia [t w0 #A1ea | (i
ety Srey G @O JFL F© | “Securities Premium S/C” (=N Ta6#ita ‘Equity & Liability” SR+
A © Reserve & Surplus’ I TR (4T 237 |
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g e [l viceie o iFac G931 (A ccounting treatment for Shares Issued at Premium)

1)

IR AR ST ST ©o14 41 2031 (For premium amount called with applicationmoney)

a)

b)

Bank A/C. ........... Dr.

To Share Application for ........ shares @Rs........ per shares including premium)
Share ApplicationA/C.......Dr.

To Share Capital A/C.

To Securities Premium Reserve A/C

(Being transfer of applicationmoney to share capital and securities premium account)

SR AW ST SB35 O 1 2057 (Premium amount called with Allotment money)

a)

b)

b)

Share Allotment A/C. ......... Dr.
To Share Capital A/C.
To Securities Premium Reserve A/C

(Being amount due on allotment on ....shares (@ Rs.......each including premium)

To Share Allotment A/C.

(Being allotment money received including premium)

e S A SfEZiF Sl @i (Premium amount payable along with call money)
Share CallsA/C. ......... Dr.

To Share Capital A/C.

To Securities Premium Reserve A/C.

(Beingamountdue oncallon....... shares @ Rs. ...... per share including premium)
BankA/C. ....... Dr.

To Share Call A/C.

(Being call money received including premium)

T32ta oA 96T (Isuue of Shares at a discount)

T4 GG @I o folie / Fif / Sifefze e G = ERE [, G2 90410 SRt
R ffet a1 | TmigerEanel, Gio RIS FIfS 3@ 100 Bl <k 9= [ferpe o1 98 Biswl, 9w el
@CO AT @ CRIRG 2% SRR [P 2CACR | AR WA, GG @il A58 SRRt R
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f3feT AT AN T | BYN@ ACETANG CRF AR @R ENCHG 30 I (Sweat Quity Share)
faferrast @3 w3 Afafefors sRata o [fer a1 T

TRYTA A [T Wi 2o amiFas 4723w (Sccounting treatment of shares issued at discount)
SIS LA AT SRHCTE A FeTeae T 20 @32 g6 s aicaml wiia e

o —

T oL rere o ifewit earia fAfe (Issue of shares for consideration other than cash)

Qe 07 A | G2 AT I AN, ST A SRR [l 209 #itg @R e [fer w1 g s
o0 ecRReta [fet F1 2030z Uk Rt afonis arm [ sifasid o1l el w41 203 | Rtgois s
TRAF (I (@G emie a0 o fasfafae Seica ey st am —

Number of shares to be issued= 2mount Payable

Issue Price
19 qire@Fa (Forfeiture of Share) :
@A B R (@R IR A A O 2T SRRSOl Ve Ol (139 (TS
Jfes FAF ToAIE T ICSTIAFA e AfeRe F41 27 |

I ATSAISFACER T CIRIF @FORA (@A T2 Oitnd SIS @ ol 2R @R (R
(RIS APTo Aifoe 201 AR | (R S Tel 20a, Sz e v el qrete R e
TR 7 VIR (@STEN 52 A FBre 9Ive 20z Creter skiE [side wifia fite =3
OIS AENG FRRSTER oo S+ sifqsiel e Share Capital A/C-GF debit F9CC 27 @R
SATG TG G SO 2N AT LA NG “Calls A/C’ At “Calls-in arrear’ A/C €3
‘Share Foreiture A/C’~(F (TG FCO 27 | TR & AT Sl wifenls 2ee1—

a) IR Riepe et AteRigTel H@® Gicavl wifke (Journal entry for forfieture of shares
issued at per):-

Share Capital A/C....... Dr. (AT TR (G Sa1fige w1
To Share forfeiture A/C (JTTRNY RNCAR @59 2@ 5

To Share Allotment A/C (SN Ca S =)

To Share Call / Calls A/C (SIHWI @e1f< <1 werfefor o)

(Being ...... no of shares forfeited for non-payment of allotment money and cal made)

w29 : I ‘Calls-in-arrear A/C’ WIS 2G4 (A1 23 O1ZCA “Share Allotment A/C’ @R “Share Call
A/C’-(F (@06 9l T ‘Calls-in-arrear A/C’-(F (06 FA0® 3 |
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ATEAG I 7{EeTeas (Reissue of Forfeited Shares) :

(IR SffHTeT T AT CRICET R (@R | @r=eiife ARt AT CRIRSTEAS
JIfe1 I3 T P w21 7ffers FA0o A | S CHCF, O U2 G0 IARSTE] N2, SRR
Tl SR e FACO AT | TG @b T2 S A0S 203 (@, TR A (I SRR A
e (ACF @ 20 N GR ACTNG I ST FAR 217 Forfieted share A/C’-4F (FT (S IO
2F OC @I o SIoR oS RO 917 203 @R (13 SRS (Gracs erue Pifeefs 2t (Capital
Reserve Account) ZII@H® IO (A |

A)  JCEUY > TR ?flﬁﬁl 41 2C& (Reissue of forfieted shares at a discount) :

eI <R SRR [feT T 20e, Al S G ‘Bank A/C-(F (TRE 41 27 @R SMINFS
Y44 (Paid up Capital) @« ‘Share Capital A/C’ (F (GFT5 FACO T | SRR AW FLAIMHCF “Share
Forfieted A/C’-4 (G a1 27| @t (I ATSTAGFACIT AN ACSANSFACER I TS L (AT
SRZF 2l AFF SRR o 41 23 | G0 WIS it niiait s a9 21—

Bank A/C. ..ooveeeen... Dr. (21 S[efq #{fz=ie)
Share Forfeiture A/C .... Dr. (9217 v S
To Share Capital A/C (?ﬁ%%{ 1 21 o)

e sRE I s sifwie 7w aremiel qm i A I =3, O G AT M
SRE o1 7o (AR G e SO ATS | @2 srere— (e Pifefs f2o1i)-9 gt w1 23|
G Gicawl v zea—

Share Forfieted A/C. .......... Dr.
To Capital Reserve A/C

(Being transfer of surplus share forfeited amount to capital reserve account)

TSN 1R et @@ arafammisae 521 (Accounting treatment of Reissue of Forfieted
Shares):

51 Sl eI <RI et T @S A, Eref 5 —

1) e [ ?@5\9 CAIRICAT QSR R KR 9 ?1-\1% 41 2041, (Reissue of forfieted
shares at discount, originally issued at par).

2)  RICE RieRFe GRTaa ATSTAISTAC 3R FTRIC T2l 2N ©f 21171 Fa1 2051 (Reissue of

forfited shares at par or at premium, originally issued at par)

3) wfHEd [Riepe R ACSTIEFIT @R TR, SRRIE G SHRCE ©f 2=ffe1 T 20

(Reissue of forfited shares at par, at discount and at premium, originally issued at premium)

4) SREE [fepe ETEa AT R TR0, SRR IR SHRCF ol 2= Fa1 20e
(Reissue of forfieted shares at par, at discount and at premium, originally issued at discount)
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1) =Yta ﬁﬁﬁﬁ T TSR FA @R S[LCH ©f ?ﬁﬁ% %41 2, (Reissue of forfieted
shares at discount, originally issued at par):

UG AN <RI SARTRRCe 70 SRRltad G #Af sl ATENG ¢ RRSTE w24
LI @ 20O SR A 93 @B SLAAE G “Share Forfeiture A/C’ (3 (G5 41 201 |

Example :

X company Ltd. forfieted 200 shares of Rs. 10 each, fully called up onwhich Rs. 7 have been
received and final call of Rs. 3 per share remains unpaid. These shares were later on reissued for Rs. 8 per
share fully paid up. Make journal entry for recording the forfieture and reissue of shares.

Solution
Journal Entries Amount (Rs.)
1) Share Capital A/c Dr. 2000
To Shares Forfieted A/c 1400
To Shares Final Call A/c 600
(Being Forfeiture of 200 shares of Rs. 10 ech due to non-payment of final callof Rs. 3 per share)
i)  BankA/cDr. 1600
Shares Forfieted A/c. Dr. 400
To Share capital A/c 2000
(Being Reissue of 200 forfeited shares of Rs. 10 each for Rs. 8 per sare as fully paid up)
i)  Share forfieted A/c Dr. 1000
ToCapital Reserve A/c 1000

(Being the Balance amount in Share Forfieted A/c transferred to Capitl Reserve A/c)
1) R [ege cmitas Aremiesad @k SRR ©f 9 S 20, (Reissue of forfieted

shares at discount, originally issued at par) :

GBCRCE el S2fIf T ‘Share Forfeited A/C’ -9 ZISH 1 ZCACZ G312 INE (KT 9=
IR (1 it ‘Capital Reserve A/C’-9 ZINI¥T 41 (< |

Example :

Y Ltd. forefeited 400 shares of Rs 20 each, on which Rs. 15 per share have been received and
balance remains due but not paid. These shares were reissued

a) atthe rate of Rs. 20 per share i.e. at per.
b) attherate of Rs. 24 per share i.e. at premium

Make necessary journal entries for reissure of the share.
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Solution

Journal Entries Amount (Rs.)
Case (a)
1) Bank A/C. Dr. 8000
To Share Capital A/C. 8000
(Being Reissue of 400 shares at the rate of Rs. 20 per share)
i)  Share Forfeited A/c. Dr. 6000
To Capital Reserve A/c. 6000

(Being Balance amount of Share Forfeited A/c is transferred to Capital Reserve A/c)
Case (b)

) Bank A/c Dr 9600
To Share Capital A/c. 8000
To Securities PremiumA/c 1600

(Being Reissue of forfeited shares at premium)
i)  Share Forfeited A/c. Dr 6000
To Capital Reserve A/c 6000
(Being Balance amount of Shares Forfeited A/c is transferred to Capital Reserve A/c)

3) wfteita ffege it ATTmEFAe @R T, SRR IR AR o 2t T 20e1 (Reissue

of forfited shares at par, at discount and at premium, originally issued at premium):

AANFSIC (I e wif2ica (et a1 2061 (12 R AW CoRil 0SS 1 23 OlRel (12
CRIR SIRRICH 7T 1 LTSI 7 | G2 T (¢RI AR, SRR A SR ot T @
AR | I G2 W RIF SR 2101 F1 27, OIzte SRIEa gt Securitites Premium A/C’-9
(TF(h F0® B | Gitawl wifeniefer 23—

Bank A/c Dr.

(Number of shares x amount received per share)

To Share Capital A/c

(Number of shares x amount paid up per share)

To Securities Premium A/c

(Number of shares x amount of premium per share)
Example :

AZ LLtd. forfeited 200 shares of Rs. 10 each originally issued at a premium of Rs. 4 per share, the
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holder of which paid Rs. 3 per share on application but did not pay the allotment money of Rs. 7 per share
(including premium) and call of Rs. 4 per share. Make necessary journal entries for the forfeiture and for
reissue of these shares if :

1) Reissued at Rs. 10 per share i.e. at par
i1) Reissued at Rs. 8 per share i.e. at discount

1i1) Reissued at Rs. 12 per share i.e. at premium

Solution

Journal Entries

1) Share Capital A/c (200 x Rs. 10) Dr. 2000
Securities Premium A/c (200 x Rs. 4) Dr. 800
To Share Forfeited A/c (200 x Rs. 3) 600
To Share Allotment A/c (200 x Rs. 7) 1400

To Share First & Final Call A/c (200 x Rs.4) 800
(Being Forfeiture of 200 shares for non-payment of dues)

Case -1
) Bank A/c. Dr. 200
To Share Capital A/c. 2000
(Reissue of 200 forfeited shares reissued at par)
i)  Share Forfeited A/c. Dr. 600
To Capital Reserve A/c. 600

(Being Share Forfeited A/c balance is transferred to Capital Reserve A/c)

As the forfeited shares have been reissued at par therefore no discount is allowed on these shares at
the time of their reissue. Therefore, the full forfeited amount of Rs. 600 is a gain for the company which is
transferred to Capital Reserve A/c.

Case - 11
1) Bank A/c. Dr. 1600

Shares Forfeited A/c Dr. 400

To Share Capital 2000

(Being Reissue of 200 forfeited shares reissued at discount)
i)  Shares Forfeited A/c Dr. 200

To Capital Reserve A/c 200
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(Being Balance amountof Shares Forfeited A/c is transferred to Capital Reserve A/c)

Atthe time of reissue of forfeited shares, a discount of Rs. 2 per share is allowed so the total amountof
discount of Rs. 400 is adjusted from the forfeited amount of Rs. 600 and the balance amount of Rs. 200 is
transferred to Capital Reserve A/c being a capital gain.

Cash - 111

) Bank A/c Dr. 2400
To Share Capital A/c 2000
To Securities Premium A/c 400

(Being 200 forfeited shares reissued at premium
i)  Share Forfeited A/c Dr. 600
To Capital Reserve A/c 600

(Being Balance amount of Share Forfeited A/c transferred to Capital Reserve).
4) =RRICA [T CIAITHa ATTAILTAC IR TR, T AR ST ©f 7411 F41 201 (Reissue

of forfieted shares at par, at discount and at premium, originally issued at discount):

T3 Aot [iepe (@I CRIF SRRics [l w1 23, OXF T@ (RRSte e T A
SR W AT BTG SRR FCeT[Ae] N 23 | 01 (RIS QITSNLSFCAS 7’ ‘Discount A/C’ -(F
fafer a9 N7 2 Qred/okREd 9 AT 7 (s T 27, IR OF (TF A ASRE IR
TSI SFACER T ST FHCO (A | (12 G2 (FIF T4 ?ﬁﬁ%{ 391204, ‘Discount on Issue of Share A/
C’-(F SR SRR [ "I0SR ae S @il (TRt F900 203 |

Example :

India ifrastructure Ltd. has issued its shares of Rs. 20 ech at a discount of Rs. 2 per share. Mahima
holding 100 shares did not pay fina call of Rs. 5 per share.Her shares were forfeited. Later on, the company
reissued 100 shares of these forfeited shares at (I) Rs. 15 per share (IT) Rs. 20 per share, and (IIT) Rs. 25
per share Make journal entries for the forfeiture and reissue of the shares in the books of company.

Solution

Journal Entries
Share Capital A/c Dr. 2000
To Shares Forfeited A/c 1300
To Discount on Issue of Shares A/c 200
To Shares Final Call A/c 500

(Being forfeiture of 200 shares issued at discount for non-payment of final call)
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I.  Reissue of shares : Reissued at Rs. 15 per share
1) BankA/cDr. 1500
Discount on Issue of Shares A/c Dr. 200
Shares Forfeited A/c Dr. 300
To Share Capital A/c 2000
(Being 100 shares reissued at Rs. 15 per share)
i)  Shares Forfeited A/cDr 1000
To Capital Reserve A/c 1000
(Being balance in share Forfeited A/c of 10 shares reissued transferred to Capital Reserve A/c)
II. Reissue of shares : Reissued at Rs. 20 per Share
1) BankA/cDr 2000
To Share Capital A/c 2000
(Being 100 shares reissued at Rs. 20 per share)
i)  Shares Forfeited A/cDr 1300
To Capital Reserve A/c 1300
(Being balance in shares forfeited A/c transferred to Capial Reserve A/c)

III. Reissued at Rs. 25 per share

i) BankA/cDr 2500
Discount on issue of share A/c Dr 200
To Share Capital A/c 2000

To Securities Premium A/c - 700

(Being reissue of discounted shares at Rs 25 per share)
i)  Shares Forfeited A/cDr 1300

To Capital Reserve 1300

(Being balance in shares forfeited A/c transferred to capital Reserve A/c)

A) AR el AR Tl
1) @b @riifes fEfkifs @b aw—
a) 7% 2 el b) DI Owg ¢) A 7R d) THES FRASE |
2) GG (T (RIFSIE 20—
a) (PR aizs b) @ e o) @iiag qeadiel d) aefer @ehe w11
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3) @b (PR aFe Wifers (F—
a) TFA b) S 157 ¢) 320 mEreR d) ferases @rem
4) @ @l afde zm—
a) ATME RO SNF AR b) @riifes Sizq @il ¢) RiNeRiom &l d) SweerE &kl |
5) N2 w978 Flaw et 6 W—
a) O3 NETF FIFRF b) TAMIT FIERIG ¢) @ d) Toitaa F[aata
6) I DA TR WS —
a) AfTe b) A2 ¢) F7 d) “fcas e |
7) @3 ARCSE A R @i AT A —
a) 7S b) 200Ew ¢) 20 31 d) (G A (2 |
8) (@I (ATF T @ISR Al ze—
a) g b) IOEE ¢) YA d) s
9) fIfeie @ SwreiE oo 3 o [feT w41 7 91—
a) W9 A b) i€ T ¢) Yel7itaa ARy d) sTens Koz
10)  SERCR (S (™A TORPRC o0 S OoTq el (A0S AN, OIS 01—
a) SIS JETL  b) TS F ¢) e [P YETh d) ARG Joiee |
11) Ntea @G T787ita “Share Capital’ FITRITTE SIEAICT (ICT 28 Fi—
a) e SETxw b)) RETeaIey SFic ) AEFFe Jere d) STelme e |
12) AT e Sreica f[Kifeigs JEcas T =i Paos Fiee (Minimum Subscription) 23113
ajely 12—
a)25% b)50% c)90% d) 100%
13) @ 3f& @rifag sl wwe 1, O aE—
a) IO b) 2f6es ¢) 2kes  d) N
14) (<13 SCawe (Share Application) 2317 (i @iFlex oo —
a) Wifed fIe  b) IfEs ARare o) 9IS Rae  d) Soie @he T
15) SRt oo f&fer a1 2e1—
a) JF b) W ) YRGS Aife  d) e Gl &S |
16) SfERita R [fer (railceTl 23—
a) TTSHaa TG WXl b) TEeitad N € Witd SR (Equity & Liabilities)
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17)

18)

19)

20)

21)

22)

23)

24)

25)

26)

¢) Me-%fe Ragdits d) Toitaa (@ 77|

Ta$7(Ca SIamIE 1 I el oL (@I 27—

a) [RfeTCIon o1 (2t [l s b) fferge a1 Rfgre erm (2= [et s

¢) e a1 fifere yeata ot @i 50 d) Tasita e @ wiw (Equity & Liabilities )93 fat |
el iy el e wAfic—

a) CRIS TS AT (N9l <1 =7 b) (RIS 3ETH (ACF M (e =

¢) Iified M TRl 2 d) Tfera @ witas e e =301

IS I ATGARST 2TH R SR T TT—

a) T A 52O e b) Sfefie Stawe 5j21® Z0e

¢) I AR ST 2T B d) BT T4 352 3 |

80,000 CAIIF A=A AW AT 2T 6,000 AT SO (MET T, O (T
CRIRCRFSIACE 1200 G SN0 (S 267 OIF STIMe 1 (KIRICAR R4 T —

a) 900 *RE  b) 3,600 T ¢) 1,600 (¥R d) 4,800 RS |

T 5,00,000 Il 0T F7=rifeq @eaa @lfswite 4,00,000 BisE (s &fe w21 27, ©=eet 1,00,000
Il = —

a) SRZ b) WS c¢) el d) Fo

CRRII ACSTANSFACI e B AR—

a) RfeRFe E1c  b) SIS Ere  ¢) AAFEFe TR d) Z& TS|

<K ACSTANSFACET 37 “Share Capital A/C” (F I AL (TR0 T TW—

a) W / e / wfefze Joeve e b) Sekge Jrens A

¢) TIPS Y AL d) fafercnsy seeve e |

10 Bi=pl 0T 600 (471 &f® 2 BIpl 2L eT(d 1% 5 Bl Gl Al S Wi 2w AR &
ifsst At TSN F 291 | UGG ‘Share Forfeiture A/C’ (@ 2Ifie s &y (F(eb w41
SA—

a)T 1,200 b)ZT 1,800 ¢)T3,000 d) T4,200

TSN (R ST T T SRICe S2 (Discount) (TG 41 20—

a) (IR SERE AR b) (ORI ACSNGIe BARLITS

¢) sMe-wfeg KRFace  d) A Afefs fZaRrs |

JIETRNG R 2ffTeT FIF 917 ORI AT AFe! AR Bes T4 79—

a) Tie-5{0 RTFACS  b) I ET AT ¢) Jevam fefs f2oica  d) e sAfefo =i |
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27) X feIfScbe 10 Brel s[cena 3000 caxia Aifiost <1 A0eied S0y, <RI Al §5Al werq w1l 2CACR |
[ S Mr. A SNCEM 8 S5+ A1V (11 2T 6 51l @i a2 | ‘Share Forfeiture A/C’ - G0F(E
T BT Sl (TS Z(F —

a) T600 b)T 1,800 c¢)T 3,000 d)T 4,200
B) Tted emifer @b *(T% / AT Ted i
28)  (@rife F@ce F @RI
29) GRS SET 1 ?
30) SRS SERE IETCo I (@RI?
31) fRferisy spvee FeTce @
32) OEpS S B0 (AR 2
33) MRS SEIE 0O (IR 2
34) JMS IO el 23 2
35)  (*RICAA SPRCSNSTENT I 74 |
36) < f&feread e
37) (2T A SRS R IEI0e R (@RI2
38) 23 Al AR (K IO Q2
39) IS Al SAGANST 2T I SR IH00 (R 2
40) CARICAR SIfSfHe SNTane &26-a3 e Wie |
41)  CORICSS <N DN Q29-AF FRes] 71 |
42) TS AT o ford |
43)  wIfaw oY waf o e
44)  CRIR SIS F 2
45) (<1 2fifer Tece @RI
46) TG <R AT T oifqwie SRR ST T @S A |
47)  wifaoltaa wifgzia Al (Securities Premium Reserave) 6709 < (I 2

48) @ @I @5 I STArE AN o1 [ SFeR Ty FAfAitad wiRe ey s ae w4
QTS AT |

C) fefide erafer Tea wie:
49)  @Aife wier 612 | ATl (@i gt ada wie |
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50)
51)
52)

53)
54)

55)

56)
57)

58)

D)
1)

2)

3)

R S[ETE Bl 2 (RIS (TSI TeTa 19041 e |
@R EEReelr 2@ e |

R SSfRe S 22e 600 (@RI 2 S SNtawe &120 I/ 92 WL Gy ot
i gl 929 1 29 2

‘SR e [fer TeTce (@R SR el [ 9 i F Somey 929 9 @S AN 2

TR R BT FeI00 F Q@R 2 G20 B2 SR (& (@ *TS SRR <R [t w1
QTS AR ?

forsferfae simate 90E TRewCe 3¢ whe:

) W [ A wet oy |

iy e efie el o

(I ACSTANSFR TEACO | (AR 2 I T ACSNG I AR 2

GRS ACSRNGTACER A AN Wi AiRefoq 21037 &y Fiwot 2ok Seisas =z

) faeE 9w S odie =7
i) G ACTG RIS Toim wifiz aam s e z3e |

SIS AR 2T FA1F 17 S sAfawiel w2 Capital Reserve A/c’-€ ZET 1 202 (I
S “Capital Reserve A/c’-€ BIaSa 1 23 2
Numerical Questions :

Jue Fabrics Ltd. issued 1,00,000 equity shares of Rs. 10 each on 1st April, 2019. The amount payable
on these shares was as under :

Rs. 2 per share on application.

Rs. 3 per share on allotment.

Rs. 5 per share on call.

Make journal entries in the books of company.

JPC Ltd. invited application for 10,000 shares of the value of Rs. 10 each. The amount is payable as
Rs. 2 on application and Rs. 5 on allotment and balance on First and Final Call. The whole of the
above issue was applied, and cash duly received. Give Journal entries for the above transaction.

The Sigma Industries Limited was registered with a capital of Rs. 50,00,000. It issued 20,000 equity
shares of Rs. 100 each payable as Rs. 25 on application, Rs. 25 on allotment andbalance on 1st and
final call and 10000 9% perference shares of Rs. 50 each payable as Rs. 50 on application and
allotment and the balance on two calls of Rs. 25 each. All the shares were applied for and alloted. All
money was duly received. Make necessary journal entries in the books of the company.
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4)

5)

6)

7)

8)

9

The Sun Health Care Ltd. has offered to public for subscription 20000 shares of Rs. 100 each payable
as Rs. 30 per share on application, Rs. 30 per share on allotment and the balance on call. Applications
were received for 30000 shares. Applications for 5000 shares were rejected all together and application
money was returned. Remaining applicants were allotted the offiered shares. Their excess application
money was adjusted towards some due on allotment. Calls were made and duly received. Make
journal entries in the books of the company.

ABC Ltd. Issued 20,000 Equity shares If L 10 each at a permium of Rs. 3 payable as follows :

On Application Rs. 4

On Allotment Rs. 5 (including Securities Premium)

On First Cell Rs. 2

On Final Call Rs. 2

All shares were duly subscribed and all money duly received. Pass necessary Journal Entries.
Royal Cars Ltd. issued 100000 shares of Rs. 10 ech at a premium of Rs. 5 per share, payable as :
On application Rs. 4 (including Rs. 2 premium) per share

On allotment Rs. 8 (including Rs. 3 premium) per share

On call Rs. 3 per share

Applications were received for 100000 shares and allotment was made to al. Make journal entries.

Binayak Co. Ltd. Purchased a machine from HMT Co. for Rs. 64,000. It was decided to pay Rs.
10,000 in cash and balance will be paid by issue of shares of Rs. 10 each.

Pass journal entries when shares
a) Issued at per
b) Issued at premium of 20%

Advanced Agro Chemical Ltd. was registered with a capital of Rs. 50,00,000 divided into 50,000
shares of Rs. 100 each. Itissued 10,000 shares at discount of Rs. 10 per share, payable as :

Rs. 40 per share on application
Rs.30 per share onallotment
Rs. 20 per share on call.

Company received applications for 15000 shares. Applicatnts for 12000 shares were alloted 10000
shares and applications for the remaining shares were sent letteres of regret and their application
money was returned. Call was made. Allotment and call money were duly received. Make journal
entries in the books of the company.

JK Software Ltd. offered 50000 shares of Rs. 10 ech to the public payable as :
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10)

11)

12)

13)

14)

15)

Rs. 2 on application
Rs. 3 on allotment
Rs. 2 on First call and the balance as and when required.

All the shares were applied for and duly allotted but Mukesh a shareholder holding 200 shares paid
the entire balance on allotment. Make necessary journal entries.

Nirmal Ltd. with an authorised capital of Rs. 10,00,000, in shares of Rs. 10 each, issued 50,000 of
such shares, payable Rs. 2 per share on application, Rs. 3 on allotment, Rs. 2.50 per share on first call
three months later, and duly received. But when the first call of Rs. 2.50 was made a shareholder
holding 200 shares failed to pay the call money while another shareholder holding 400 shares paid the
entire Balance. Give journal entries.

XYZ Ltd. issued 20000 shares of Rs. 10 each payable as Rs. 2 per share on application, Rs. 5
(including premium of Rs. 2 per share) on allotment, Rs. 3 per share on first call and the balance on
Final Call. All the money was received except the first call money on 400 shares; which was received
later on with final call. Make necessary journal entries.

A company has offered for subscription to the public 10000 shares of Rs. 10 each. It has received
applications for 15000 shares. Company has decided to allot shares on prorate basis. Gunakshi holding
200 shares failed to pay allotment money and first call money. Her shares were forfeited :

Rs. 2 per share on application.

Rs. 3 per share on allotment.

Rs. 5 per share on call.

Make journal entries and prepare Balance Sheet of the company.

P.B. Software Ltd. issued Rs. 500000 capital divided into equity shares of Rs. 10 each. The shares
were issued at a premium of Rs. 4 per share and were payable as : Rs. 3 per share on application, Rs.
7 (including premium) per share on allotment and the balance on call. All the shares applied for and
were duly allotted. All the money was duly received except on 500 shares on which the call money
was not received. Company decided to forfeit these shares. Show the necessary journal entries.

The Finest Technology Company Ltd. offered to public for subscription of 50,000 shares of Rs. 20
each at a premium of Rs. 5 per share. The amount was payable as under; On application Rs. 5 per
share. On allotment Rs. 12 per share (Including premium of Rs. 5 per share) On first call Rs. 4 per
share On Second and Final call Rs. 4 per share Applications were received for all the shares. Allotment
was made to all the applicants in full. Ashima failed to pay allotment and call money on 200 shares held
by her. Reshma was allotted 300 shares. She did not pay the call money. Their shares were forfeited.
Make necessary journal entries.

The Overgrowing Ltd. invited applications for 20000 shares of Rs. 50 each at a discount of 10%
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16)

17)

18)

19)

20)

payable as follows : On application Rs. 10 per share on allotment Rs. 20 per share on call Rs. 15 per
share Whole of the issue was subscribed and paid for except the calls money on 200 shares which
were forfeited by the company. Show the necessary journal entries.

M/s. Saha Tea Plantations Ltd. was registered with a capital of Rs. 1 crore divided into equity shares
of Rs. 100 each. The company offered to public 50000 shares at a premium of Rs. 20 per share. The
amounton shares was payable as :

Rs. 25 on application

Rs. 50 (including Rs. 20 premium) on allotment
Rs. 20 on first call and

Rs. 25 on final call.

Applications were received for 75000 shares. Shares were allotted to the applicants on prorata basis.
Surya Kumar who was allotted 500 shares did not pay the allotmentmoney. He also failed to pay the
first call.His shares were forfeited. Sheetal was holding 200 shares did not pay the first call. Final call
was not made. Make journal entries in the books of the company and also show the necessary working
note.

Z company Ltd. forfeited 200 shares of Rs. 10 each, fully called up on which Rs. 7 have been received
and final call of Rs. 3 per share remains unpaid. These shares were later on reissued for Rs. 8 per share
fully paid up. Pass journal entries.

ABC Ltd. forfeited 400 shares of Rs. 20 each, on which Rs. 15 per share have been received and
balance remains due but not paid. These shares were reissued

a) at the rate of Rs. 20 per share i.e. at per
b) at the rate of Rs. 24 per share i.e. at premium
Make necessary journal entries for reissue of the shares.

PB Ltd. forfeited 200 shares of Rs. 10 each originally issued at a premium of Rs. 4 per share, the
holder of which paid Rs. 3 per share on application but did not pay the allotment money of Rs. 7 per
share (including premium) and call of Rs. 4 per share. Make necessary journal entries for the forfeiture
and for reissue of these shares if:

1) Reissued at Rs. 10 per share i.e. at par
i1) Reissued at Rs. 8 per share i.e. at discount
iil) Reissued at Rs. 12 per share i.e. at premium.

India Infrastructure Ltd. has issued its shares of Rs. 20 ech at a discount of Rs. 2 per share. Mahima
holding 100 shares did ot pay final call of Rs. 5 per share. Her shares were forfeited. Later on, the
company reissued 100 shares of these forfeited shares at (I) Rs. 15 per share (IT) Rs. 20 per share,
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21)

22)

23)

24)

and (IIT) Rs. 25 per share. Show journal entries for the forfeiture and reissue of the shares in the books
of company.

A company forfeited 400 shares of Rs. 50 each on which only application money of Rs. 10 per share
and Rs. 20 on allotment were received. Final call of the Rs. 20 per share is not received. 300 of these
shares are reissued at Rs. 40 per share. Pass the journal entries.

Make journal entries for forfeiture and reissue of shares in the following cases :

a) The directors of X Ltd. forfeited 400 shares of Rs. 10 each fully called up on which Rs 2400 hve
been received. 300 of these shares were reissued upon payment of Rs. 2500

b) Oracle Estae Developers Ltd. forfeited 500 shares of Rs. 10 each held by Amarjit Singh which
were issued at a premium of Rs. 3 per share to be paid along with allotment money. He paid only
application money of Rs. 3 per share. 200 of these shares were reissued at Rs. 10 per shares

c) Real Enterprises Ltd. forfeited 200 shares of Rs. 10 each issued at a discount of 10%, on which
only Rs. 4 per share have been paid. Out of these 100 shares have been reissued at Rs. 7 per share.

Bijoy entertain Ltd. issued 100000 shares of Rs. 10 ech at a premium of Rs. 2 per share. The amount
was payable as :

Rs. 3 per share on application

Rs. 5 (including premium) on allotment
Rs. 2 per share on first call and

Rs. 2 per share on final call

Application were received for 150000 shares. All applications were accepted and allotment was
made on prorata basis Sunil who was allotted 1000 shares fail to pay allotmen money. On his subsequent
failure of first call his shares were forfeited. Goutam who has applied for 750 shares failed to pay the
two calls. His shares too were forfeited. All the shares of Sunil and 200 shares of Goutam were
reissued at a discount of Rs. 2 per share. Make journal entries in the books of the company and open
necessary ledger accounts.

Singhania Century Cottom Mills Ltd. was registered with a capital of Rs. 1000000 divided into 1 lakh
shares of Rs. 10 each. 50000 shares were offered to public for subscription at a discount of Rs. 1 per
share. The amount was payable as Rs. 5 per share on application and allotment and Rs. 4 per per
share on call. Applications were received for 48000 shares. Call was made and money was duly
received except on 1000 shares. These shares were forfeited. 800 of forfeited shares were reissued a
Rs. 12 per share. Make journal entries in the books of the company and Prepare the Balance sheet
also.
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Answer Key
A)
1-D,2-B,3-C,4-B,5-C,6-A,7-B,8-D,9-D,10-D,11-C,12-C,13-C,
14-B,15-D,16-B,17-B,18-D,19-B,20-C,21-B,22-A,23-B,24-B,25-B,
26-B,27-B
D) Numerical Answer :
6) a)No. of shares to be issued - 5,500
b) No. of shares to be issued - 4,500
12) Netunpaid amount on allotment - R 4,500
Balance sheet total = 98,600
13) Share forfeited A/c - R 3,000
14) Share forfeited A/c - R 4,600
15) Share forfeited A/c - R 6,000
16) Share forfieted A/c - R 18,750
17) Capital Reserve A/c-R 1,000
18) a) Capital Reserve A/c - R 6,000
b) Capital Reserve A/c - R 6,000
19) ICapital Reserve A/c - R 600
IT Capital Reserve A/c - R 200
III Capital Reserve A/c - R 600
20) ICapital Reserve A/c-R 1,000
II Capital Reserve A/c - R 1,300
III Capital Reserve A/c - R 1,300
21) Capital Reserve A/c - R 600
22) a)Capital Reserve A/c - R 1,300
b) Capital Reserve A/c - R 600
c) Capital Reserve A/c - R 200
23) Capital Reserve A/c-R 1,800
24) Capital Reserve A/c - R 4,000

96



Qoioca o

S -2

airiraa Ko @ wifariiy

‘e == w0ifoa == ‘(A0 (debere) (ATF AR, T 9 417 A1 | Aeioig @6 fo7fre wleret
Tl el 32 FCF A AR FIFHS 2l 0 | FCATID S0 1oloig =6 J2 SAFCE (AT STAR Sy el
YRR ST (TS AR TR Sy G5 2SR | (=i =131, 2013 @ 4171 2(3) SPAR 2eloitad
@S ATF TGO AA2Tad T2, IS G (= Seiey aAfAo@ @t @i semifars wdeg
AR (g AT FTooifed Toig 4 T4 (A0 SAITE S NS F41 (@S A |

(I o8 AGTEE W AN
& TAmI SEIE] B
w1l (R FEICS (A R e | Aeloi@ 0o (@rAifam 46t (@R |
(IR | (1R o1 2 (Fr=iifag | aeef@ @i itz wim  afedia
STerFae WY |
NGRS *ITF N HRTETE 61 = | Y oTad WEFF (CEREF @TF
oI YT 904 |
afevie Fife i Bl (i sreniel sz e 1 | S T o wiefie o wif$te R A
ARG AW QA aAfonia oo =37 |
S IR @FERE @rliface Tifeeee | el @rea 2 @i demre at
TP Col9l FCH | AN |
SIS | CIRIECS A99{0q oli®d v AT 1 | eGP AZCETS (HICH Tl 4 T |
Jfs T T ftem Rfacns
conifgR CIIFCEFSRTMA (SIfEFE oE | TR @R (@PIENres (ohifaFa
A9 909 AICT 1 |
TR AT
1) ST giecRe (At
A) T A wifETCey desra:

@ AT Yejof@ (@l sifen Tom fofe 0 3l Rfage 2ita 7= il sweli s
2CF, (TBFAE I%(E Al SR deisig 01 | 92 e 31 77 [4ifae 21 77 a1 #isa@ie 2re #ita |

97




B) Jw(Faw A WWa Aelsia:

@ T Aol @A wifes Sog @it e 2itg [difie A T, GYEE I5h2E
G2 el2lq 05T | @reoiifeld A6 FozeTol (9 TR (@Fed A1 A99itad J2Meitvd GIlg S |
G fEEeE (PO SPRRFS dawrel BT s w1 23 |

2)  CTEITHE greCRe (ATF:
A) AT Adelq:

AT 2el71@ ZC0Z (37 1T el2[@ (AT 7S TR (<0 GRIMSETS (R =ifes SIHIce
T e G S FEe 2nie w91 7 | Aeriqe e SifiRica 91 R Aoy 9 @ce i)

B) wefreiyTaiey deol:

G2 TTE Yoo[@afeTis gl ddsiae o1 23, e (@A 92 7w elsigafer f[fem wr wifere
ol AR (G 2AfSbfS (7 1 | G2 T 2ielolg (@F=oiifer SRR 7308 12t 96 7S I <10
ARG 21 23 |
3)  FARACTOE qRCH (ATF:

A) TGN deiola:

FEFAC0 AT QRO S Qo] CRIRINCH ANIS P81 /] AP | oML BT G
@I i T 71 Feea FIEea 23 ©f Aeioig [fer 7w =refaaiice Srae 41 23| @3 Aesiqafe
Fojefcet A SRR FeArECIl |
B) SEARHEI Adoig:

ST Aol FNFNS (7 IIF dl2[@ ([T (I TN (A 190 AF =7 | ©iwd
SREIA FPTNE JOI9E2 Az A G2 (FICA A2 el <RI 20O AR 1 | G0 I7IE * O feT
T(ad I SRH2 G0 pieoia 2oge 41 TG | @riifFeten am [Kierpe s ddsig g2 o
TG |
4) TR GBI (ATF:

A) 2 Fom 2ER A

@ ATE Aeirla @ [FE Jom 2 [t T 28, CIUENts e $oF 2GR dedvia @1 27 | 93
78 o 219 27 1 ARTETAI 200 A | ARFTSTH e YR 2R NS i BT R T F AT |
B) * $99 AT AeioiE:

G YeTg AT (@FIea [Wive I 29 Srae S 91 | [fcmeseSior afene (reaia s
O elofg S AGICS it 1 23 | QUG 49/9(0ad A 57 (Face Value) € Riferpe rav@ #iea
YoS{Cae (RIS 1w 7 =it Rieanel a1 27 |

5) IR g (A

98
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A) 3% f&REre o oftem (o

Particulars Amount Amount
0) BankA/c.............. Dr. ok
To Debenture Application & Allotment A/c otk
(Being amount received in one installment)
i)  Debenture Application & AllotmentA/c ............. Dr. okt
To Debenture A/c okl

(Being allotment of debenture done)
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B) Being Money Received in Two or More Instalments :

Particulars Amount Amount
a) BankA/c Dr ok

To Debenture Application A/c ok

(Being amount received on application)

Particulars Amount Amount
b)  Debenture ApplicationA/c  Dr ok

To Debenture A/c otk

(Being allotment being done)

Particulars Amount Amount
c)  Debenture ApplicationA/c  Dr kol

To Debenture A/c otk

(Being allotment money becoming done)

Particulars Amount Amount
d) BankA/c................ Dr oAk

seskoskosk

To Debenture Allotment A/c
(Being allotment money received)

ii) S9RTA (at a discou) Ae#ig &

GG Aeloig T ferfie / wifefze / Fifs s[ena o0 1 30 [Kfet w11 23, 92+ ¢ oRaica et s
BOACR 671 27 | Swizgel Fwel 100 G eioi@ 50 B RieT 21 267, O3 (12 4e11aes e SRzt [feige
Hol91q | SRR 2ieiolq ffeT T 267 9T AFIIT Joee SO Fhe G Towel 71 b Fovjel SRt 7l =41l

2 (37 TR AT B0 TaS7ITaF SIiel) be1fe 16" SR (LI 2 | SR el 7 Tad SIS 6
3 SRRIET Sl re-wion’ A (TRt I M SRENs 741 2 | q=iele ot @i
IETH GRS AR ol A 1 (A0S S | SKRICE Aeiig [{fe1 @3k @2 SRR I SRENee TS

Gt mifResTE! f 0y (RIce 2o —

Particulars Amount Amount
a)  Debenture AllotmentA/c .............. Dr. ook ok
Discount on Debenture A/c........... Dr okt
To Debenture A/c hokkok
(Being allotment money due)
b) BankAr/c.............. Dr HokAE
To Debenture Allotment A/c lokolo

(Being allotment money received)
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Profit& LossA/c. ..uuuue....... Dr
To Discount on Debenture A/c

(Being discount written off)

kookoskok

iii)

TfYRITA (at a premium) Aoy [l

wiKRIca Aeiv [feT 2e1 79 Aeiviq A / ofefew [ fBile e weer wigs ey [iet w0 230

Tosie T G Ae=itas I 3BT 100 5 2 6@ [fet w21 261 110 B, 92 <61l 203 3o/9iq izl
f3fe1 a1 2R | 3 SfHEcas w9t faeitag sifigg Al 279 (Securities Premium Reserve Ac-
count) TN GG [ fE1103 41T 511 270 | @3 fooniaaite Sreoitas wicae e FAfdefs @ @'@@’ (Reserve &

Surplus) TN RGN T =3 |
SfHRId doioiq [t v st nieete W oy (redt 28—

Particulars

Amount

b)

Debenture Allotment/ Call A/c

To Debenture A/c
To Securities Premium A/c

(Being allotment / Call money due)

To Debenture allotment / Call A/c.
(Being alllotment / call money received)

ook skok

koskoskok

kokokok

2)

o 9L ot wey 2ifewit wef f&fer:

JA (I @A e (A0 oife T 757 Joiv o @vie | S0 elolg [feT 503, amel doioig

RfeTce w2 79w 91 wul S afenita welffer q0eT | d3mel delolg AN, TR 9 Sk [ it
e a1 @Te #lita |

i)

AR TR T

On Purchase of Asset
Sundry Asses A/c......... Dr.
To Vendors’ A/c

(Being purchase of assets)
On issue of debentures

At par

Vendors’A/c.......... Dr

To Debenture A/c

(Being issue of debentures at par to vendors)



b) Atdiscount
Vendors’ A/c.......... Dr

Discount on issue ofdebenture A/c......... Dr
To Debentures A/c
(Being issue of debentures at discount of R ............ per debenture)

c) Atpremium
Vendros’ A/c ........... Dr
To Debentures A/c
To Securities Premium

(Being issue of debentures to vendors at a premium of Rs. ............ per debenture)

3) wfefae wifteamret o ffe:

wfsfie Gifse 0 31 Gifstas A Sfsfie aifim auid | b g i 72 Al cNel S | 73
(I =911 1T At Spiey SNfef 2Af SR (2T (R el &izel T O 70 (@r=2iIfe 3o wifSieera e
o RO T2 Al (N6 desig Kot FA0o 2T | 9=l deioig [Tt Sifoie sifsmmee dde@ [
JCE | 4 A Aol 2mite) 2l 27 @3 361 GifSices siefif siorfie 203 A0, 992 demisiat @2 T
AT THF O SIPIF 2N9 FACO AT | T AewToing @2 SIS AT I ATAGH 27 O
Yeir[gafet (FEAMTCE (AL T T AR T Soigioie I 2113 | (AR AT $2IF 97 2vle T4 27,
2 Slefie sifszmce [ierpel deieitaa To (@iea Ju awiq 21 23 = | Sfsfie qifimmee [Kierps deisig
Frriifera f2ontaa q20e uft »mafere Ffrma a1 @re A |
) @i REIEE 9209 @I GicEml wifke (e 209 A

TaeIad WITd & ‘Secured Loans and Advances’ MTARITE SHIG Sifefe Tifiewncst deoig
e «=lo BIPlT SACT (Tl 201 |
i)y Sfole sifsmmmce dosig [T @eiifea o T3te @it Za:

T (FICN (@A @A 92 Am @Ie wile @Rite 51, oizce s nifkeiel meics
Qﬂ‘@_

Particulars Amount Amount
a)  Debentures Suspense A/c............. Dr ok
To Debentures A/c ook
(Being debentures issued as a collateral security)
b)  DebenturesA/c............... Dr ok
To Debenture suspense A/c ok

(Being debentures cancelled on repayment of the loan)
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TfSfA& Aaio[Taa STaIw= &2 (Over Subscription of Debentures):
Y (@Al GwalTe R0 Koo Aei7itan wee iy Sfoiie e Aeo{(ad Gl St 229l FC,
o (12 [fets wfefde Sitame a2l q0et | Grweg fRferfas oafaes e <z oz 41 23

a)  SIORIE S 7= eiepIre 20el (12 Am F~vjel Sl SR (e ea fte 23 |
b) el Sitana Am §2ie o) LI S 3% SeRefe At femead T (@0 Al |
To{Ce TraAe oM Gy fWRieiiie aicawl mifkenefe e w1 =—

For refund of money if the application are rejected :

Debenture ApplicationA/c............ Dr oAk

ToBank A/c ok
(Being refund of money on rejected applications)

For adjustment ofg excess application money adjusted towards sum due on allotment :
Debenture Application A/c........... Dr koHk

To Debenture Allotment A/c ok

(Being excess application money adjusted)

Yooig fafer @ oAfqriita= *‘i\gfﬁ[i (Terms of Issue and Redemption of Debentures) :

AITER ARG FETCe (@I TGS fGrReR @FORE / AA7iTad IFFE 2We Ao AR
QR | GFFCA @A O 0T (ACF SRS AN G Tasig (AT 93 WA opiifae a1 271 @2
TR0 (IR Sy T wlesifo)ef, SRl @ Al Gibs S wlesiiz)ef g e e |

YOS AR SR A& SETHCA Fe1 2GR QfeTs ATOroe &) 524 RAfemmiael
Z TGN | @<hel T (06) SR 0T Sitam! wiREE e (it 25—

1) A9ATET WZTH fafer @9z ©f wIwta AfetgTaey (Issued at par & Redeemable at par):

Particulars Amount Amount
a) BankAfc........... Dr HoAx
To Debenture Application & Allotment A/c ook
(Being application money received)
b)  Debenture Application & AllotmentA/c ......... Dr oAk
To Debentures A/c ok

(being application money received)
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2) YooiTad SR [Afet a2 ©f gt “frn«taey (Issued at Discount & Redeemable at par):
Particulars Amount Amount
a) BankA/c............ Dr ok
To Debenture Allotment A/c. oAk
(Being allotment moneyy received)
b)  Debenture AllotmentA/c ............. ok
Discount on Debenture A/c ........... ook
To Debenture A/c oK
(Being allotment of debentures made at discount)
3) Aa9Tad wiggira [Afer @32 ©f Rt 2AfFeaN«Taey (Issued at Premium & Redeemable at par):
Particulars Amount Amount
a) BankA/c............. Dr ol
To Debenture Allotment / Call A/c oK
(Being allotment/call money received)
b)  Debenture Allotment/Call A/c ook
To Debenture A/c oAk
To Securities Premium A/c ook
(Being allotment of debentures at premium)
4) AT INRICA Qe @ae ot wifsta Afaeantataiay (Issued at Par & Redeemable at Premium):
Particulars Amount Amount
a) BankA/c........... Dr ook
To Debenture Application & Allotment A/c ok
(Being application money received)
b)  Debenture Application & Allotment A/c .......... Dr  **
Loss on Issue of Debentures ......... oA (Premium amount)
sekosk

To Debenture A/c

To Premium on Redemption of Debenture A/c

(Allotment of debentures at par, redeemable at premium)

(nominal value)

kosk sk

(premium amount)
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5) Aoeitad wRied @it @3k o wifezta AAfseantgcatas (Issued at Discount & Redeemable at
Premium):
Particulars Amount Amount
a) BankA/c.....coeeenns Dr ook
To Debenture Application & Allotment A/c otk
(Being application money received)
b)  Debenture Application & AllotmentA/c ............. Dr ook
Loss on Issue of Debentures ........... Dr ok (discount
amount + premium
on redemption)
To be Debentures A/c oA
(normal value)
To Premium on Redemption of Debenture A/c ook
(premium amount)
(Allotment of debentures at discount, redeemable at premium)
6) Adeoig iyt f[Rferatey «ae o wifygica “fFeigtatay (Issued at Premium & Redeemable at
Premium):
Particulars Amount Amount
a) BankAf/c......... Dr oK
To Debenture Application & Allotment A/c otk
(Being application money received)
b)  Debenture Application & AllotmentA/c......Dr oAk
Loss on Issue of Debenture A/c........ Dr oAk (Premium amount)
To Debenture A/c ok
(Normal Value)
To Securities Premium A/c oAk
(Premium on issue)
To Premium on Redemption of Debenture A/c otk
(Premium on
redemption)

(Being allotment of debentures made of premium and redemable at premium)
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A<I9TaR TR e ol

e TOTIET (IO 1 AeTaR (TP ARSI Aol9iTa [T S0 ely 2720id Fhel oW 2wl
T T | MRS Aeieitag sfefze / T / fofis e Som e zitg [ive o sres st
AGOTS €3 7 &AW T T AR AT ToIF G2 (S JoIF! (2T BI5 RO 1oy 1 27 |

AT TR W AW AW AR AL Wil

1. When interest is due and tax is deducted at sources :
Interest on Debenture A/c.......... Dr otk
To Debenture holders A/c ok ok
To Income Tax payable A/c ook

(Being amount of interest due on debenture and tax deducted at source)
2. Forpayment of interest to debenture holders :
Debentureholders A/c......... Dr HoA
ToBank A/c otk
(Being amount of interest paid to debentureholders)
3. Ontransfer debenture Interest Account to statement of profit & loss A/c :
Statement of profit & loss A/c........ Dr ook
To Interest on Debentures A/c ok
(Being debenture interest transferred to profit & loss A/c)
4. Onpayment of tax deducted at source to the Government :
Income Tax payable A/c ............ Dr oA
ToBank A/c otk
(Being payment of tax deducted at source on interest on debenture)
Ho2Tad TAF G / Fod SWACAe (Writing off Discount / loss on issue of Debentures):

HeATER T AI/FF© 26T R Fho AR GF 2P ST A€, ©I2 4o9(qa GRIVFER &)
OITF SRHNZ SRCA FA00 20 | 2990ad [fea Tolg Gt / (Ffe ol i sraers e a=caa stea
SR FACS 2 1, IR0 elo[g (AT 2l ARt @i deoigafer sf{ete 7w «1F9 (o A |

AP GRS S (A Ho7iq [Kfera T Gl / TS {0 7o 2=0oR ST SRCEN = 41 (0O A1 |
QafeT felzmol—

a) %ﬁ?% ?izte (Fixed Installment Method)
b) Wﬁﬁmﬂﬁﬁ?\% 21%f® (Fluctuating Installment Method)
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Aot AT 2afe (Methods of Redemption of Debentures):

AATGS AN T0o ATV Bl AoiTad o1 2wl 1 | T4 Aeloig 9w o1 Ay 1 33,
(1 I ATSDICNT VT B! S0 ST 90 | BIAeIcs] Aeoig 20y a1 17 | esfe ge—

) G @mis (Payment in lump sum)

i) e 2mi= (Payment in instalments)

i)  CYET JIeF (ACF @ (Purchase in open market)

V) ORI T 9 A909I0q oSS WG (By conversion into shares or new debentures)
i) TN @i (Payment in lump sum) :

qU(E AN R ISP delsiq R0 (RMsfETS Garplatie 12l AT ST delsig sifFreit
A A

U @A syl w2 qaplele emita Sipc SfHeeiy 0, @R 2R 33t fMafse
GICaml AiREPRE FieRE w0

1.  Ifdebentures are to be redeemed at par
a) Debentures A/c........... Dr oAk
To Debentureholder A/c oA

(Being amount due on redemtion of debentures)

b) Debentureholders A/c............. Dr oAk
ToBank A/c oA
(Being payment made to debentureholders)

2. Ifdebentures are to be redeemed at premium

a) DebenturesAr/c........ Dr * ok
Premium on Redemption of Debenture A/c........ Dr ok
To Debentureholders A/c ok ok

(Being amount due on redemption of debenture)
b) DebentureholdersA/c......... Dr o
To Bank A/c ko

(Being payment made to debentureholders)

ii) ff¥Te 2w (Payment in instalments):
3 AGfere e @t e e ddeaelem crmes g Sere «feiy s =1 daelg
IRV SIS MR S0 (NG TR0 A< 0 ol 1 221 | b1 SR 30 120 2 (A 2F© AR

107



YeAqufeTs IR 2Me AAqefe ATTAT X (ATF ANE FACO 30 | O3 CFq ARSI SICIq!

WIREAPTR fFms:
1.  Ifredeemed out of capital :
a) DebenturesArc.......... Dr kK
To Debentureholders A/c oAk
b) DebentureholdersA/c.......... Dr ook
To Bank A/c * k¥
2. Ifredeemed out of profits
a) Statement of profit & loss A/c........ Dr ook
To Debenture Redemption reserve A/c. oK
b) DebenturesAsc............. Dr ok
To Debentureholders A/c oAk
¢) DebentureholdersArc............ Dr ook
To Bank A/c
iii) (AN AEF (ATF ST (Purchase in open market) :

4GB (A O ey dei7@argz [esiol FI7 &) @3 B0, (TCEHCE G2 AP o7l T G

et 17 AT ToT 27 AR SR (AT G MCT A9 7GR ARG 41 |

T SRZIA CANE ST (ATF A T IR TR 91 T, CIERE WS Sicam mifieefe

ferfora 1 20—

1. Onpurchase of own debentures for immediate cancellation :
Debentures A/c.......Dr oAk
ToBank A/c kokx
To Profit on redemption of debentures A/c ke

On transfer of profit on Redemption
Profit on Redemption of Debendute A/c ......... Dr ook
To Capital Reserve A/c

Tt delsig ST / wifefze / foifie o SIesi Sifs S0ey (et ISl (A0S T3 21 27, CIOFg @3

wfefae w2 @i ‘Loss on Redemption of Debenture’ A/c-4 (TG FACS 20 | GF &) ST WHfIe]

20—

1.

DebenturesA/c........... Dr ok
Loss on Reemption of Debentures A/c........ Dr ook
To Bank A/c ok
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2. Statement of profit & loss A/c ............. Dr ok
To loss on Redemption of Debentures A/c

iv) O IS9Pt FAGTIA WG (By conversion into shares or new debentures) :

G0 (@A O fTery desiqufen IR Al T90 4e7l@ RATIR MG ARG FA0o 2N |
Yelo[(aF AR W N FI (T 2 ABR ST Gel) FOGF, OIRH O it Aei2[@asfes o
Torl (I Yeloitg FNTCIT SFT ATV FACO A | G2 T9e] T A Ae{PTR FNRIE, TR 4l
wfRIca [T 208 A0 | GUFTE @Bl W AR ATAG (T G2 AT SYNG HoNSACA A2ad CFa
ACSy 207 |

AfA59F T2fqe i ATATHA NLTH Aeioitad AfTTNY (Sinking Fund-Medhod of redemption of
Debentures):

elofa 2ReR b b sl 1wl | #Ifi7[7s ©2fket 261 THACI9N AR {6 SR TJIRICTH
TR 4eioig AR 391 | Ao 2 (GRTER T THACAIA A S alelll 1 52| 2ieiofa
AR @b 9T Srore Gaie ¢ el “&s | @2 siafers ‘w77 ©afke (Sinking Fund) @}
‘ﬂﬁ"ﬁ@ wzk& e’ (Sinking Fund Investment) 23117 7{G ¢1s7 23 | ‘»’fﬁm SBACETH ST IS 26T
“Yoioig AT ©2f@eT (Debentures Redemption Fund) 23119 |

A)  IA Ty o
1) ot @reE Al ddeig gl 21—
a) (FIfTF 2985 b) @fF dd2Te  ¢) @Aifeg dmrel  d) @i TS|
2)  Adolg *fb BlEl @RI @—
a) == AL el b) @30 @F=lfF AT IR
¢) TR0 CRECRIeEeE [ d) (Friifem e 2l |
3) OFG AOATET QIR P AF—
a) AT SH (Sl b) 7 erepict aifem o) (@dreiiface celbifdsim  d) e 2t sw anfes |
4) AT THF AT A0 2T —
a) (FNET AT T b) @A IR =/
¢) e Afefore Feiea d) =R w2fke [RFIs 2 |
5) skl @b aes Advcag @igy Tw—
a) QTS TV wlote  b) Qufe] TV Tl TV A AT
¢) €7 T o ~Ifafofe Tt 4zt emis <1 2
d) gafer fies zwrec S [ier w1 23|
6)  Aeloltad S (Principal) At o1 SR (@iife o5 <36 TS 70 CI0 Al (et S
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Sty BT ATy 91 201 | 93 4T Ae9@rs o 27—
a) ARCNLTAN 4e7g b) ATF A9ig  ¢) FATTACAGT dioi@  d) SIARTILCII9 e#/q |

7) (R Aeloitad ST (Principal ) A e SR (@roiife St e 2vis 591 23 =, [ (@eifaa
SRR IR A7l 11 2, (29K o0 A0eT—

a) AT 4G b) S-FATACAG Aol ¢) AT 2e7@  d) 2RI daeig |
8) Aol It IR G0 —
a) I f2ARAe b) Ifes e ¢) 3ifs e d) @eted @iehe w1
9) SR deiolg [(fera 7w 2o @ —
a) e TS T b) JETH Gl ¢) JIw Srolm we  d) aafler @eite 79 |
10) @0 creeifas Aeloig f&fer w21 TR—
a) S SIS e b) 79 o1 2ol 5wy 2fewita o) dam e d) gefe@ Sty e
11) SR deeig #ifaeeia 2o 2o —
a) J&s IR b) AN AR ¢) 7Tifea 2@ d) Teicaa SR |
12) == oid 20 elofa f@fer w1 23 —
a) ¥ IR 2R b) WS Jo@ aE o) @it [ o ek el d) «sfem @ieafs a0
13)  Cr=o{ifea SIRARCTR T, eloI0aqa ST (Principal ) Siefif —
a) AR (0T b) AT AT ¢) 330 Y 2T 2E  d) TR0 IETH 2RI 2K |
14) wfERita deielg (e o1l a2 T4 (@00 2AE —
a) SREIE Yeig [ e SR & b) 2SS T SR Gy
¢) SR Aeloig AR S SRCAIATTL Sy d) Tota Faeferd o |
15) wifefae aifiazmce aesiq Ko ey (e Aot (@ eh T4l 28 —
a) CH9TTR AR b) aelsig See A7 ¢) delsig 4 AR d) 01 el 2417 |
B) fiwfefe eruten @af *Itx / ATy Tea wie:
16)  Aeio[@ IeIC S (@RI?
17) wifefae wifmamcel weisig &1 Teice J @-ie
18) RECHIFIER @ <RF STl deioitg [icaiel «igw Fa 2
19) 2elsitad ATy T F @R 2
20) eI THF AW TEI0O | (RN ?
21)  AI9[CET AIFF 0O R (@R ?
22)  SAFCIACRIaN Aeieitad kel Tl |
23)  FANSACAN delolg 0o N @R |
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24)
25)
O

26)
27)
28)
29)

30)
31)
32)

D)
33)

34)

35)

36)

37)

JHE A SR AATET AR 7S |

el Al TRl Jeeitad A<l i |

fferre erafem Tea nhe:

Hel7lq TETC0 (R 2 (AR @ Ae70ae W0 A<y el |

ffon e Adviaier e SIenbal T |

wfsfae Gifsencst deioig e qe1re @Rl 231 9300 ©f el ffsg 31 2702
fsfeie Gt oo F e weEs a7z [ re zm—

a) SRR Yo7 et I 2 b) SRR Aelsiq [Kfe1 a1 20eT

c) o o< BIel oy aAfenit deieig [ w1 2e |

“Qeiofg STty w2fReT % T ‘SEBI -« il ¢ Sl |

Yo ATGS o[BI I | (@RI ? Aol FoAIBER Ao el FC |

GG @A O Fery deiig (Il AT T FACO AT S 2—11 7S |

NUMERICAL QUESTIONS :

Sun India Ltd. issued 5000 8% Debentures of Rs. 100 ech payable as follows :
Rs. 20 on Application

Rs. 30 on Allotment

Rs. 50 on First and Final call

All the debentures were applied for and allotted. All the calls were duly received. Make necesaary
journal entries in the books of the company.

ABC Ltd. company has issued 5000 10% Debentures of Rs. 100 ech at a premium of 20%
payable as Rs. 60 on application, Rs. 60 on allotment (including premium). All the debentures
were subscribed for and money was duly received. Show the jorunal entries.

B Ltd. Company has issued 2000 9% debentures of Rs. 100 each at a discount of 10% payable
as Rs. 40 on application, Rs. 50 on allotment. Show the necessary journal entries.

JBC Ltd. purchased machinery for Rs. 1,98,000 and issued 9% debentures of Rs. 100 each to
the vendors. Make journal entries if the debentures were issued —

a) at par
b) at a premium of Rs. 10
c) atadiscount of Rs 10

Surya Ltd. purchased assets of the book value of Rs. 8,00,000 and took over the liability of Rs.
2,80,000 from Mohan Bros. It was agreed that the purchase consideration, settled at Rs. 5,40,000,
to be paid by issuing debentures of Rs. 100 each. What Journal entries will be made in the following
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38)

39)

41)
i)
)
it

three cases, if debentures are issued : (a) at par; (b) at premium of 20%; (c) at 10% discount. It was
agreed that any fraction of debentures be paid in cash.

Sky Rocketing Company Ltd. issued 6000 10% debentures of Rs. 100 each to the bank as collateral
security against a loan of Rs. 5,00,000 taken from the bank. Record the issue of debentures in the
books of the company and show the issued Debentures in the Balance Sheet of the Company.

Kohima Ltd. taken a loan from S.B.I. of Rs. 4,00,000 for a period of 6 years @ 10% p.a. The loan
is secured by a mortgage of plant and machinery since S.B.I. was not satisfied with security of plant
and machinery, the company issued 1,00,000, 10% Debentures of Rs. 100 each as collateral security.
Record necessary journal entries in the books of Kohima Ltd. including payment of interest on loan
taken from S.B.I for the first year. How will this loan from S.B.I. and issue of debentures as collateral
security be reported in the books of company?

MG Ltd. issued 10% debentures (Rs. 100 each) of Rs. 8,00,000 which were as follows :

Rs. 4,00,000 (nominal) for cash @90%

To a vendor for Rs. 80,000 capital expenditure in satisfaction of his claim Rs. 2,00,000 (nominal)
To a banker for a loan of Rs. 1,20,000 as collateral security Rs. 2,00,000 (nominal).

The issue (i) and (i1) are redeemable at the end of 10 years at par.

Pass necessary journal entries in the books of the company.

ABC Ltd. issued 75,000, 12% Debentures of R 100 each on the basis of the following cases :
Debentures issued at par, redeemable at par.

Debentures issued at discount of 5% and redeemable at par, at the end of 5 years.

Debentures issued at premium of 10% and redeemable at par, at the end of 5 years.

iv) Debentures issued at par and redeemable at a premium of 10%, at the end of 10 years.

V)

Debentures issued at a discount of 5% and redeemable at a premium of 10%, at the end of 5 years.

vi) Debentures issued at a premium of 10% and redeemable at a premium of 5%, at the end of 10 years.

42)
i)
)
it

Pass necessary journal entries to record the above mentioned cases at the time of issue of debentures
and prepare the Balance Sheet for each.

Give the Journal entries in each of the following alternative cases :

Issue of R 1,00,000, 8% debentures of R 100 each at par and redeemable at par.

Issue of R 1,00,000, 8% debentures of R 100 each at a discount of 5% and redeemable at par.
Issue of R 1,00,000, 8% debentures of R 100 each at a premium of 5% and redeemable at par

iv) Issue of R 1,00,000, 8% debentures of R 100 each at par and redeemable at 110%.

v)

Issue of R 1,00,000, 8% debentures of R 100 each at a discount of 5% and redeemable at a premium
of 10%.

vi) Issue of R 1,00,000, 8% debenture of R 100 each at a premium of 5% and redemable at a premium

of 10%.
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it e fra=dt

wifefs fqaadi o

wifefs faagaiesfer, ey AfeD al s ZRRIeTd (T NS AT SIS Sl Fefre]

@ wifdfs o=l Mdiwd T o awe 91 73| wfds [Radh Yo el 2o wim [eedl ¢ Taseg |
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Format of statement of Profit and Loss A/c.
Proforma of Statement of Profit and Loss

Name ofthe Company ...........cccueeueenneene.
Statement of Profit and Loss
for the yearending .............cccoevevneee Rin.... )
Note Figures for the Figures for the
Particulars Current Reporting| Previous Reporting
No. . .
Period Period

i.Revenue from Operations
ii. Other Income
iii. Total Revenue (i + ii)
iv. Expenses
Cost of Materials Consumed
Purchases of Stock-in-trade
Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods
Work-in progress and Stock-in-trade
Employees Benefits Expenses
Finance Costs
Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses
Other Expenses
Total Expenses
v. Profit before Exceptional and Extraordinary
Items and Tax (iii - iv)

vi. Exceptional Items
vii. Profit before Extraordinary Items and Tax (v - vi)
viii. Extraordinary Items

ix. Profit before Tax (vii - viii)

x. Tax Expenses
(1) Current Tax
(2) Deferred Tax

xi. Profit (Loss) for the Period from Continuing
Operation (Vii - viii)

xil. Profit (Loss) from Discontinuing Operations
xiii. Tax Expenses of Discountinuing Operations
xiv. Profit (Loss) from Discontinuing Operations

(After tax) (xii - xiii)
xv. Profit (Loss) for the Period (Xi - Xiv)
xvi. Earnings per Equity Share
(1) Basic
(2) Diluted
**As per CBSE syllabus exceptional items, extraordinary items and profit (loss) from discontinued operations
are excluded, however they have been given for knowledge of students.
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Format of Balance Sheet :

Name of the Company
Balance Sheet
2RI | AR Rin... )
Note Figures for the Figures for the
Particulars N Current Reporting | Previous Reporting
0.

Period Period

I. Equity and Liabilities
1. Shareholders’ Funds
(a) Share Capital
(b) Reserves and Surplus
*(c) Money Received Against Share Warrants
*2. Share Application Money Pending Allotment

3. Non-current Liabilities

**As per CBSE syllabus exceptional items, extraordinary items and profit (loss) from discontinued operations
are excluded, however they have been given for knowledge of students.

116



fre Teays en:
wifefe RS S2E] G @ R “iew= i 14 |
a3 i e wnfels e @ o |
TSI Wi v 2
wiifefs sE e
THS TG NI i e st Mrammate & e
sio-=F03 AR LS| i€ |
Treag 52
Tadoitad Tifex s emf*fe aym Rrammes & e
SRz b@ @3 K i |
10. <9 ' F9% FNgeTy TE0O B (A 2
A Teaus e
1. Sies @t s Ramdg s aa—
a) Tmesig
b) e ¢ 7Ffex &7
¢) a)«Rb)udE
d) @b
2. el stay (i sz SRR (e dwe w9 Are (@2 —
a) cIe-wRleg K=l
b) Tmesig
c) arwrea dfetaw
d) e a3 g
3. Equity Rs. 80,000. Liabilities Rs. 50,000. Profit for the year Rs. 20,000. Then total assets will be -
a) Rs.1,70,000
b) Rs 1, 50,000
¢) Rs.1,10,000
d) Rs. 80,000

4. @S el e S fm tofd 23 «ar @it =it Soim a1 29—
a) o HAfeho
b) AluRe Al
c) @¥ A

0 N kWD =
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10.

d) faffe e

G (@FreAf wre-weq 2T —

a) (I Yore Al ZIgs 5 =3 |

b) eife AR @ Ao RTaIITE avela 31 23 |
c) JAlERs ¢ Tgre @7 MITAMICT it 23 |
d) @b

wnfefer =@l Te0e QRE—

a) Se-wFed [9aa e Taeid |

b) Tmesg

c) ee-wien Ra=al

d) @b

e -Fiod RIS SN & 27—

a) SRR/ A

b) Tmdolm
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d) -k 2R

‘(oI5 R FIHRIRG” (I FCAICTE D& AT —
a) el rife

b) wReIie

c) Sy e

d) e |

TBRMECE (e RCAICIR SR e 28—
a) IEwE
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c) =W (footnote) BACI |

d) @b

A LT THeITg (I FICIIITT (T 29—
a) ZETIfe

b) e e Ty

) el e e

d) @oE w7
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I1.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

o @Fieler 5efs Tifes sresfo—

a) Ngw 7y

b) eI

c) <«

d) Toita= 02

AT (P PRI el Aot oraita 28—

a) «I[Y ¥E

b)  CARIR ST

c) S e Tas

d) @]

I B2 2013 SPAICE, @R peis RARCE (@i 1= Sl (o 71 28—
a) 128 b) 210 ¢) 129 d) 212

TITOT (= BB 2012 SEPCE, THS#1ars (i S| ZAT (o a1 20—
a) T | b) S 2 C) T 3 d) =ie#t 4

(AR THSAGCE @4 (FITSICT (o T T—
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a) e G A
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a) oe-Ted 2R

b) Twerig

c) <fouEf2ia
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19. Twesitan Mdifae w@wf @i wsifite el 2re—
a) VIoRA ] b) VISi* 11
¢) MHIs¥1 d) VII =i+ [V
20. THEHIH (I PRI (IR SEE0F (I 20—
a) RIS e
b) fferpe Fem
) MNP YEIL
d) CRRCEFSRME w2lke
Y TeaySy onl:
wfefs e CafEreten adfa 54|
wifefe RaR SIRTR SICTs= 4 |
wifefe A SlesRTE W 74 |
wfef RRFaR AREOPTRRIE ACHCo I6fl T4 |
Tageid wifds Raada oifermlt R e S 7z oeie |
5e11® '8 SI-551S WIC ey 2ief<y fefar 541 |

FI @ bafe FTifed ey #i1La (rle |

o

PROBLEMS:-
1. Show the following items in the balance sheet as per the provisions of Schedule VI :

Particulars Rs.
Goodwill 12,000
Discount on issue of shares 4,000
Loose tools 21,000
15% Debentures 87,000
Preliminary Expenses 3,500
Motor Vehicles 2,00,000
Provision for tax 42,000
Cash at bank 73,000
Bills receivable 11,000
Inventories 54,000
Prepaid Expenses 4,000

120



From the following information of ABC Ltd. prepare a balance sheet.
Stock in trade Rs. 10,00,000;
Equity Share Capital Rs. 22,00,000;
Plant and Machinery Rs. 10,00,000;
8% Preference Share Capital Rs. 10,00,000;
Debenture Redemption Reserve Rs. 5,50,000;
Outstanding Expenses Rs. 3,50,000;
Proposed Dividend Rs, 5,00,000;
Land and Building Rs. 23,00,000;
Investments Rs. 5,00,000;
Cash Equivalent Rs. 10,00,000;
Public Deposits Rs. 12,00,000

Prepare the balance sheet of Orient Ltd., as at March 31, 2019 from the following information.
Equity Share Capital Rs. 14,00,000;
Plant and Machinery Rs. 8,00,000;
Preference Share Capital Rs.8,00,000:
10% Debentures Rs.12,00,000.
General Reserves Rs. 6,00,000;

Bills payable Rs. 1,00,000;

Stock in trade Rs.7,00,000;

Provision for taxation Rs. 2,50,000;
Land and Building Rs.16,00,000;
Non-current Investments Rs. 9,00,000;
Cash at Bank Rs. 2,00,000;

Cash in hand Rs.3,00,000

Sundry Creditors Rs. 1,50,000;

From the following information prepare the balance sheet of XYZ Ltd.

Particulars Rs.

Land and Building 12,50,000
Investments 50,000
Stores & Spares 1,00,000
Discount on issue of shares 10,000
Profit and Loss a/c (Dr.) 40,000
Equity Shares 9,00,000
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4. Answer: (d)
7. Answer : (¢)
10. Answer (d)
13. Answer (c)
16. Answer : (a)
19. Answer : (a)

Problems:-

 —

2. Rs.58,00,000.

3.Rs.45,00,000.
4.Rs.14,50,000.
5.Rs.15,000

5. Answer : (¢)
8. Answer (c)
11. Answer (d)
14. Answer : (a)
17. Answer : (b)
20. Answer : (d)
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Capital Redemption Reserve 1,00,000
10% Debentures. 4,00,000
Unpaid dividends 50,000
5. Prepare a balance sheet of Delta Ltd., as at March 31, 2020 from the following information:
Rs.
General Reserve : 3,500
10% Debentures 2,300
Profit and Loss a/c: 1,200
Depreciation on fixed assets : 500
Fixed Assets : 8,800
Current Liabilities : 2,000
Preliminary Expenses : 300
10% Preference Share Capital : 5,000
Cash & Cash Equivalents : 6,000
Discount on issue of shares 400
Bills payable 1,000
Tl
T Teaxd e
1. Answer: C 2. Answer: C, 3. Answer: (b)

6. Answer : (a)
9.Answer : (¢)
12. Answer (c)
15. Answer (b)
18. Answer (c)
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IR 2D FTRIICS! T € AL Wi/ (el ARG FACS AT 5471, ©f St F27s
23|
IS [qa9eTR (Comparative Statements):
@2 aMests At 2AfsDItas RS TRHITea e (@Iaret @3 A SRR geee f[reael
(2 I 74l 2AfSwaa 12 Al wreifes e e sl ToE 3 Fvz aiFe oew T
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S 2ersTe, IS [Radla AP IRaetaR ool Smetalcs Wi Zita ferfsiam w4t |
3 SRR, SR IR OF (AT 223 TR OF AW (RSN 77 b SAfFS s oo el 4 |
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Absolute change (increase/decrease) %100

Values of first year

TS (439 e 419 B

Particulars | First year Second year | Absolute change Percentage change
(Increase/Decrease) (increase/ Decrease)
1 2 3 4 5

AgFe SRTae 999 (Common Size Statement):
@2 e wifdfs Rada [foq siorm 10 s Siee o7 ot 303, 919 e 2fsfo s
AET S0 G0 S R I 23 |
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Absolute value %100

Common base value

AR SR 7= ege T 2
Particulars Year one Year Two Percentage of Percentage of
year 1 year 2
1 2 3 4 5
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9 |
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2Tl B ?i1© (Trend Ratio)

a1 f9#@el (Average Analysis)

IR et 2IfFee) k@@ 9= ( Statement of Changes in Working Capital )
©5fe 241z 994! (Fund Flow Statement)

51 2217 f99991 (Cash Flow Statement)

[7iie fesel (Ratio Analysis)

% SfeTew (e GeIeTiz P (Cost Volume Ratio Analysis)

wiifefe fareatea Asiimet (Limitations fo Cash Flow Statement)
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Gross profit=Revenue from operations —cast of materials consumed.
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° Change in Inventories means opening stock less closing stock.

° Employee benefit expenses means expenses incurred on employees. i.e salaries, wages, contribution
to PF etc.

° Cast of Goods sold= Opening stock +Purchase — closing stock
(COGS) = Sales-Gross profit

Operating Revenue means Revenue from operations.

)
° Operating profit = Gross Profit—Operating Expenses.
° Net profit= Gross profit—Cost of Goods sold (COGS)

° wnifefss @t fverae @ Antin foafs Sowmly 2aI- 3P s(progress, postion and Prospects)

EXERCISE
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el

ix) e Sphon o el A FE TR A6 [ Soo e 41l 7 |
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Te:
B) HUE 9H4 FCA :- Marks : 1
) SN R T W

Tes:

i)y @ PANRETE Tassiq 2fePitas wife, wiw @i ————— i 1 27 o =3 |

(C) I iow fefes/ A epiutea Tea we: (2AfST ete@ 1w > 799)
=fe gl Restes @ @t gt eE sifEeee Sl |

i) SN REEe I6I0e (@R

i)y @6 W AfcviTa S W Fiew fofare Mdie st =2

g

v)  onfee fae Resees @ @it 3 @3 oifeiee St |

V) T AT (AT TGS A (RSl 27, O @it e I 2 —
(a) PSR (b) T () T (d)
Teq:
vi) oS R (ST faae e AAfafoe—
(a) SRR Rgat (b) Soretae aaat (c) Tao#ig [ (d) ow [e=a
Vi) R SFReR R 2E FA—
(a) SITOT A (b) *reaa1 2T (c) 12 ©ita2 (d) (e 3 |

T

127



viti)

Tex:

xvii)

Tex:

wifef @ RERTIR CFig MUFTeE IRES (FHE0 20

(a) OFRINETs @@l (b) AAliRel SIigpfen =@l
(c) e =R Sgsite  (d) ToER AILTEl

Beife 7ife AICs iffoo—
(a) FIEF A (b) oM (¢) W6 =W (d) 7Ifs

fwfiie et wifds e emeae @@ 2 b @ ai—
(a) W9 2917 J@@@ (b) FNREE K7W (¢) M4Re SFfon @ (d) Seysire f[{ose |

AT a6 7iq J6I0w F (@R 2

S SNl Ragda @ (il o @iy eTeal |

ATl BFiod K@ FeT0o I @I 2

AN SN @ @Iea TR feviers ———— Ao iR TPy NI I |
(a) I @are (b) Fwwe! (c) TLtafes w@= (d) THET AT

w2 =@ Resaes seee 23—
(a) Teg (b) e G e AR (¢) @7 [Rew A7 (d) ST F[ste

SRR RRFAR 2T +ifbe
(a) Srggfi fose (b) Aifere RKosel () Ta% Rese (d) Sireyssie [ |

xvill) SFETS SNife @ v Fea—

(a) = T eIt = o=z
(b) <<% AT 2V ToAew el

128



(c) bR

(d) @ 7|
Te:
Xix) GRS SNifeE Ragdl AuRere dwe 29—

(a) SIfSF 20T (b) *ea1 A (¢) (a) @R (b) Tewg (d) Fe=ifos =17 |

T
XX) TEeolq evefe Fa—
(a) 46 TR &AfSIN o1 1 =S |
(b) @ AT ©2fe 2T
(c) «Ff% (@F=AIAR wftafes oz
(d) ICAIDE 77|

(D) PRACTICAL QUESTIONS (CARRYING 4MARK) Marks : 4

(1) Prepare a Comparative Statement of profit and loss from the following books of Apple India LTD.

Particulars 31.03.2019 (Rs) 31.03.2018 (Rs)
Revenue from operations 17,880,000 15,20,000
Other Income 80,000 10,000
Expenses 10,40,000 8,70,000
Income Tax 2,50,000 2,00,000

Answer:

(2) From the following particulars are obtained from the books of ABC company Limited, Prepare a
comparative statement of profit and loss:

Particulars 31.03.2020 31.03.2019
Revenue from operations Rs 40,00,000 Rs 30,00,000
Materials Consumed Rs 24,00,000 Rs 22,50,000
Other Expenses 10% of Materials 8% of Materials

consumed consumed
Income Tax 50% 50%

Answer:
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©)

From the following information, prepare a comparative statement of profit and loss for the year ended
31 March, 2018 and 2019.

Particulars 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
Revenue from operations Rs 9,00,000 Rs 6,00,000
Cost of Materials consumed Rs 8,00,000 Rs5,00,000
Employee Benefit Expenses Rs 75,000 Rs50,000
Others Expenses Rs 20,000 Rs 10,000
Tax 50% 50%

Interest on Investments @ Rs 1,00,000 each year.

Answer:

(4) Prepare acomparative Income statement from the following information in the books of Raman Limited.

Particulars 31.12.2019 (Rs) 31.12.2020 (Rs)
Net Sales 1,90,000 2,20,000
Cost of Goods Sold 1,40,000 1,50,000
Selling and administrative 25,000 30,000
expenses
Other Incomes 12,000 30,000
Taxes 8,000 16,000
Interest paid 17,000 18,000
Answer:
(5) Prepare a Comparative statement of profit & loss of snowmen logistics with the information given
below:—
Particulars 31.12.2019(Rs) 31.12.2018(Rs)
Revenue from operations 50,00,000 80,00,000
Purchase of stock-in-Trade 30,00,000 60,00,000
Change in Inventories (6,00,000) (4,00,000)
Employee benefit Expenses 8,00,000 6,50,000
Other Expenses 80,000 1,00,000
Answer:
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(6) From the following information prepare a comparative income statement of Varuu beverages Limited:-

Particulars 31.03.2020 (Rs) 31.03.2019 (Rs)
Revenue from operations 40,00,000 30,00,000
Other Incomes 20% 30%
(% of Revenue from operations )
Expenses 70% 60%
(% of Revenue from operation)
Tax Rate 40% 50%
Answer:

(7) From the following information prepare a comparative Balance sheet of ABC Limited.

Particulars 31.03.2020 (Rs) 31.03.2019 (Rs)
Equity share capital 25,00,000 20,00,000
Reserve and Surplus 6,00,000 15,00,000
Long Term Borrowings 15,00,000 14,00,000
Current Liabilities 6,00,000 5,50,000
Fixed Assets 30,00,000 30,00,000
Investments (Non-Currents) 15,50,000 10,00,000
Current Assets 6,50,000 14,50,000

(8) From the following Balance sheet, prepare a comparative Balance sheet of Ratul Limited:-

Particulars Note No. 31.03.2020(Rs) 31.03.2019(Rs)

I. EUITYAND LIABILITIES :
1. Shareholders funds :

a. Share capital 4,00,000 3,00,000
2. Non- current liabilities

Long Term Borrowings 2,00,000 1,00,000
3.Current liabilities,

Trade payables 1,00,000 2,00,000

Total 7,00,000 6,00,000
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II. ASSETS:
1.  Non-Current assets
Fixed Assets(Tangible) 5,00,000 4,00,000
2. Current Assets
Trade Receivables 2,00,000 2,00,000
Total 7,00,000 6,00,000

Answer:

(9) Prepare a common size Balance sheet of Aptech Ltd. From the following information:-

Balance sheet

As at 31°* March
Particulars Note No. 31.03.2020 | 31.03.2019

I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES.
1. Shareholders funds :

a) Share Capital 4,50,000 3,60,000

b) Reserve and Surplus 4,50,000 3,72,000
2. Non- Current Liabilities

Long Term Borrowings 3,00,000 2,04,000

3. Current Liabilities:

a) Trade payables 1,80,000 1,68,000

b)Short Term Provisions 1,20,000 96,000

15,00,000 12,00,000

II1.ASSETS
1. Non-Current Assets:

a) Fixed Assets 4,95,000 3,60,000

b) Non-Current Investments 3,75,000 3,36,000
2. Current Assets

a) Inventory 1,80,000 1,56,000

b) Trade Receivables 3,00,000 2,16,000

c¢) Cash and cash equivalents 1,50,000 1,32,000

15,00,000 12,00,000
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10) From the following Balance sheet of Relaxo Ltd. Prepare a common size Statement.

Balance Sheet

As at 31° March
Particulars Note No. 31.03.2019 | 31.03.2018
I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES.
1.Shareholders funds:

a) Share Capital 2,00,000 1,02,000

b) Reserve and Surplus 1,00,000 1,50,000
Current Liabilities:

a) Tradepayables 1,00,000 48,000
Total 4,00,000 3,00,000
II. ASSETS
2. Non-Current Assets:

a)Fixed Assets:

1) Tangible Assets 1,60,000 1,20,000

i1) Intangible Assets 20,000 30,000
2.Current Assets

a) Investment 80,000 30,000

b) Trade Receivables 1,20,000 1,00,000

c¢) Cash and cash equivalents 20,000 20,000

Total : 4,00,000 3,00,000

11) Prepare a Common size Income statement form the following information:

Particulars 31.03.2019(Rs) 31.03.2018(Rs)
Revenue from operations 48,00,000 28,50,000
Employee Benefit Expenses 4,00,000 1,50,000
Purchase of stock-in-Trade 32,64,000 18,76,800
Other Income 2,00,000 1,50,000
Others Expenses 3,36,000 2,23,200
Income Tax (40%)
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12) From The following information prepare a common size profit and loss of Emkay Ltd.

Particulars 31.12.2020(Rs) 31.12.2019(Rs)
Revenue from operations 18,00,000 15,00,000
Cost of materials Consumed 10,02,420 9,94,800
Employee benefit Expenses 2,39,580 1,90,200
Other Expenses 1,98,000 45,000
Income Tax(50%)

13. =ifefs e Resaes wweg 1 1|

14. sifes Reerrer [feq @FmaetE! 9@ S|

15. sifefe ResReem Aasliete i |

16. GERINETS K9 SPQETE] F 2 G PeTfere SF RIFaR AR (O To® [Kge ¢ |
17. e RRaaa @R Alime Sigfen Raaia stay #iefy (e |

:Answer Key:
A)  we/fen:
i) 9191 i) ey iii) e iv) 3Tey v) fem vi) 3Ty vii) 71 viii) TS ix) 7y x) e
B) RN o Al

i) of SR ii) ST il) 27 iv) *FoFFa1 20 v) g SNFiod Taoaiq |
C) I|A Toateles/afoneta:
i) R @ SIS AEE Pae 220 F2RTe! 0 |
ii) 21279 (TRl
iii) O TG FFerel S GF JAFICTS! G el € ST 2AWie T ool
iv) A AT Towrere el e FzEe! w6

v) (b
vi)  (d)
vil)  (b)
vii))  (d)
x) (a)
x)  (b)
xi)  PNTHTEF Al
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(a) IR el

A o S

Profit After Tax (PAT)=2018: Rs 4,60,000; 2019: Rs 5,70,000
Profit After Tax (PAT)=2019: Rs 2,85,000; 2020: Rs 6,80,000
Profit After Tax (PAT)=2018: Rs 84,000; 2019: Rs 52,500;
Profit After Tax (PAT)=2019: Rs 12,000; 2020: Rs24,000;
Profit Before Tax (PBT)=2018: Rs 16,50,000;2019 Rs 17,20,000
Profit After Tax (PAT)=2019: Rs 7,80,000; 2020: Rs 8,64,000
Equity share capital =25%; Reserve and surplus=(60%)

Long Term Borrowings =7.14% Current Liabilites=9.09%

Fixed Assets =Nil; Investments =55%; Current Assets=(55.17%)
Shareholders fund = 33.33%; Non —Current Labilities=100%;
Current Liabilities=(50%); Non- Current Assets=25%; Current Assets=Nill.

(In percentage)

31.03.19 31.03.20
Share capital 30.00 30.00
Reserve & Surplus 31.00 30.00
Long-Term Borrowing 17.00 20.00
Trade payables 14.00 12.00
Short Term Provisions 8.00 8.00

100.00 100.00
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10.

11.

Fixed Assets 30.00 30.00
Non —Current Assets 28.00 25.00
Inventory 13.00 12.00
Trade Receivables 18.00 20.00
Cash and Cash equivalent 11.00 10.00
100.00 100.00
(In percentage)
31.03.18 31.03.19
Share Capital 34.00 50.00
Reserve and surplus 50.00 25.00
Trade Payable 16.00 25.00
100.00 100.00
Tangible Assets 40.00 40.00
Intangible Assets 10.00 5.00
Investments 10.00 20.00
Trade Receivables 33.33 30.00
Cash and cash equivalents 6.67 5.00
100.00 100.00
(In percentage)
31.03.2018  31.03.2019
Revenue from operations 95.00 96.00
Other Income 5.00 4.00
Total Income 100.00 100.00
Purchase of stock in Trade 62.56 65.28
Employee benefit Expenses 5.00 8.00
Other expenses 7.44 6.72
Total Expenses 75.00 80.00
Profit before Tax (PBT) 25.00 20.00
Tax (10.00) (8.00)
Profit After Tax 15.00 12.00
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12. (In percentage)
31.12.2019  31.12.2020

Revenue from operations 100.00 100.00
Cost of Materials consumed 66.32 55.69
Employee benefit Expenses 12.68 13.31
Other Expenses 3.00 11.00
Total Expenses 82.00 80.00
Profit before Tax (PBT) 18.00 20.00
Tax (9.00) (10.00)
Profit After Tax (PAT) 9.00 10.00

I Teayd ep:

6. Surplus (Excess of Income over Expenditure) Rs. 49,800.

7. Surplus (Excess of Income ove Expenditure) Rs. 24,590.

8. Opening Capital fund Rs 30,900; Surplus Rs 3950; Closing Balance Sheet total Rs. 60,850.

0. Surplus (Excessof Income over Expenditure) Rs. 80,700.

10. Surplus Rs 8500.

11. Surplus Rs. 2,56,100

12. Opening Capital Fund Rs 178000; Deficit Rs 2400; Closing Balance Sheet Total Rs. 2,12,600.
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(i) STl f[EEme sieere i Seifes s afer 5ee |
(iv) feorersd smfen Rieme IR, wNfds Kaadielr ader gael F1 7€ 23 =1 |
(v) ©YEIg 799! et (e T8 =i |
SATOIY RS LAFACSH:
(i) SFETeR SATTZ (Liquidity ratios) QfIE SoiIox S0 25 1 23 |
319 Helfe Soire

[Current Ratio = Current Assets /Current Liabilities]

Or

Current Assets =sundry debtors, Short-term loans and advances, Short-term Investments, Stock in
trade (closing)/Inventory,Bills receivable, cash in hand, cash at bank,prepaid expenses etc.

Current Liabilities = Bills payable and sundry creditors, short-term borrowings, Short-term
provisions, outstanding expenses, unclaimed dividend, calls-in advance, etc.

Standard Ratio: 2:1.
NESECUICE
[Liquid or Quick Ratio or Acid test ratio = Liquid assets /Current Liabilities]
Liquid or Quick assets = Current assets - Inventories - Prepaid expenses
Standard Ratio: 1:1.

(i) FoRETOA TATOTIZ: (Solvency ratios)
@ A Ael-2 RS Selie @2 37@: (Debt Equity Ratio) = Debt/Equity (Shareholder’s Funds)

Debt = Long-term Borrowings + Long-term Provisions

Equity = Share Capital + Reserves & Surplus Or= Total Assets - Total Debt
5 FTrife € (Rt A Aol SIS @F ¢
(Total Asset to Debt ratio) = Total Assets/Long term Debts.
W Faiefel SReite «F Ja:

(Interest Coverage Ratio)= Profit before Interest and Taxes/Interest on Long term
Debts.

Siferial SEFire @3 a:
(Proprietary Ratio) = Proprietor’s Funds or Shareholders’ Funds or Equity /Total Assets
Proprietors’ funds = Share Capital (Equity + Preference) + Reserves and Surplus. OR

Proprietors’ funds = Non-current Assets + Working Capital - Non-current Liabilities. Working Capital
= Current Assets - Current Liabilities
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(ili) TSR SYAGATZ : (Turnover ratios)- G2FF ARITST ST AF= 1 27 |

AT WS SI2ITed Fa:
(Inventory or Stock Turnover Ratio) = Cost of Revenue from Operations (Cost of Goods Sold)/
Average Inventory (Stock)
Cost of Revenue from Operations/Cost of Goods Sold = Revenue from Operations -Gross Profit,
Or

Cost of Revenue from Operations /Cost of Goods Sold= Opening Stock + Net Purchases + Direct
Expenses - Closing stock.

(Opening Inventory+Closing Inventory)
2

Average Inventory or Stock =

[AA 29 AT ST F

(Debtors or Trade Receivable Turnover Ratio)= Net Credit Revenue from Operations (Net Credit
Sales)/Average Trade Receivables

Net Credit Sales/Credit Revenue from Operations = Credit Sales - Sales Return Average Trade
receivables. = (Opening Debtors + Closing Debtors + Opening Bills receivables + Closing Bills
receivables) +2

TR AT SAASCTA S 2ATo @
(Creditors or Trade Payables Turnover Ratio) = Net Credit Purchases /Average Trade Payables
Net credit purchase = Credit purchase - Purchase return
Average Trade Payables = (Opening Creditors +Closing Creditors + Opening Bills Payable + Closing
Bills Payable) +~2

FAF LT TSR AT @
Working Capital Turnover Ratio = Revenue from Operations Or Cost of Revenue from Operations /
Working Capital
Working capital = Current assets - Current liabilities

(iv) SHTCANTeRE Seite Iz: (Profitability ratios) QT *osal 207 4| 41 23 |

GG ! ST Ia:

Gross Profit

i0) = x 100
(Gross Profit Ratio) Revenue from Operations (i.e. Net Sales)

Gross Profit=Revenue from Operations - Cost of Revenue from Operations (COGS)
G AR SGPAITe -

Net Profit

i0) = x100
(Net Profit Ratio) Revenue from Operations (i.e. Net Sales)
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FLFA TSR T

Cost of Revenue from operation + Operating expenses <100

(Operating Ratio) = Net revenue from operations

Operating Expenses = Office, Administrative , Selling and Distribution expenses, Depreciation,
amortisation etc.

Rt e 9t Meaifere @MUt ToF afonitad sigeiited a:

Net before Interest and Tax and divident

(Return on Investment) = Capital Employed x100

Or,

(Return on Capital employed)
FLFA A TSR T4

Operating Profit

(Operating Profit Ratio) = x100

Net Revenue from Operations

Operating Profit = Gross profit + Operating income - Operating expenses

T2 TeayS ek
(I Tt F4iom F4:
1. oo Seoirecd aft 2e1—
A) wife Fife/pafe Fifenz
B) 2l e 2 / betfe Feifernyz
C) berhe i@ 3z / beife MRPHR
D) $fie 76 7z / il ez
2. 3 A 2feRitas ORTEna Sl (liquidity ratio) fize w21 it 2l Seoire = —
A) TG 2T SRS GIR BHANS SIS |
B) el Siie 3 TS SHre
C) G AR Sgolie @R PRI Sgoiie
D) Bails SIS 3 1T SR SR |
3. A @I 9o i€ (liquid assets) T—

A) Aoy fRKeprrg
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B) mE

C) SRR

D) ICES ORAl |

Beie S IITed (Current ratio) S& 60 261 —
A) 1:1

B) 1:2

(C) 1:3

D) 2:1

eife JCed (Working Capital) 34 261 —
(A) 97 @ FICE Tl o

(B) = (AT 41 ! S[o780

(C) Be1fs 76 € 5e1fs MItE ey #1efy
(D) B @ I ifed ey A<y |

9 ST (liquid ratio) S 50 26T —
A) 1:1

B) 1:2
(©) 1:3

(D) 2:1

I (I g 37ife (liquid assets) TI—
(A) o Bl

(B) wifelst 2>

(C) TRl sl HfeSHT sz

(D) AT 2NAPTE

oA (I berfe =& (Current Assets) STEOG TI—
(A) &S =6

(B) 3rgw AR

(C) I

(D) @isly eI

g SR#{ites (liquid ratio) SICISHG IS 26T —
(A) SHIPTE (535 Sgsiie
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10.

I1.

12.

13.

14.

(B) beTfs Sigire

(C) veIf® JETH Sl

(D) THitad (IR 7 |

FIIf1Z ST (operating ratio) @b zeT—

(A) Costofrevenue from operations + Selling Expenses/Net revenue from operations

(B) Cost of production + Operating Expenses/ Net revenue from operations

(C) Costofrevenue from operations + Operating Expenses/Net Revenue from Operations
(D) Cost of Production/Net revenue from operations

Cash Balance Rs.5,000; Trade Payables Rs.30,000; Inventory Rs.50,000; Trade Receivables
Rs.65,000 and Prepaid Expenses are Rs.20,000. Liquid Ratio will be

(A) 1.75:1
B) 2:1
(C) 3.25:1

(D) 3:1
Current Assets Rs.4,50,000; Current Liabilities Rs.2,00,000 and Inventory is Rs.50,000. Liquid
Ratiowill be :

(A) 2:1
(B) 2.25:1

(C) 4:7

(D) 1.75:1

fafeie EmmmeeE sty (@t & 5a1te sig9ire (Current Ratio) 3fa #1T3 —
(A) TS APAPTZ (TS o L 72 |

(B) wai w1 e oo &7 <5411 |

(C) “heamiama wief el 1 |

(D) AT 2l K 1 |

$iae 7@ (Liquid Asset) 96! S a6 261 —

(A) veTfe sifie — wifas <75

(B) BeTh® eife — Sem Aoz + el 4

(C) TafS Foife — STom 7l Tz — Il <

(D) beife i€ — Sgn siof 2 + S L6 — W 19

143



15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

W=1-2 R Sig=ited (Debt-eqity ratio) @it 26—
(A) Long Term Debts/Shareholder’s Funds

(B) Short Term Debts/Equity Capital

(C) Total Assets/Long term Debts

(D) Shareholder’s Funds/Total Assets

T S #{iCex (Proprietary ration) (b 51—
(A) Long term Debts/Shareholder’s Funds

(B) Total Assets/ Shareholder’s Funds

(C) Shareholder’s Funds/Total Assets

(D) Shareholder’s Funds/Fixed Assets

TGHHATER SIS SIgiI0ed (Inventory Turnover ration) 3@t 61—

(A) Average Inventory/Revenue from Operations
(B) Average Inventory/Cost of Revenue from Operations
(C) CostofRevenue from Operations/Average Inventory

(D) GP/Average Inventory
A AAPTRICRS NS Ca (Debtors Turnover Ratio) SIS G 2eT—

Total Revenue from operations

(A)

Average Debtors
Credit Revenue from operations
®) Average Debtors
©) Net Credit Revenue from operations

Average Debtors + Average Bills Receivable

(D) None of the Above
TN AT (RS SIS0 (Creditors Turnover Ratio) Se2lted 7afb 26—

Net Credit Purchases
(A) Average Creditors
Net Credit Purchases
B) Average Creditors + Average bills payable
Cash Purchases
©)

Total Creditors
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20.

(D) None of the Above

What will be the amount of Gross Profit, if revenue from operations are 6,00,000 and Gross Profit
Ratio 20% of revenue from operations?

(A) Rs.1,50,000

(B) Rs.1,00,000

(C) Rs.1,20,000

(D) Rs.5,00,000

wfe Hefre Teaysif o :

1.

X 2 kWD

[ S I N e e e e e T e e
© %P »®» 2 bk W Db = O

231 AT 11 IR &0 5 @Rl 2

vl -2 PRI SATes icesl wie 2

(G i€ @ (vl STgoife {3 2

ST (536 Seiited ais fore 2

o Sieiel Seelited AiKe! 1is ?

Tl SRiTe TET0w & (=2

S FATNR SO S {7

PR 2AIAPTIER SRSCR ST 3@ o1 2
RPN ATTET(EA SIS ST T 5 (-2
BETTS SJERITR SIRSCR S#ICed @i 14 2
(T PR SACOR AR WG ?

15 IR Sg7ire <@I0e 9 (6 @[

PRz SRices @l fora 2

5e1RS SRPNTed Te T5(0 fo74 2
IRz Seeite Fece & @Rl
facaifers serg foe

beTfs Saiio 5 2

be1(® I eIt Wi slefal w03 2
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#Fre Teaus epiiat :

1. SEoITed RTEReR ST ACHCsl 3ol 34 |

2. 217 IR Soite [aRcers JAMRPTIR ACTFHC! SACETb] 5 |

3. wEele ResEceE Amerte < 6 e

4. Rfeq @0 SRETOR SAreTIRE 9 74 |

5. Rifon 2RIt FoReTOR 2GRS ALCFHC| I T |

6. FIIF! TR T TAGC Sirered [{fen avmafem aofa

7. TAICATS! SEPSTNCRE Srgsfe R Ssiew s T S 3|
Problems:

1. Following is the Balance Sheet of Saha Ltd. as at March 31, 2019.

Particulars Amount (Rs.)
L. Equity and Liabilities —
1. Shareholders’ funds
a) Share capital 24,50,000
b) Reserves and surplus 6,00,000
2. Non-current liabilities
Long-term borrowings 9,00,000
3. Current liabilities
a) Short-term borrowings 6,00,000
b) Trade payables 23,60,000
¢) Short-term provisions 90,000
Total 70,00,000
II. Assets—
Non-current assets
Fixed assets
- Tangible assets 45,00,000
2. Current Assets
a) Inventories 12,50,000
b) Trade receivables 9,20,000
c¢) Cash and cash equivalents 2,38,000
d) Short-term loans and advances 92,000
Total 70,00,000

Calculate Current Ratio and Liquid Ratio.
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2. Calculate the current ratio from the following information.
Fixed assets 7,50,000; Short term investments 30,000
Inventories 1,00,000 ;Trade creditors 90,000
Trade debtors 2,30,000; Bills payable 40,000
Bills receivable 80,000 ; Outstanding Expenses 20,000
Cash 10,000.

3. Calculate quick ratio: Total current liabilities’ 1,75,000; Total current assets’ 4,50,000; Inventories
60,000; Prepaid expenses 40,000.

4.  Sudipa Limited has a currentratio 4 : 1 and quick ratio 3 : 1; if the inventory is 35,000, calculate
Current Liabilities and Current Assets.

5. Calculate Current Ratio when :
Liquid Assets Rs. 22,00,000; Inventory is Rs. 11,00,000; and Liquid Ratio 2 : 1.
6.  From the following, calculate
(a) Debt-Equity Ratio
(b) Total Assets to Debt Ratio
(c) Proprietary Ratio.
Equity Share Capital Rs. 72,700
Preference Share Capital Rs. 27,300
General Reserve Rs. 41,000
Profit & Loss a/c Rs. 34,000
Debentures Rs. 75,000
Trade Payables Rs. 37,000
Outstanding Expenses Rs. 13,000

7. From the following information, calculate Debt Equity Ratio, Total Assets to Debt Ratio, and
Proprietary Ratio.

Particulars Note Rs.

I. Equity and Liabilities:

1. Shareholders’ fund
a) Share capital 4,00,000
b) Reserves and surplus 50,000

2. Non-current Liabilities

Long-term borrowings 1,50,000
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3. Current Liabilities 50,000
6,50,000

II. Assets

1. Non-current Assets

a) Fixed assets 3,25,000

b) Non-current investments 1,25,000

2. Current Assets 2.00,000
6,50,000

8. From the following information, calculate Inventory turnover ratio : Rs.
Inventory in the beginning = 19,000 Inventory at the end = 21,000 Net purchases - 46,000
Wages = 14,000
Revenue from operations = 80,000 Carriage inwards = 4,000

9.  Calculate the Trade receivables turnover ratio from the following information: Rs.
Total Revenue from operations  5,00,000
Cash Revenue from operations 20% of Total Revenue from operations
Opening Trade receivables 50,000
Closing Trade receivables 1,10,000

10.  Calculate the Trade payables turnover ratio from the following figures: Rs.

Credit purchases during 2019-20=9,00,000
Creditors on 1.4.2019=2,50,000
Bills Payables on 1.4.2019= 50,000
Creditors on 31.3.2020 = 30,000
Bills Payables on 31.3.2020= 70,000
11.Calculate the following ratio on the basis of following information:

(1) Gross Profit Ratio (i1) Current Ratio (ii1) Acid Test Ratio (iv) Inventory Turnover Ratio (v) Fixed
Assets Turnover Ratio vi) Net Profit ratio.

Rs.
Gross Profit 40,000
Revenue from Operations 1,00,000
Inventory 14,000
Salaries 5,000
Rent 2,000
Trade Receivables 28,500

148



12.

13.

14.

Cash and Cash Equivalents 17,500

Current Liabilities 40,000
Land & Building 50,000
Plant & Machinery 35,000
Furniture 5,000
Compute Inventory Turnover Ratio from the following information:
Net Revenue from Operations Rs. 1,80,000
Gross Profit Rs. Rs. 80,000
Inventory at the end Rs. Rs. 55,000

Excess of inventory at the end over

inventory in the beginning Rs. 10,000

From the following information, calculate the following ratios:

1) Liquid Ratio ii) Inventory turnover ratio iii) Return on investment iv) Gross Profit ratio.

Rs.
Inventory in the beginning 50,000
Inventory at the end 40,000
Revenue from operations 4,00,000
Gross Profit 1,00,000
Cash and Cash Equivalents 40,000
Trade Receivables 1,10,000
Trade Payables 1,90,000
Other Current Liabilities 70,000
Share Capital 2,20,000
Reserves and Surplus 1,40,000

(Balance in the Statement of Profit & Loss A/c)

Calculate (i) Inventory turnover ratio (ii) Trade receivables turnover ratio (iii) Trade payables turnover
ratio and (iv) Fixed assets turnover ratio from the following information obtained from Birat Ltd.

Particulars
Ason 31st March, 2019 Ason 31st March, 2020
Inventory 3,70,000 4,30,000
Trade receivables 7,35,000 6,65,000
Trade payables 1,90,000 2,10,000
Fixed assets 6,00,000 8,00,000
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Additional information:

15.

(1) Revenue from operations for the year(credit) 28,00,000

(i) Purchases for the year 21,00,000

(i) Costof revenue from operations 20,00,000.

(iv) Cash Purchases for the year 1,00,000

Calculate operating profit ratio under the following cases.

Case 1: Revenue from operations 10,00,000, Operating profit 1,80,000.

Case 2: Revenue from operations 14,00,000, Operating cost 10,00,000.

Case 3: Revenue from operations 20,00,000, Gross profit 20% on revenue from operations,

Operating expenses 2,00,000.

Teawiat

T2 Teay en:

1.C, 2.B, 3. C, 4 D, 5.C, 6. A, 7. B, 9.D, 10.D, 11.C,
12.D,13. A, 14.C, 15.C, 16. A, 17. C, 18.C, 19.B, 20.C.

Problems:

1.  Ans: Current Ratio 0.82 1, Liquid Ratio 0.41 : 1

2. Ans: Currentratio: 3:1. 3..Ans: Quick ratio: 2:1;

4.  Ans: Current Assets Rs. 1,40,000, Current Liabilities Rs. 35,000;

5 Ans: Current Ratio 3 : 1. 6. Ans: Debt-Equity Ratio 0.43: 1;
Total Assets to Debt Ratio 4 : 1; ProprietaryRatio 0.58: 1

7 Ans: Debt-Equity Ratio 3 : 1; Total Assets to Debt Ratio 4.33: 1; Proprietary Ratio 0.69: 1

8.  Ans:3.1times; 9.Ans:5times; 10.Ans:4.5times;

11.  Ans: Gross Profit Ratio 40%; Current Ratio 1.5:1; Liquid Ratio 1.15: 1,
Inventory Turnover Ratio 4.28 times; Fixed Assets Turnover Ratio . 9 : 1; Net Profit ratio 33%

12.  Ans: Inventory Turnover Ratio 3 times;

13.  Ans: Liquid Ratio 0.57: 1; Inventory Turnover Ratio 6.66 times; Return on Investment 38.88%;
Gross profit ratio 25%

14.  Answer: (i) Inventory turnover ratio: 5 times; (ii) Trade receivables turnover ratio: 4 times;(iii) Trade
payables turnover ratio: 10 times; (iv) Fixed assets turnover ratio: 4 times

15. Ans: Case 1- 18%; Case 2 - 28.57%; Case 3 -10%.
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Operating Activities
I |
Cash inflows Cash outflows

1) Cash Sales i)  CashPurchase
i1) Cash Received from Trade ii)  Cash operating Expenses

Receivables/Debtors. i) Payment to Trade payable/creditors.
iii) Cash Received as commission. iv)  Payment of operating experes like wages
iv) CashReceived as fees/Royalty. salary etc.
v) Income Tax Refund Received. v)  Payment of Income Tax.
vi) Interest and Dividend Received in cash.  vi)  Interest paid in cash
vii) Proceeds from sale of securities. vi) Payment for purchase of securities.
viii) Loans and advances prepaid by third viii) Loans and advances to third parties.

parties.

Investing Activities
I
I I

Cash Inflows Cash outflows
i) Sale of fixed Assets 1)  Purchase of fixed Assets
ii) Sale of Investments i1)  Purchase of Investments

(non current and current other than (Non current and current

Marketable securities) Other then marketable
iii) Interest received on Debentures. nurtures)

iv) Dividend Received on Shares.

Financilng Activities
|
Cash Outflows

Cash Inflows i)  Payment for Buy back of equity shares.
i) Issue of shares in cash i1) Payment ofr redemption of Preferenue shares
ii) Issue of Debenturs in cash iii) Payment for redemption of debentures
iii) Proceeds from long term loan iv) Payment of loans (Short Term and Long
iv) Proceeds from Bank overdraft/ Term)

cash Credit v)  Payment of Divident.

vi) Payment of Interest

vii) Repayment of Bank overdraft or Cash credit.

viii) Payment of Priliminary expenses (Including
Share Issue expenses)
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AR -0 S, 97 2112 [RIRa dE© T &) {0 “ahs A0 |
A. SIHOTF G
B. &5 A&
SeierT Aiere 79w A egeFact ¢
l. Operating Activities :
FIIRIZ TR S (ATF 797 212 Yo TR 4T AT AT |
a. Calculating the operating profit before Working Capital Charges.
b. The effect of Charge in Working Capital.
8-S
W/?F?ISFRI?I ARSI NTel STz 7@ @ J=ir (Operating Profit before working Capital
Charge) fAsfiesita foe st = —

Net profit befor Tax and Extraordinary items ok
Add: Non cash and Non- operating items debited
in profit and Loan A/C:
Depreciation ok
Amortisation of Intangible asets ok
Loss on sale of fixed Asets okok

Loss on the sale of long-Term Investments
Provision for Tax okok
Dividend Paid koK st s

ksksk
Less— Non - cash and non- operating items credited
in profit and Loss A/C:
Profit on sale of fixed asets otk
Profit on sale of long —Term Investments ok
Operating profit before working capital changes- ok
seksk
¥R
SR TS Yo~ e aeld ffefiesita [Ktavl w1 21—
Operating profit before working capital change ok
Add : Decrease in current Assets otk
And
Increase in current liabilities otk
kskok
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Less: Increase in current Assets Ak

and

Decrease in current Liability oA
sk

Cash Generated from operations otk

sire fEfe Ragefie [ava s =w—

Cash Generated from operations ook
Less- Income Tax paid (Net Tax Refund Received) ook

Cash flow before extraordinary items kokk

Adjusted extraordinary items ook

Net cash flow used from operating Activities otk

ii) Investing Activities:

RIS T Tl (AT F9w S 2T AFTe: TNE Aife [Ty e 9 (AT
i/ RfNce @1 qe/ame ae o1 [ s el |

Cash flow from Investing Activities:-

e Proceeds from sale of Fixed Assets (Positive cash flow) ook

e Proceeds from sale of Invest ments (Positive cash flow) ook

e Purchase of shares/Debentures/Fixed Assets (negative cash flow) ol

e Purchase of Investment Instruments (Stock/Bonds) ok
(Negative cash flow)

e Lending of money (Negative cash flow) otk

e Collection of Loans ( Positive cash flow) otk

e Proceeds of Insurance settlements related to damaged Fixed Assets

(positive cash flow) ok
Net cash flow/used in Investing Activities ke s

iii) Cash flow from Financing Activities :-

N FREFE FILFE (A 97 2T ZCAl T 212 RIR9NT Tor B | G2 S0+ /WA Hfers
T S MO AL S T el (e “ifaasa 231, ©f amm #17 |

<NfefF FFG EFACR TFge [Rete fwdel—

154



e Repurchase /Buy back of company stock oAk

(negative cash flow)
e Saleof'stock (Positive cash flow) oAk
e Issuance of Debt (Such as bond Debenture) oAk
(Positive cash flow)
e Repayment of Debt ok
(Negative cash flow)
Payment of Dividends (Negative cash flow) oAk
e Redemption of preference share capital koHk
(Negative cash flow)
Net cash flow/ used from financing Activites ok

Rz, [ @3k WSS AFE FRFA (AF Tom S 2[Z/TR2E ANSAF 27 S
oI € oI FTTCE 15 Jfan/ZT el FACO ZCA | ORI 19 A 79 TN AREF (S0 A 797 8
97 AAGCF 6 Jfan/ ZPT (il T 917 S S@ 797 @ [ FTpCena oLl o7 FA09 70t |

HSTW 2tz fT9ade Asiaaet 8
6 = TorZiol Face L 77 |
*  wgeTel € FozeTe! feleEeie Tare Y 27 |
* oale 2 [KEEe A Y REaaE gue e R Soglo F0e At = |
* I el ey FEte Ata A
* ool (@I SIES (ICe Bre A |
* s AfSPINSTAIR S0y G K 7 |
foaG 24w otsl /wa widie Iz 7@ [T e @32 FieE TRFT FEFAASTANCE
IS FH oM 2R KG9 2ige T 2AfG1 GF SWRRCeR FATLICHR S 7 26—
Problem:-

From the following information, prepare a cash flow statement in the books of C Ltd. For the
year ended 31.12.2019

Particulars Amount
Opening cash Balance 18,000
Closing cash Balance 38,000
Decrease in Stock 8,000
Increase in sundry Creditors 12,000
Sale of Fixed Assets 30,000
Repayment of long- Term loan 50,000
Net profit for the year 20,000
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Solution:-

Cash flow statement
for the ended 31.12.2019

Particulars Amount Amount

A. Cash flows from operating Activities:
Net profit before Tax and Extraordinary items 20,000
Add: Decrease in current Assets :
Stock ) 8,000
Add: Increase in Current Liabilities :
Sunday creditors 12,000 20,000

Cash flow from operating Activities- 40,000

B. Cash flow from Investing Activities: 40,000
Sale of Fixed Assets 30,000
Cash flow from Investing Activities: 30,000

C. Cash flows from financing Activities:-
Repayment of long Term loan (50,000)
Net cash used in financing Activities (50,000)
Net Increase in cash and cash
equivalents(A+B+C) 20,000

Add: Cash and cash equivalents in the begaining 18,000
of the period

Cash and Cash equivalent at the end of the period 38,000

EXERCISE

%NTW]%M:
) W9 2Rz REE @R Fomie 92 92 2iFfed |
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Teq ¢
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Ted
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Ted
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Ted
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Ted

M. 9% 291Z A9 2we F419 7197 0 2w (a) Operating Activities, (b) Investing Activities,

(¢) Financing activities and (c) Cash and Cash equivalents @3 f$fre fofee w4
Marks-1

51  Sale of Building.

3| Purchase of Furniture.

©|  CashReceived from Trade Receivables.

81  Cash Sales.

¢!  Repayment oflong Term loan.

Y|  Dividend paid.

a1  Redemption of debentures and preference shares.

v | Manufacturing Expenses.

1  Buyback of equity shares.

So| Cashpaid to sundry Creditors.

55| Issue of share capital or Debentures.

53| Interest paid on debentures.

59| Selling and distribution expenses.

581 Bank Balance.

S| Purchase of Goodwill.

Y| Sale of patents.

a1 Office expenses.
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St | Income Tax paid.

55| Dividend Received on shares.

R0 | Interest Received on Investment.
251 Investment in short Term marketable securities.
3| Income Tax Refund Received

9| Bank Balance.

38| Purchase of Investments.

¢ | Rent Received.

Y| Salary Paid.

a1 Saleof Investments.

v | Commission and Royalty Received.
5| Cashpaid against services taken.

wo | Cash Received against services rendered.

IV. I3 fRdoafefes / wife e emalem e e
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1) Extraordinary Items i1) Non-Cash Transactions
i1) Interest and Dividend 1v) Cash and Cash equivalents

v) PRACTICAL PROBLEMS:
Problem:-1

From the following information, Prepare a cash flow statement from operating Activities of ABC Ltd.

Particulars Amount(Rs)
Balance of profit and Loss A/C 1% April, 2019 Rs 25,000
Balance of profit and Loss A/C 31 March,2020 Rs 80,000
Amortisation of Goodwill Rs 8,000
Depreciation on Tangible Assets Rs 2,500
Loss on sale of Machine Rs 20,000
Provision for Taxation Rs 15,000
Transfer to General Reserve Rs 10,000
Decrease in Trade Receivables Rs 22,000
Decrease in Trade payables Rs 4,700
Outstanding expenses on 1% April, 2019 Rs 5,000
Outstanding expenses on 31 March, 2020 Rs 6,500
Prepaid Expenses on 1% April,2019 Rs 2,000
Problem:-2
The following is The position of current assets and Liabilities of D Ltd.
Particulars 31-03-2020  31-03-2019
Provision for Doubtful Debts 3,000 4,000
Short term loans 19,000 10,000
Sundry Creditors 10,000 15,000
Bills Receivable 18,000 16,000
Sundry Debtors 10,000 12,000
Bills payable 40,000 20,000
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The company incurred a loss of Rs 40,000 during the year. Calculate cash flow from operating activities.

Problem: 3

From the following information of B Ltd, prepare a cash flow statement from operating Activities.
Particulars 31.03.2019  31.03.2020

Profitand Loss A/c 3,00,000 3,50,000
Provision for Depreciation 60,000 80,000
Prepaid Rent 6,000 9,000
Outstanding salary 18,000 15,000
Goodwill 40,000 32,000
Provision for Doubtful Debts 10,000 14,000
Bills Receivable 60,000 58,000
Sundry Debtors 80,000 40,000
Cash and Bank Balance 30,000 25,000

Problem: 4

Arvind Ltd. Has a net income of Rs 4,50,000 for the year ended 3 1% March, 2020. Depreciation
for the year was Rs 2,00,000. There was a gain of Rs 60,000 on assets sold which was credited to profit
and loss Account. Bills Receivable increased during the year was Rs 60,000.

Compare the cash flow statement from operating Activities.

Problem:5

From the following Balance sheet of BTC Ltd. And the additional information as at 31.12.2020,

prepare a cash flow statement.

BTC Ltd.
As at 31.12.2020

Particulars Note No. 31.12.2019(Rs) 31.12.2020(Rs)
I. EQUITYAND LIABILITIES

(1) Shareholders funds:

(a) Share Capital 20,00,000 29,00,000

(b)Reserve and Surplus 1 6,00,000 5,00,000
(2) Non-Current liabilities:

Long Term Borrowings 2 5,00,000 8,00,000
(3) Current Liabilities:

Trade payables 1,00,000 1,50,000

Short Term Provisions 3 56,000 76,000

Total 32,56,000 44,26,000
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II. ASSETS:

(1) Non-Current Assets:
(a) Fixed Assets:
(1) Tangible Assets 4 18,00,000 25,00,000
(i1) Intangible Assets 5 9,00,000 10,00,000

(2) CurrentAssets:
(a) Current Investments 78,000 89,000
(b) Inventories 4,00,000 8,00,000
(c) Cash and cash equivalents 78,000 37,000
Total 32,56,000 44,26,000

Notes to Accounts :

Note No. Particulars 1.12.2019(Rs) 31.12.2020(Rs)
1 Reserve and Surplus: 6,00,000 5,00,000
(Balance of statement of profit and
loss A/C) 6,00,000 5,00,000
2 Long Term Borrowings: 5,00,000 8,00,000
8% Debentures 5,00,000 8,00,000
3. Short—Term Borrowings: 56,000 76,000
Provision for Taxation 56,000 76,000
4. Tangible Assets:
Machinery 23,00,000 31,00,000
Less-Accumulated depreciation (5,00,000) (6,00,000)
18,00,000 25,00,000
Additional Information :

I)  Duringthe year amachinery Costing Rs 7,00,000 on which accumulated depreciation was Rs 2,60,000
was sold for Rs 5,30,000.

II) Debentures were issued on 01.01.2020
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Problem: 6

Following are the Balance sheets of cairn limited as at 31* December, 2019 and 2020.

Particulars Note No. 31.12.2020 | 31.12.2019
I. EQUITYAND LIABILITIES
(1) Shareholders funds :
(a)Share Capital 3,50,000 3,50,000
(b)Reserve and Surplus 1 4,78,000 3,56,000
(2) Non-Current liabilities:
Long Term Borrowings 2 1,70,000 -
(3) Current Liabilities:
(a) Trade payables 1,09,000 2,03,000
(b) Short Term Provisions 3 35,000 40,000
11,42,000 9,49,000
II. ASSETS:
(1) Non-Current Assets:
Fixed Assets:
(1) Tangible Assets 4 2,20,000 3,00,000
(i1) Intangible Assets 5 60,000 50,000
(2) Current Assets:-
(a) Current Investments 70,000 78,000
(b) Inventory 1,70,000 2,15,000
(c) Trade Receivables 4,55,000 2,10,000
(d) Cash and Bank Balance 1,67,000 96,000
11,42,000 9,49,000
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Note to Accounts :

Note No. Particulars 31.12.2020] 31.12.2019

1 Reserve and Surplus:
Retained Earnings 4,78.000 3.56.00
4,78,000 3,56,00

2 Long Term Borrowings:

6% Debenture 1,70,000 -
1,70,000 Nil
3 Short Term Provisions:
Provision for Taxation 35,000 40,000
35,000 40,000
4.  Tangible assets:
Land 40,000 1,50,000
Plant and Machinery 1,80,000 1,50,000

2,20,000 3,00,000

Additional Information:-

(1)  Depreciation on plant and Machinery is to be provided @ 10% on last years balance.
(i)  Gainon sale of land is Rs 30,000.

(i) Interest paid on mortgage loan amounted to Rs 24,300.

(iv)  Provision for Income tax made during the year 2020 was Rs 32,000.

oW 2R Raeice Miie REnete eere:
s eifqe seniet (Proposed Divident) :

S| TR AT TENHTF TGN NI T2 ol S oS T (it 230 @ @bl S[ee 1
23 (F, AR TSI 2T Gely 9111 (IR S T 5j21 ZCACR | 2R A< (76! I2Ca9)
@1¢f Net Profit before Tax and Extra ordinary items @3 3! (29! F(3 SR ARG FRIFAICAT D&
(MRITS 20 G WS IGFE SIS T o1 o 51l (ol Breiea (iits 203 |

s 5ot IRAR 2B FASHHE Toid FRARTTR FRGFG (FIe A 9IS I |
3l (AT S QEe AEE (Provision for Taxation) :
(a) M SR G R AT RS AR wya Tae#itg 2mfe e—

@3 (T TS T2 T 9 TS SfRre AR S IO 20 I FFE FILFAICHT
SR S 95 2Nt (raltal 23 93 T63I I20HE 0 9, 9 770! el 716l 19 3 (ist 401
23|
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(b) I I Ty kT GIRE FE S 2R Tty anife 27 ¥z Sifefie wenafere Iowe 9234
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81

@l

IL.

III.

AT T SR AT A T A AAFS 02 (ATl AT —

G2 (G FCAF G SRR AITRIF T (Provision for Taxation) 46 %j2< Aol 2 (el 28
3 B AT IARL FEARHH A g @i 2

(A<= *1ai9 (Bonus Share) :

@I IRIE 26 (IR @R SETIE 1 O Siaw GRIES Aed fefere @ wfefhe

TR RTI2 AR (<IRICIT 2] | oA ol 22 ) AP 7ol 2417 RIR9NCo @P1 <R
TGl 23 0 |

P THIITS (A& @22 (A Aot (Bank Overdraft and Cash Credit):

FHIf8e CBSE @ il Spiits, A% Tifelie @R (@1 4t e 1ol 2o fReawa
3 W R I W © (RHAIES) GF S IS SR SR FHAA AT T ANGCA
ARRCS AT GG FILFAT2 (TR S |

@ ! sTeieet 2w (Payment of Interim Dividend)

It wifsfie weraleTe SEe! sTenl 2l FifFe w2y el AE, ©igte O& 912(F Net Profit
before Tax and Extraordinary Items €3 2T FITS 05 (Ao} F(H (MRITO 2T G LS FE
PRGN SR o1 Wofse BEe Sikg (rRieal 330

Teawiat

ESITAREF

MY © 2,9, €, 9, b, D, 50, 5, 5

N2 0 Y, 8, q, b9, 58

g 77 A

S | =feE 3 | =feE olT-wsm gl el f[fAwe | SRR
q | fafcel b | 9V GIR 9 ANGCET > IR so | wifds|

frfafie fagfonfar cam Frfaetem / Framte seste fofee Frat:

Operating Activities : ©, 8, b, 50, 59, 59, b, R, G, Y, S, B, 90

Investing Activities : 3, %, 06, SY, 59, 0, 38, 24

Financing Activities: €,%,9, 8, 55, 5

Cash and Castr equivalents : 58,35, 9
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IV. I3 Teaud / oife wfEre en:
2P - > (ATF So &F Tef AT (T,
55, (d); S (a); 9. (d); 8. (d); S&. (a); S¥. (¢); 2. (b); Sv. (c); Sa. (b); 0. (d);
25-(d); 22.(c); R®. (b); 38. (c); 2¢. (a);
V. W9 Teayd epafa:
S (AT ¢ G Gl 2ATATF (A |
VI) PRACTICAL PROBLEMS:

Problem: 1- Net cash flow from operating Activities Rs 1,37,100
Problem: 2- Net Cash used (or lost) in operating Activities-(Rs 26000)
Problem: 3- Net cash flow from operating Activities Rs1,18,000.
Problem: 4- Net cash flow from operating Activities Rs 6,10,000.
Problem: 5- Net cash used in operating Activities(Rs 96000)

Net cash used in Investing Activities (Rs 10,70,000)

Net cash flow from financing Activities Rs 11,36,000.
Problem: 6- Net cash used in operating Activities-(Rs 1,67,700)

Net cash from Investing Activities - Rs 85,000.

Net cash from financing Activities- Rs 1,45,700.
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